

The London Cazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

*State/6081

Parliament/

- *Ecclesiastical/6082
- *Public Finance/6082
- *Transport/6083
- *Planning/6096
- *Health/6099
- *Environment/6099
- *Water/6100

Agriculture & Fisheries/ Energy/

*Notices published today

- *Post & Telecom./6101
- *Other Notices/6102

Competition/

- *Corporate Insolvency/6103
- *Personal Insolvency/6131
- *Companies & Financial Regulation/6143
- *Partnerships/6144 Societies Regulation/
- *Personal Legal/6146
- *Government Tracker/6157

All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

State



Warrants Under The Royal Sign Manual

Lord Chancellor's Department

105 Victoria Street, London SW1E 6QT 16 April 2003

The QUEEN has been graciously pleased by Warrant under Her Royal Signet and Sign Manual to ordain and declare that Ashley George Ponsonby, brother of Rupert Charles, Baron de Mauley, shall henceforth have, hold and enjoy the same title, rank, place, preeminence and precedence as the son of a Baron which would have been due to him had his father, Thomas Maurice Ponsonby (commonly called The Honourable Thomas Maurice Ponsonby), survived his brother, Gerald John, Baron de Mauley, and thereby succeeded to the title and dignity of Baron de Mauley. And to signify Her Royal Will and Pleasure that the said Royal Declaration be recorded in Her Majesty's College of

Lord Chancellor's Department

105 Victoria Street, London SW1E 6QT

9 May 2003

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrant under Her Majesty's Royal Sign Manual, bearing date 1 May 2003, to appoint Martin Frank Gale to be Forestry Commissioner for Scotland under the Forestry Acts 1967 to 1981 from 1 May 2003 and expiring 1 April 2006. (1007)

Order of St John

The QUEEN has been graciously pleased to sanction the following Promotions in, and Appointments to, the Most Venerable Order of the Hospital of St John of Jerusalem:

As Knight

Marquis Dr Anthony Cremona-Barbaro of St George; Ian Gray; Ho Nai Kiong; Desmond Robert Kitto JP; Francis Neville Richards KCMG CVO.

As Commander (Brother)

The Rt Hon The Lord Morris QC; Ngo Gim Kang, Peter; Hugh Stephen Kenneth Peppiatt; John Fitzroy Talbot.

As Commander (Sister)

Roslyn Inglis, Miss Emblin; Kathrin, Mrs Thomas CVO JP.

As Officer (Brother)

Brigadier Robert Hanbury Tenison Aitkin; Commander John M Curteis RD DL RNR; David Arwel Fowler; Eric Mansell Hammonds; Rhodri Dilwyn Jones; Reverend John Keith Kimber; Carey David Thomas Lye RMN; Michael Morgan; Michael John Morley; Glyn Morvan; Professor Stephen Tomlinson; Colonel Carmel Vassallo; Malcolm Thomas Williams.

As Officer (Sister)

Ruth Drusilla Janette, Mrs Lewis; Sharon, Ms O'Brien; Gillian Bruce, Lady Richards; Wendy, Mrs Vaughan.

As Serving Brother

Steven Francis Bennett; Henry Remo Carlotti; Edward Francis Cochrane; Michael Francis Flynn; Goh Hock Mong; Harvey Perseus Gwyther; David M Hughes; Colin Jones; William Jones; Lock Chikeung; Robert William Miller; Ong Sang Heng; Patrick Emlyn Phillips; Marcus Rooney; Richard Philip Stephens; Dr Tan Tong Nan, Patrick; Andrew Martyn Walker; Howard Williams.

As Serving Sister

Alison Michelle, Mrs Bennett; Sian, Miss Chislett; Amanda Jane, Miss Durbin; Madeleine Carmel, Mrs Hunt; Alison Jane, Miss Jarrett; Hazel

Marjorie, Mrs Lewis; Eunice Mary, Mrs McKinty; Elizabeth Ann, Mrs Mills; Rachel, Mrs Needs; Eleri Wyn, Mrs Parry; Iris, Miss Thomas; Daphne Margaret, Mrs Wilkinson; Wendy, Mrs Winslet.

As Esauire

Mark Anthony Clarke; Jonathon Poyner.

(1006)

Ecclesiastical



Marriage Acts

A Building certified for worship named THE JUBILEE CENTRE, Manygate Lane, Shepperton in the registration district of North Surrey, in the Non-Metropolitan County of Middlesex, was on 7 May 2003 registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949 as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

 $L\ A\ Abor$, Superintendent Registrar

9 May 2003. (248)

Public Finance



Bank of England

An Account pursuant to the Acts 7 & 8 Vict. ch. 32, 18 & 19 Geo. 5 ch. 13 and 19 & 20 Eliz. 2 ch. 24, for the week ending on Wednesday, the 14th day of May 2003.

ISSUE DEPARTMENT

Notes Issued: In Circulation In Banking Department	£ 32,452,235,092 7,764,908	Government Debt Other Government Securities Other Securities Coin other than Gold Coin	 	 £ 13,490,975,974 18,969,024,026 —
		Amount of Fiduciary Issue Gold Coin and Bullion	 	 £32,460,000,000
	£32,460,000,000			£32,460,000,000
Dated the 15th day of May 2003. Ms M V Lowther, Chief Cashier	Panking C	DEPARTMENT		
	£	PEPARIMENI		£
Capital	14,553,000 	Government Securities Other Securities Notes Coin	 	 1,703,176,665 14,370,572,723 7,764,908 63,331 £16,081,577,627
Dated the 15th day of May 2003.		I		

Dated the 15th day of May 2003. Ms M V Lowther, Chief Cashier

(1002)

Transport



Road Traffic Acts

Guildford Borough Council

THE GUILDFORD OFF-STREET PARKING PLACES (AMENDMENT) (NO 1) ORDER 2003

Notice is hereby given that Guildford Borough Council has made an Order in exercise of its powers under sections 32, 33, 35 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended) the effect of which will be to amend the Guildford Off Street Parking Places Consolidation and Amendment Order 1996 (as amended) by the inclusion of the following additional parking facilities:

Artington Park and Ride Site, Old Portsmouth Road, Artington, Guildford

Free parking available at all hours during which the car park is open to the public for this purpose.

Reason: The Order has been made to enable the provisions of the Guildford Off Street Parking Places Consolidation and Amendment Order 1996 (as amended) to be enforced within the parking facilities referred to above.

Note: The Order will come into effect on 19 May 2003.

A copy of the Order may be inspected at Guildford Borough Council Offices, Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford on Mondays to Fridays between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.30 pm.

If you wish to question the validity of the Order or of any other provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended, or on any grounds that any requirement of the Act or of any instrument made under it has not been complied with in relation to the Order, you may, within 6 weeks from 16 May 2003 apply to the High Court for this purpose.

H B Sutherland, Clerk and Solicitor

Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey GU2 5BB. (Ref SB/2K/0001.)

16 May 2003. (532)

Guildford Borough Council

THE GUILDFORD (CASTLE CAR PARK) (OFF-STREET PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT) (NO 1) ORDER 2003

Notice is hereby given that Guildford Borough Council has made an Order in exercise of its powers under sections 32, 33, 35 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended) the effect of which will be to amend the Guildford (Castle Car Park) (Off Street Parking Places) Order 2000 (as amended) by extending its provisions to include the whole of the loading and service area at the rear of Castle Car Park. Currently, only part of this area is included within

Reason: The proposed Order is required to enable the provisions of the Guildford (Castle Car Park) (Off Street Parking Places) Order 2000 (as amended) to be enforced within the additional area referred to above.

Note: The Order will come into effect on 19 May 2003.

A copy of the Order may be inspected at Guildford Borough Council Offices, Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford on Mondays to Fridays between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.30 pm.

If you wish to question the validity of the Order or of any other provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended, or on any grounds that any requirement of the Act or of any instrument made under it has not been complied with in relation to the Order, you may, within 6 weeks from 16 May 2003 apply to the High Court for this purpose.

H B Sutherland, Clerk and Solicitor Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey GU2 5BB.

16 May 2003. (533

Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames PROPOSED INTRODUCTION OF CONTROLLED PARKING SURBITON, RIVERSIDE AND GROVE AREAS

1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames propose to make the following Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended:

The Kingston upon Thames (Parking Places) (Surbiton) (No) Traffic Order 200 ;

The Kingston upon Thames (Parking Places) (Riverside) (No) Traffic Order 200 ;

The Kingston upon Thames (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (Amendment No. /200.) Traffic Order 200.

Parking Area) (AmendmentNo /200) Traffic Order 200; The Kingston upon Thames (Parking Places) (Special Parking Places) (Grove Area) (Amendment No /200) Traffic Order 200:

(Grove Area) (Amendment No /200) Traffic Order 200; The Kingston upon Thames (Doctor Parking Places) (Special Parking Places) (Amendment No) Traffic Order 200.

- 2. The general effect of the Orders would be to introduce a system of controlled parking in the roads and lengths of road specified in Schedule 1 to this notice.
- 3. The Orders would provide that:
- (a) the hours of control (the "permitted hours") are as indicated in Schedule 1 within the parking zone;
- (b) parking places of the type specified in column 1 of Schedule 2 to this notice would be designated in the roads specified in column 2 of that Schedule, which would operate during the permitted hours;
- (c) vehicles which may be left in the "permit holder" parking places during the permitted hours would be those displaying a valid residents', residents' visitors, business, business visitor or operational permit relating to the relevant controlled parking zone (Grove Area (G), Riverside Area (R) and Surbiton Area (S));
- (d) vehicles which may be left in the "shared use" parking places during the permitted hours would be those either displaying a valid permit (no time limit) or displaying a relevant ticket issued by a ticket parking meter (pay and display) for a maximum parking period of 4 or 6 hours (at the rate of charge of 40 pence an hour);
- (e) vehicles which may be left in the "pay and display" parking places during the permitted hours would be those displaying a relevant ticket issued by a ticket parking meter for a maximum parking period of 2 hours (except in the Raven's Ait Slipway area where the maximum parking period will be 6 hours) (at the rate of charge of 40 pence an hour);
- (f) the charge for residents' permits would be £60 for 12 months, £35 for 6 months or £20 for 3 months;
- (g) the charge for "resident's visitor" permits would be £130 for a book of 10 permits. Each resident may purchase a maximum of 10 books a year;
- (h) the charge for "business" permits would be £90 for 12 months, £52.50 for 6 months and £30 for 3 months for the first permit and £150 for 12 months, £87.50 for 6 months and £50 for 3 months for the second permit;
- (i) the charge for "business visitor" permits would be £2 per half day and £4 per day. Each business may purchase a maximum of 200 permits a year;
- (j) permits would be issued by the Council, on application being made together with payment of the appropriate charge, to any person residing or a business user, in certain specified roads or properties within the boundary of the relevant controlled parking zone;
- (k) single yellow line waiting restrictions would be introduced in the roads specified in Schedule I to prohibit vehicles from parking during the permitted hours in areas that are not marked as parking places. Double yellow lines would be introduced to prevent obstructive parking at junctions and certain other locations in these roads;
- (1) the existing Doctor parking place on the north-east side of St Andrew's Road would now be relocated to the south-west side outside 1 Evesham Terrace, St Andrew's Road;
- (m) the existing Kingston upon Thames (Parking Places) (Special Parking Area) (Surbiton) (No 2) Traffic Order 2001 (permitted hours 8.00 am to 6.30 pm Monday to Saturday) would be revoked and reenacted.
- 4. The proposed Order would also introduce yellow line waiting restrictions in certain lengths of roads specified in Schedule 3 to this notice, which would operate between the hours shown in that Schedule.

 5. The proposed Orders, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders, including plans showing their location and effect, are available for inspection until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Orders are made or the Council decides not to make the Orders at:

The Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames, 2nd Floor Reception Area, Guildhall 2, Kingston upon Thames KT1 1EU, between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive; and

Kingston Library, Fairfield Road, Kingston, during normal opening hours: or

Surbiton Library, Ewell Road, Surbiton, during normal opening hours. 6. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Council's Agents, Atkins, on 01454 288364.

7. Any objections or other representations about any of the proposed Orders should be sent in writing to Surbiton—CPZ, (P Martin), Atkins, Woodcote Grove, Ashley Road, Epsom, Surrey KT18 5BW, by 11 June 2003. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made. C J Hamshar, Head of Highways and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE 1

Hours of control, roads and lengths of roads to be included in the Controlled Parking Zones

Permitted hours

Surbiton Area (S) (Extension to existing Zone)

8.00 am and 6.30 pm Mondays to Saturdays inclusive (except Christmas Day, Good Friday and Bank Holidays)

Surbiton Area (S)

8.00 am and 6.30 pm Mondays to Fridays inclusive (except Christmas Day, Good Friday and Bank Holidays)

Riverside Area (R)

10.00 am and 4.00 pm Mondays to Fridays inclusive (except Christmas Day, Good Friday and Bank Holidays)

Grove Area (G) (Extension to existing Zone)

8.30 am and 6.30 pm Mondays to Saturdays inclusive (except Christmas Day, Good Friday and Bank Holidays)

SCHEDULE 2

Type of Parking Places
Type of parking place
Permit holder only

Surbiton Area (S) Permit valid

Surbiton Area (S and R)
Permits valid
Riverside Area (R)

Roads

Brighton Road (between Maple Road and Portsmouth Road), Dolphin Close, Maple Road (between Nos 1 and 111 inclusive and 4 to 114 inclusive), North Road, St James' Road (between Newman's Lane and Maple Road), St Philip's Road, St Andrew's Road, Seething Wells Lane (length opposite Dover Cottages) and St Mark's Hill (between Adelaide Road and Ewell Road).

Adelaide Road, Ardmay Gardens, Avenue Elmers, Church Hill Road, Claremont Road (between The Crescent (southern end) and Maple Road), Claremont Gardens, Grove Road (between Maple Road and The Crescent), Selsdon Close and The Crescent.

Cadogan Road, Catherine Road, Cleaveland Road, Grove Road (between Portsmouth Road and Maple Road), Maple Road (between Grove Road and Surbiton Crescent and the length of Maple Road fronting Nos 1-13 inclusive), St Andrew's Square, St Leonard's Road, The Mall, Westfield Road and Raven's Ait Slipway.

Anglesea Road, Belgravia Mews, Home Park Walk, Palace Road, Surbiton Crescent, Surbiton Hall Close and Uxbridge Road.

Roads

Adelaide Road, Ardmay Gardens, Avenue Elmers, Brighton Road, Church Hill Road, Claremont Road, Claremont Gardens, Dolphin Close, Grove Road (between Maple Road and The Crescent), North Road, Seething Wells Lane (length opposite Dover Cottages), Selsdon Close, St James' Road, St Mark's Hill, St Philip's Road, St Andrew's Road and The Crescent.

Maple Road (between Nos 1 to 111 inclusive and Nos 4 to 114 inclusive). Cadogan Road, Catherine Road,

Type of Parking Places
Type of parking place
Permit holder only
Permit valid

Grove Area (G) Permit valid

Shared Use
Surbiton Area (S)
Permit valid

Surbiton Area (S and R) Permits valid

Riverside Area (R) Permit valid

Grove Area (G) Permit valid

Pay and Display Surbiton Area Riverside Area

SCHEDULE 3
Waiting Restrictions
Type of Control
Double Yellow Lines
No waiting at any time

Single Yellow Line No waiting between the hours of 10.00 am to 12.00 noon Monday to Friday inclusive

Single Yellow Line No waiting between the hours of 1.00 pm to 3.00 pm Monday to Friday inclusive

Single Yellow Line No waiting between the hours of 8.00 am to 9.30 am and 4.30 pm to 6.30 pm Monday to Friday inclusive 16 May 2003. Roads

Cleaveland Road, Grove Road (between Portsmouth Road and Maple Road), Maple Road (between Grove Road and Surbiton Crescent), St Andrew's Square, St Leonard's Road, The Mall and Westfield Road.

Anglesea Road, Belgravia Mews, Home Park Walk, Palace Road, Surbiton Crescent, Surbiton Hall Close, Uxbridge Road.

Adelaide Road, Avenue Elmers, Brighton Road, Church Hill Road, Claremont Road, Claremont Gardens, North Road, St Mark's Hill, St Andrew's Road and The Crescent.

Maple Road (between Nos 1 to 111 inclusive and Nos 4 to 114 inclusive) and Grove Road (outside Nos 15 to 19 Meudon Court).

Cadogan Road, Catherine Road, Cleaveland Road, Grove Road (between Portsmouth Road and Maple Road), St Andrew's Square, St Leonard's Road, The Mall and Westfield Road.

Anglesea Road, Palace Road, Surbiton Crescent, Uxbridge Road.

Adelaide Road.

Cleaveland Road, Maple Road and Ravens Ait Slipway.

Roads

Ashcombe Avenue, Copse Glade, Corkran Road, Croylands Drive, Ditton Road, Dunton Close, Hailsham Close, Kirkleas Road, Langley Avenue, Malcolm Drive, Mandeville Drive, Oaks Way, Saffron Way, Southborough Close, Southborough Road, Sylvan Gardens and Woodlands Road.

Ashcombe Avenue, Copse Glade, Corkran Road, Croylands Drive, Ditton Road, Kirkleas Road, Langley Avenue, Mandeville Drive, Malcolm Drive, Southborough Close, Saffron Way, Southborough Road, Sylvan Gardens and Woodlands Road.

Ashcombe Avenue, Corkran Road, Dunton Close, Kirkleas Road, Langley Avenue, Malcolm Drive, Southborough Close, Southborough Road and Woodlands Road.

Upper Brighton Road (the south-west and north-east sides) (between the common boundary of Nos 18 and 20 and the common boundary of Nos 19 and 19a Upper Brighton Road).

(516)

Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames

THE KINGSTON UPON THAMES (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NOS 10, 11, 12/2003) TRAFFIC ORDER 2003

WAITING RESTRICTIONS IN MALDENS & COOMBE, KINGSTON AND SOUTH OF THE BOROUGH NEIGHBOURHOODS

1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames, on 12 May 2003, make the above Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985. 2. The general effect of the Order, which will become operational on 19 May 2003, would be to introduce permanent "at any time" double yellow line waiting restrictions in the lengths of roads specified in the Schedule to this notice. Please note that the restrictions were introduced initially on a temporary basis in December 2001 to prevent obstructive parking at locations where access for emergency fire vehicles could be dangerous, difficult or impossible.

3. The Orders and other documents giving more detailed particulars, including plans showing the locations of the proposed restrictions and the effect of the Orders, are available for inspection until 23 June 2003 at:

The 2nd Floor Reception Area, Guildhall 2, Kingston upon Thames KT1 1EU, between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive

Kingston Library, Fairfield Road, Kingston, during normal opening hours:

New Malden Library, Sandal Road, New Malden, during normal opening hours:

Old Malden Library, Church Road, Worcester Park, during normal opening hours;

Hook and Chessington Library, Hook Road, during normal opening hours:

Tolworth Community Library, 37-39 The Broadway, Tolworth, during normal opening hours;

Tudor Drive Library, Tudor Drive, Kingston, during normal opening

4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 23 June 2003.

C J Hamshar, Head of Highways and Transportation

		muchs a coomec men	Snoommoon
Kingston Neighbourhood		Road	Brief
Road	Brief Description	Acacia Grove	(a) t
Anne Boleyns Walk	(a) the north-west side, from its junction with Tudor Drive to south-		(b) t Faira
	west boundary wall on No 1; (b) the south-east side, 10 metres from its junction with Tudor Drive.	Caverleigh Way	Road at its north
Arthur Road	(a) junction with Princes Road to the party wall of Nos 10-12;	Charnwood Close	the w No 8
	(b) the south-west side, from the boundary of Nos 24-26 to 2 metres south-east of Borough Road Junction.	Chestnut Grove	(a) the contract (b) the Poplar
Avenue Road	(a) junction with Fairfield South to No 2;(b) the west side, No 2 to its southern extremity;	Church Road, Worcester Park	(a) the with (b) the and 3
Bonner Hill Road	(c) the east side, 4 metres south of Nos 57-59 southward. (a) the north side, Nos 42-44 to	College Gardens	Chur at the
Boiller Till Road	junction with Hampden Road; (b) the south side, 5 metres west of No 115 to junction with Hampden Road:	Columbia Avenue	south (a) the Male Nos
	(c) the south side, Nos 73-75 to the east boundary wall of No 81a.	Coombe Road	(b) to with at its
Borough Road	Nos 48-48A Borough Road and its junction with Arthur Road.	Coombe Road	Ches Sycar
Bridle Close	north to south arm, west side, between Nos 6 and 9.	Grayham Road Idmiston Road	at its
Cardinal Avenue	north-east side, between Nos 112 and 114.	ramiston Koaa	(a) the Male

Road Brief Description

Cranmer Road (a) junction with Cardinal Avenue; (b) junction with Tudor Drive:

(c) the south-east side.

East Lane the south side

Gladstone Road front of Nos 20A, B and 22 Bonner Hill Road to the junction with Bonner Hill

Grosvenor Gardens (a) east to west arm, north-west side,

opposite east flank wall of No 13 to Richmond Road Junction; (b) north to south arm, east side, Nos 27-25 to east to west arm;

(c) north to south arm, west side, No 23 to east to west arm.

the west side, opposite Nos 55-57 to east Hampden Road

side of No 44.

the north, east and south side. Kent Road

Mill Street (a) the west side, from the junction with

Fairfield South to its southern

(b) the southern boundary wall of No 57 to its southern extremity.

Princes Road (a) the north-west side, between the

south-western kerbline of Arthur Road and 5 metres south-west of the northeast flank wall of No 10 Arthur Road; (b) the south-east side, the southwestern kerbline of Arthur Road to a point opposite east flank wall of No 10

Arthur Road.

The Bittoms its junction with Kingston Hall Road to the north boundary of No 17.

(a) the north side, Nos 311-313 to

opposite north-west kerbline of Wingfield Road:

(b) the south side, Nos 288-290 to

outside Nos 304-306;

(c) the south side, Nos 308-310 to 10 metres south-east of Nos 178-180 Park

Road:

(d) the south side, Nos 123-125 to a point 10 metres north-west of its junction with Cranmer Road.

Maldens & Coombe Neighbourhood

Tudor Drive

Doad Brief Description

the whole of the north side; the south side, at its junctions with

racre, Linden Grove and Coombe

ts junction with the south side of the thern arm of Pembury Way.

west side, up to the northern wall of

the whole of the north side;

the south side, at its junctions with olar Grove and Coombe Road.

the north-west side, at its junction h Stroudes Close;

the south-east side, outside Nos 26 34 The Glebe and Nos 7 and 9

irch Road

he north-eastern extremity of the thern arm (adjacent to Nos 4 and 5).

> the north-west side, between lden Road and a point opposite

18-20:

the south-east side, at its junction

n Malden Road.

ts junction swith Acacia Grove,

estnut Grove, Lime Grove and

amore Grove

ts junction with Newborough Green.

the north-west side, between Malden Road and a point approximately 40 metres north-

Road	Brief Description	Road	Brief Description
Tour	(b) the south-east side, between Malden	Tour	(c) the south-east side, junction with
	Road and the southern arm of Idmiston Square;		Ellingham Road and a point 3 metres north-eastward.
Idmiston Square	(c) outside Nos 35 to 39, including its junction with Burford Road. (a) the south-east side of the southern	Brook Road	the south side, junction with Hook Road to the boundary of Nos 6-8 and Nos 10-12.
Idmiston Square	arm; (b) on the corners outside Nos 10, 17, 24, 32 and 78; (c) outside Nos 55 and 57; (d) outside Nos 71 to 77.	Chantry Road	(a) north side, 4 metres west of the east boundary and a point 8 metres east; (b) north side, 6.5 metres west of the western boundary of No 67 and a point 8.5 metres eastward.
Kingshill Avenue	outside Nos 80 to 90, No 61, Nos 81 to 83, No 108 and No 126.	Chessington Hill Park	(a) the north and west side, Nos 22-24 to 1 metre south of Nos 38-40;
Kingston Road	the north side of the service road fronting Norton House and Martin House.		(b) the south-east side, 2 metres southwest of the boundary of Nos 13-15 to west flank wall of No 14.
Lawn Close Lime Grove	at its junction with Sycamore Grove. (a) the north side, outside Nos 1 to 23 and at its junction with Poplar Grove; (b) the south side, between Poplar Grove and Christ Church Infants School; (c) at its junction with Coombe Road.	Clayton Road	(a) the north side, 2 metres east of the boundary of Nos 140-142 and a point north-west of the flank wall of No 119; (b) the south side, 2 metres south-west of the boundary of Nos 108-110 and Nos 112-114 to the eastern boundary of No 98.
Lower Green Gardens	(a) the north-west side, between Malden Road and No 9; (b) the south-east side, outside Nos 2 to 12.	Cricketers Close	(a) the west side, junction of Clayton Road and a point 2 metres south of the northern boundary of Arbrook Court;(b) the west side, 2 metres north of the
Newborough Green	the south-west side (between Grayham Road and the carriageway fronting Nos 1 to 17).		southern building line of the Cricketers Public House and a point 15 metres southward; (c) the east side, junction with Clayton
Pembury Avenue	(a) on the corner adjacent to Nos 26 to 30 and Nos 35 to 47; (b) on the south side of the northern arm at its junction with Caverleigh Way (opposite Nos 177 to 185);	Ellingham Road	Road and a point 4 metres to the south of the Cricketers Public House. (a) the north-east side, junction with Leatherhead Road to the eastern
Poplar Grove	(c) on the corners adjacent to Nos 98 and 145.(a) the west side, between Acacia Grove		boundary of No 37; (b) the south-west side, 4 metres southeast of the boundary of Nos 2B-2c and 2c-2b;
	and Chestnut Grove and at the junction with Lime Grove; (b) the east side, between Chestnut Grove and Sycamore Grove and at its	Frimley Road	(c) the south-west side, the boundary of No 37 and a point 5 metres south of Nos 34-36.(a) junction with Holmwood Road and
Stroudes Close	junction with Acacia Grove. (a) the north-east side, extending approximately 70 metres from Church Road; (b) the south-west side, at its junction with Church Road and on the corner surrounding Nos 1 and 3.	Timbey Road	a point south of the front wall of No 12 Holmwood Road; (b) the east and north side, 3 metres north of the flank wall of No 5 to a point south of Nos 5-7; (c) the east and north side, the south wall of Nos 19-21 and a point 2 metres
Sycamore Grove	(a) the north side, between Poplar Grove up to Nos 37C/D, outside Nos 5 to 31 and at its junction with Coombe Road (adjacent to the Royal Oak Public House);		east of the boundary wall of Nos 19-21 and Nos 21-23; (d) the south side, 1 metre west of boundary of Nos 106-108 and Nos 110-112 and the junction with Station Road.
	(b) the south side, at its junction with Poplar Grove, outside Nos 35 to 42, outside No 2 and at its junction with Coombe Road.	Glen Road	the south side, the flank wall of No 27 and the corner of the flank wall of No 14.
South of The Borough Neigh		Hatherleigh Road	the north side, the junction with Woodgate Avenue and 5 metres east of
Road	Brief Description	** 1 ~ .	the boundary of Nos 3-5.
Angus Close	(a) the south-west side, outside No 30;(b) the north-east side, on the corner adjacent to No 11.	Hemsby Road	(a) the north-west side, between the common boundary of Nos 2-4 to the boundary of Nos 25-27;
Ashby Avenue	(a) junction with Moor Lane and the frontage of No 559 Moor Lane; (b) junction with Maltby Road between Nos 23 to 31.	Hereford Way	(b) the east side, the southern boundary of No 79 to the boundary of Nos 56-58. the south side, the junction with Woodgate Avenue and opposite the
Babbacombe Close	(a) north side, outside Nos 1-3;(b) the south side, between Woodgate Avenue and Nos 6-8.		boundary of Nos 1 and 1A; (b) the east side, the boundary of Nos 21-23 and its junction with Rippon Gardens.
Bolton Road	(a) the north side, junction with Parbury Rise to the rear flank wall of No 7; (b) the south-west side, junction with	Holmwood Road	(a) the south and south-west side, 2 metres east of the boundary of Nos 10-12 and a point 5 metres west of the west flank wall of No 27;
	Ellingham Road and 1 metre south of southern flank wall of No 1 St James's Row;		(b) the south and south-west side, the eastern flank wall of Nos 30-32 Frimley

Road	Brief Description Road and the western flank wall of Nos 34-36 Frimley Road.	Road	Brief Description and a point 2 metres south-west of Nos 120-122;
Maltby Road	junction with Ashby Avenue and a point opposite the north-west wall of No 31 Ashby Avenue.		(k) the south and east side, 10 metres north of the north kerbline of Vallis Way and a point 26 metres southward;
Marston Avenue	junction with Bridge Road and a point opposite the north wall of No 126 Bridge Road.		(1) the south and east side, the common boundary of Nos 154-156 and a point 2 metres south of the boundary of No
May Close	(a) the north side, opposite the southern flank wall of No 1A to 2 metres to the east of No 14-16-18; (b) the south-east side, 3 metres east of		160 and No 138 Clayton Road; (m) the south and east side, junction with Clayton Road and a point 1 metre south of the flank wall of No 127.
	the west flank wall of No 1A and a point 7 metres north of No 1A and Rutland Close.	Sussex Gardens	the north side, 10 metres east of the common boundary of Nos 8-10 and opposite a point 1 metre south of common boundary of Nos 23-25.
Orchard Road	the north side, junction with Gosbury Hill and 3 metres west of Nos 63-65.	The Causeway	(a) the north side, the flank wall of
Parbury Rise	the west side, junction with Bolton Road and the party wall of Nos 5-7.		No 19 to a point 9 metres south-west of the flank wall of No 19A; (b) the north side, 1 metre north of the
Reynolds Avenue	(a) the north-west side, 2 metres north-west of the boundary wall of No 60 and No 23 Garrison Lane and the boundary of Nos 58-60; (b) the north-east side, 1 metre east of the east flank wall of Nos 26-28 to the party wall of Nos 18-20 and Nos 22-24.		common boundary of Nos 3-5 and a point 1 metre south of the eastern flank wall of No 7; (c) the south side, 2 metres east of the flank wall of No 18 to a point 2 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of the road serving Nos 18-32.
Selwood Road	junction with Somerset Avenue (northwest to south-east arm) and a point 10	Thornhill Avenue	junction with Thornhill Road and a point 10 metres southward.
	metres southward: (a) the western junction with Somerset Avenue and a point opposite the west	Thornhill Road	the south side, 10 metres west of the junction with Thornhill Avenue to a point 10 metres east of that junction.
	flank wall of No 121A; (b) the west side, 10 metres north of the north kerbline of Vallis Way and the common boundary of Nos 17-19;	Tiverton Way	the south side, junction with Woodgate Avenue to a point west of the apex of the east and west walls of No 1.
	(c) the north side, 2.5 metres north of the boundary of Nos 21-23 and a point 1 metre east of the boundary of Nos 31-33:	Vallis Way	(a) junction with Selwood Road and a point 10 metres westward;(b) junction with Somerset Avenue and a point 10 metres eastward.
	(d) the north side, the common boundary of Nos 49-51 and the common boundary of Nos 55-57.	16 May 2003.	(515)
Somerset Avenue	(a) the north and west side, junctionwith Hook Road to a point opposite1 metre west of the common boundary		gh of Camden KING PLACES) (CA-M) (SPA)

of Nos 7-9;

of Nos 57-59;

17:

34:

(b) the north and west side, 2 metres east of the boundary of Nos 16-18 and a

point 3 metres south of the common

the south flank wall of No 54 and a

point opposite the common boundary

(d) the north-west side, junction with

Clayton Road and 2 metres north of the

flank wall of No 127 Somerset Avenue;

with Hook Road and a point opposite flank wall of No 248 Hook Road;

(f) the south and east side, 1 metre east

of the common boundary of Nos 7-9

boundary of Nos 24-26 and a point

1 metre north of the flank wall of No

(h) the south and east side, 4 metres

the common boundary of Nos 37-39;

(i) the south and east side, 1.5 metres south of the common boundary of

No 45-47 and 16 metres west of the

eastern kerbline of Selby Road;

Nos 21-23 and a point 4 metres south of

(j) the south and east side, 4 metres east

of the common boundary of Nos 110-12

south of the common boundary of

and the common boundary of Nos 15-

(g) the south and east side, the common

(e) the south and east side, junction

(c) the north-west side, 1 metre north of

boundary of Nos 40-42;

(AMENDMENT NO) TRAFFIC ORDER 2003

THE CAMDEN (WAITING & LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPA) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 2003

BRECKNOCK ROAD EXTENSION CONTROLLED **PARKING ZONE**

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Camden propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of, and Part I of Schedule 5 to, the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991. The general nature and effect of the (W&L) Order will be to introduce waiting restrictions in Brecknock Road to correspond with the operational hours of the parking places. To operate between 8.30 am and 6.30 pm Mondays to Fridays inclusive. Introduce some additional 'at any time" waiting restrictions.

The general nature and effect of the (CA-M) Order will be to extend the East Kentish Town (CA-M) Controlled Parking Zone into Brecknock Road to introduce:

- (1) Resident/Business/Residents' Visitor permit holders parking places.
- (2) Shared Use Resident/Pay & Display parking places.

Vehicles for which parking places are designated are passenger vehicles, goods vehicles (the overall height of which does not exceed 3.05 metres or width does not exceed 2.2 metres), motorcycles or invalid carriages.

- (1) Residents displaying a valid permit on their vehicle will be able to park in the specified resident bays. The cost of a residents' parking permit, valid from the date of issue, will be either:
- (a) £12.00 for a resident's permit valid for 1 month;
- (b) £27.00 for a resident's permit valid for 3 months;
- (c) £48.00 for a resident's permit valid for 6 months;
- (d) £90.00 for a resident's permit valid for 1 year.

An additional resident's permit for a motorcycle can be obtained per each applicant at half price of the above tariffs.

(2) Introduce a Shared Use Resident/Pay & Display (maximum stay 2 hours) parking place in part of Brecknock Road, at a tariff of £1.60 per hour. The minimum parking charge will be 20 pence, at a rate of 20 pence for a time period of 10 minutes, increasing up to a maximum time period of 2 hours for each stay in a parking place, which will operate during the controlled hours. Vehicles must clearly display the ticket from the front or near side of the vehicle, at all times during the stay in the parking place.

The Order also provides that all adult resident, some businesses and medical practitioners (ie doctors, surgeons and dentists) may purchase visitor permits to enable their visitors to park in resident bays, providing that the vehicle displays a valid permit and providing that they are within the Council's criteria.

A maximum allocation of 120 hours worth of "short-stay" visitors permits per quarter are available to each adult resident, which allow a maximum parking period of 4 hours per each stay, at the following rates:

The first 40 hours worth of permits per quarter at a rate of 40 pence per hour.

The next 40 hours worth of permits per quarter at a rate of 80 pence per hour.

The final 40 hours worth of permits per quarter at a rate of £1.20 per hour.

Plus, an additional maximum of 10 "all day visitors permits" per annum, at a rate of £5.25 each, valid during the controlled hours of the zone.

Vehicles displaying a valid disabled person's "blue badge" can park without time limit and will be exempt from parking charges in designated bays. On yellow lines such vehicles may park for a maximum period of 3 hours, except at locations and such times as loading restrictions are in operation.

Any business located within the street may apply to Camden Council for a business permit, providing that such vehicles as are passenger vehicles or goods vehicles, up to a maximum gross weight of 3.5 tonnes and the overall height of which does not exceed 2.32 metres or the overall widh does not exceed 2.2 metres. The issue of these permits will be at the sole discretion of the Council and subject to compliance with the Council's criteria. These permits will allow those vehicles to park in the designated shared-use "resident/visitor/business" bays designated in the Order.

The cost of a business or a market trader permit which operates for 5 days a week (Monday to Friday inclusive) will be £185 per annum, valid for a period of 12 months from the date of purchase.

A copy of the proposed Orders, a plan showing the location and the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders, may be inspected during normal office hours on Monday to Friday inclusive, at the Environment Department Reception, Fifth Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street Entrance, London WC1H 8EQ.

Any person wishing to object or make other representations to the proposed Orders should send a statement in writing of their objection and specify the grounds thereof and address it to the Director of Environment Department, Engineering and Traffic Service, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street Entrance, London WC1H 8EQ, to reach us by 6 June 2003 within a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published.

P Bishop, Director, Environment Department

London Borough of Camden

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984—SECTION 23

PROPOSED RELOCATION OF THE EXISTING ZEBRA CROSSING—RED LION STREET/PRINCETON STREET

The Council of the London Borough of Camden, having consulted the Metropolitan Police and the Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that it proposes:

To relocate existing zebra crossing in Red Lion Street from its existing place to a point which lays 12.3 metres in a south-eastward direction together with the zig-zag markings. As shown on drawing No L/107/17/15.

A plan showing the proposed crossing locations may be inspected during normal office hours at the Environment Department Reception desk at the address mentioned below. If you wish to know more about these works you can contact Rud Francois, Engineering Service, on telephone number 020 7974 2476.

Should any person wish to comment or make suggestions, they should send a statement in writing of their views and the grounds thereof to the Director of Environment Department, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street Entrance, WC1H 8EQ within 28 days on which this notice is published.

P Bishop, Director, Environment Department (:

London Borough of Camden

THE CAMDEN (PARKING PLACES) (FEES AND CHARGES VARIATION) TRAFFIC ORDERS 2003

Notice is hereby given, that the Camden Borough Council intend to increase the fees for the issue of parking permits under section 46A of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

Market Traders Parking Permits

The existing and increased fees for the issue of Market Traders Parking Permits are as follows:

- (a) A Market Traders Parking Permit for Chalton Street (with a 3 month minimum purchase) will increase per annum from £36 to £37 (or from £9 to £9.25 for electrically powered vehicles).
- (b) A Market Traders Parking Permit for Inverness Street will increase per annum from £180 to £185 (or from £45 to £46.25 for electrically powered vehicles).
- (c) A Market Traders Parking Permit for Leather Lane will increase per annum from £180 to £185 on and off street (or from £45 to £46.25 for electrically powered vehicles).

Disabled Persons Green Badge Scheme—Business Users

The charge for an annual Disabled Persons Green Badge for a Business User, which allows permit holders to use specified Disabled Users Parking Places, will increase from £27.50 to £28.

Doctor's Parking Permits

The charge for an annual Doctor's Parking Permit, which allows permit holders to use specific Doctor Parking Places, will increase from £750 to £770 per annum for the first year (or from £187.50 to £192.50 for electrically powered vehicles), and from £180 to £185 for subsequent years (or from £45 to £46.25 for electrically powered vehicles).

Business Parking Scheme

The existing and increased fees for the issue of Business Parking Permits are as follows:

- (a) A Business Parking Permit for Scheme A, will increase from £750 to £770 per annum for the first year (or from £187.50 to £192 for electrically powered vehicles), and from £180 to £185 for subsequent years (or from £45 to £46.25 for electrically powered vehicles).
- (b) A Business Parking Permit for Scheme A, will increase from £180 to £185 for each additional permit (or from £45 to £46.25 for electrically powered vehicles).
- (c) A Business Parking Permit for Scheme B, will increase from £180 to £185 for each permit (or from £45 to £46.25 for electrically powered vehicles).

Permission to Park Notice

The charge for a Permission to Park Notice will increase from £5 to £5.25 per day.

Vistors Parking Permits

(531)

The charge for a Vistors Parking Permit will increase from £5 to £5.25 for the entire day.

The increase fees will come into force on 9 June 2003.

A copy of the increase fees may be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at the Environment Reception, 5th Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street entrance, London WC1H 8EQ.

P Bishop, Director, Environment Department

16 May 2003. (529)

London Borough of Ealing

THE EALING (20 MPH SPEED LIMIT) (NO 3) TRAFFIC ORDER 2003

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Ealing Council on 15 May 2003 made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to introduce a 20 mph speed limit in Balfour Road, Brent Road, Caxton Road, Clarence Street, Derley Road, Dudley Road, Greenland Crescent, Hartington Road, Johnson Street, Lonsdale Road, Marlborough Road, Queens Road, Scotts Road, Spencer Street and Sussex Road, Southall.
- 3. The Order, which will come into force on 19 May 2003 and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at Parkman Ltd., 22-24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP, until 30 June 2003.

- 4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 30 June 2003.
- A Williams, Service Director (Transport and Planning Policy) (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

16 May 2003. (535)

London Borough of Ealing

THE EALING (20 MPH SPEED LIMIT) (NO 1) TRAFFIC ORDER 2003

THE EALING (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO 177) ORDER 2003

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Ealing Council on 15 May 2003, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders would be:
- (a) to introduce a 20 mph speed limit in Blandford Road, Cranborne Avenue, Dorset Avenue, Harewood Terrace, Manston Avenue, Melbury Avenue, Minterne Avenue, Poplar Avenue, Shaftesbury Avenue, Sherborne Avenue, Stour Avenue and Wimborne Avenue, Southall;
- (b) to extend the double yellow line waiting restrictions applying at all times in Wimborne Avenue, Southall, on its north-west side
- (i) between the north-eastern kerbline of Norwood Road and a point 13 metres east of that kerbline; and
- (ii) between a point 8 metres west of the western kerbline of Blandford Road and a point 33 metres east of that point;
- (c) to increase the single yellow line waiting restrictions in Wimborne Avenue, Southall, on its south-east side, between the north-eastern kerbline of Norwood Road and a point 9 metres east of a point opposite the western kerbline of Blandford Road to double yellow line waiting restictions applying at all times; and
- (d) to introduce new double yellow line waiting restrictions applying at all times in the lengths of road specified in the Schedule to this notice.
- 3. The Orders, which will come into force on 19 May 2003, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection at Parkman Ltd., 22-24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP, on Monday to Fridays inclusive between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm until 30 June 2003.
- 4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that they are not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 30 June 2003.

A Williams, Service Director (Transport & Planning Policy) (the Officer appointed for this purpose.)

SCHEDULE

Norwood Road, Southall

the north-east side,

(a) between a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Harewood Terrace and a point 20 metres north-west of that kerbline;(b) between a point 17 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Wimborne Avenue and a point 19 metres south-east of that same

Tentelow Lane, Southall

the north-west side,

- (a) between a point 1 metre north of the common boundary of Nos 141 and 143 Tentelow Lane and a point 47 metres north of that point;
- (b) between a point 1 metre south of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 177 and 179 Tentelow Lane and a point 33 metres south of that point.

Harewood Terrace

- (a) the east side, between the north-eastern kerbline of Norwood Road and a point 13 metres north of that kerbline;
- (b) the west side, between the north-eastern kerbline of Norwood Road and a point 9.50 metres north of that kerbline.

Melbury Avenue, Southall

the east and south-east side, between a point 35 metres south of the south-eastern kerbline of Poplar Avenue and a point 10 metres northwest of the north-western kerbline of Poplar Avenue.

Minterne Avenue, Southall

between its junction with Tentelow Lane and the common boundary of Nos 2 and 2a Minterne Avenue.

Poplar Avenue, Southall

- (A) the south-west to north-east arm,
- (a) the north-west side,
- (i) between the north-western kerbline of Tentelow Lane and a point 2.50 metres south-west of the common boundary of Nos. 171 and 173 Tentelow Lane;
- (ii) between the eastern kerbline of Melbury Avenue and a point 19 metres south-west of a point opposite the western boundary of The Elms;
- (b) the south-east side,
- (i) between the north-western kerbline of Tentelow Lane and a point 11 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of the south-east to north-west arm of Poplar Avenue, Southall;
- (c) between the eastern kerbline of Melbury Avenue and a point opposite the western boundary of The Elms;
- (B) the south-east to north-west arm,
- (a) the north-east side,
- (i) between the north-western kerbline of Tentelow Lane and a point 9 metres south-east of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 149 and 151 Tentelow Lane;
- (ii) between the south-eastern kerbline of the south-west to north-east arm of Poplar Avenue and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 153 and 155 Tentelow Lane;
- (b) the south-west side,
- (i) between the north-western kerbline of Tentelow Lane and a point 8 metres south-east of the common boundary of Nos 147 and 149 Tentelow Lane:
- (ii) between the south-eastern kerbline of the south-west to north-east arm of Poplar Avenue and a point 11 metres south-east of that kerbline.

London Borough of Ealing

THE EALING (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO 176) ORDER 2003

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Ealing Council on 15 May 2003, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be:
- (a) to increase the single yellow line waiting restrictions to double yellow line waiting restrictions applying at all times in Cuckoo Lane, on both sides, between the western kerbline of Greenford Avenue and a point 18.29 metres west of that kerbline;
- (b) to increase the single yellow line waiting restrictions in Drayton Bridge Road, on both sides at its junction with Greenford Avenue to double yellow line waiting restrictions applying at all times and to extend these from the eastern kerbline of Greenford Avenue to the common boundary of Nos 1 and 3 Drayton Bridge Road; and
- (c) to increase the existing single yellow line waiting restrictions in Greenford Avenue, on its west side, double yellow line waiting restrictions applying at all times in Greenford Avenue, on its east side, between a point 3.50 metres south of the common boundary of Nos 64 and 66 Greenford Avenue and a point 1.75 metres south of the common boundary of Nos 80 and 82-84 Greenford Avenue to double yellow lines applying at all times.
- 3. The Order, which will come into force on 19 May 2003, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Monday to Fridays inclusive at Parkman Ltd., 22-24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP, until 30 June 2003.
- 4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 30 June 2003.
- A Williams, Service Director (Transport & Planning Policy) (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

16 May 2003. (481)

London Borough of Ealing

THE EALING (20 MPH SPEED LIMIT) (NO 2) TRAFFIC OPDER 2003

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Ealing Council on 15 May 2003, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to introduce a 20 mph speed limit in Faraday Road, Longridge Lane, Telford Road and Wallis Road, Dormers Wells.
- 3. The Order, which will come into force on 19 May 2003, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Monday to Fridays inclusive at Parkman Ltd., 22-24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP, until 30 June 2003.
- 4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 30 June 2003.
- A Williams, Service Director (Transport & Planning Policy) (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

16 May 2003. (482

London Borough of Havering

THE HAVERING (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (NO) TRAFFIC ORDER 200

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Havering, hereinafter called the Council, propose to make the abovementioned Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to impose one-way working, from west to east, for all vehicles proceeding in Little Gerpins Lane.
- 3. A copy of the proposed Order, the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order and a plan showing the location and effect of the Order can be inspected until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made or as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Order, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at the Building & Technical Services Reception, Whitworth Centre, Noak Hill Road, Harold Hill, Romford, Essex RM3 7YA.
- 4. Any person desiring to object to the proposed Order or make other representation should send a statement in writing of either their objection or representations and the grounds thereof to the Technical Services Manager at the address given in the above paragraph to arrive by 6 June 2003.

C J Dooley, Head of Law 16 May 2003.

16 May 2003. (495)

London Borough of Havering

THE HAVERING (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (NO 1) (AMENDMENT NO 42) ORDER 2003

THE HAVERING (ROMFORD PARKING PLACES) (SECTOR 3) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO 1) ORDER 2003 THE HAVERING (VOUCHER PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO 2) ORDER 2003

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Havering, hereinafter called the Council, on 15 May 2003, the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.
- 2. The effect of the Waiting and Loading Order will be to further amend the Havering (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (No 1) Order 1994, so that:
- (a) waiting restrictions operative at any time will be imposed on the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 1 to this notice;
- (b) waiting restrictions operative between 8.30 am and 10.00 am on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, will be imposed on the length of streets specified in Schedule 2 to this notice.

Details of exemptions for certain vehicles and persons are contained in the original Order of 1994.

3. The effect of the Sector 3 Parking Places Order will be to:

- (a) change the existing residents only parking places on the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 3 to this notice to shared residents and business parking places;
- (b) designate residents only parking places operative between 8.30 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive on the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 4 to this notice;
- (c) designate shared residents and business parking places operative between 8.30 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive on the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 5 to this notice;
- (d) allow the residents of flat Nos 281 to 305 South Street to purchase permits for the Sector 3 controlled parking zone.
- 4. The effect of the Voucher Parking Places Order will be to:
- (a) remove the existing voucher parking place on the north-west side of Malvern Road;
- (b) remove the existing voucher parking place on the north-east side of Globe Road.
- 5. Copies of the Order, which will come into operation on 19 May 2003, of Council's statement of reasons for making the Orders and a plan showing the location and effects of the Orders can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made at the Building & Technical Services Reception, Whitworth Centre, Noak Hill Road, Harold Hill, Romford, Essex RM3 7YA.
- 6. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within 6 weeks of the making of the Orders, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

C J Dooley, Head of Legal Services

SCHEDULE 1

Abbs Cross Lane, the north-west side, between a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 160 and 162 Abbs Cross Lane and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 172 and 174 Abbs Cross Lane.

Benhurst Avenue, the north-west side, between a point 10.00 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Hazel Close and a point 10.00 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Hazel Close.

Brendans Close:

(a) the south and south-east sides, between its junction with Bowden Drive and a point 10.00 metres north-east of its south-western extremity; (b) the west side, from a point 5.00 metres north-east of its south-western extremity extending northward for a distance of 21.00 metres.

Brian Close, both sides, between the south-eastern kerbline of Elm Park Avenue and a point 10.00 metres south-east of that kerbline.

Clydesdale Road:

- (a) both sides, between the eastern kerbline of South Street and a point 10.00 metres north-east of that kerbline;
- (b) the north-west side:
- (i) between a point 24.00 metres north-east of the eastern kerbline of South Street and a point 32.00 metres north-east of that kerbline;
- (ii) between a point 4.00 metres north-east of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 4 and 6 Clydesdale Road and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 12 and 14 Cydesdale Road.

Elm Park Avenue, the south-east side, between a point 10.00 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Brian Close and a point 10.00 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Brian Close.

Grosvenor Drive:

- (a) both sides, between the northern kerbline of Hornchurch Road and a point 10.00 metres north of that kerbline;
- (b) both sides, between the southern kerbline of Osborne Road and a point 20.00 metres south of that kerbline;
- (c) the east side, between a point 10.00 metres north of the northern kerbline of Windsor Road and a point 10.00 metres south of the southern kerbline of Windsor Road.

Hacton Drive, both sides, between the eastern kerbline of Suttons Lane and the western boundary of No 1 Hacton Drive.

Hazel Close, both sides, between the north-western kerbline of Benhurst Avenue and a point 10.00 metres north-west of that kerbline.

Hornchurch Road, the north-east side, between a point 10.00 metres west of the western kerbline of Grosvenor Drive and a point 10.00 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Grosvenor Drive.

Lyndhurst Drive, the north-west side, between a point 10.00 metres north-east of the northern kerbline of Windsor Road and a point 10.00 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Windsor Road.

Norfolk Road, Upminster, both sides, between the southern kerbline of Upminster Road and a point 15.00 metres south of that kerbline.

Osborne Road, the south side, between a point 10.00 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Grosvenor Drive and a point 10.00 metres west of the western kerbline of Grosvenor Drive.

Parkhill Road, both sides, between the north-western kerbline of Abbs Cross Lane and a point 15.00 metres north-west of that kerbline.

Rainsford Way, the west side, between a point 10.00 metres north of the northern kerbline of Strathmore Gardens and a point 10.00 metres south of the southern kerbline of Strathmore Gardens.

South Street, Romford, the east side, between a point 10.00 metres north of the northern kerbline of Clydesdale Road and a point 10.00 metres south of the southern kerbline of Clydesdale Road.

Strathmore Gardens, both sides, between the western kerbline of Rainsford Way and a point 10.00 metres west of that kerbline.

Upminster Road, the south side, between a point 15.00 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Norfolk Road and a point 15.00 metres west of the western kerbline of Norfolk Road.

Windsor Road:

- (a) both sides, between the eastern kerbline of Grosvenor Drive and a point 10.00 metres east of that kerbline;
- (b) both sides, between the north-western kerbline of Lyndhurst Drive and a point 10.00 metres west of that kerbline.

SCHEDULE 2

Diban Avenue, the south-east side, between the south-western flank wall of No 127 Diban Avenue and a point opposite the south-western boundary of No 120 Diban Avenue.

SCHEDULE 3

Douglas Road:

- (a) the north-east side, from the south-easternmost wall of No 83 Douglas Road to the common boundary of Nos 89 and 91 Douglas Road:
- (b) the south-west side, from the south-eastern boundary of No 72 Douglas Road to the north-western wall of No 84 Douglas Road.

Dymoke Road, the north side, from a point 10.00 metres west of the western kerbline of Kyme Road extending westward for a distance of 19.00 metres.

Malvern Road, the north-west side, from the common boundary of Nos 29-31 and 33 Malvern Road extending south-westward for a distance of 11.00 metres.

SCHEDULE 4

Globe Road, the north-east side, from a point 13.00 metres north-west of the common boundary of Nos 53 and 55 Globe Road extending north-westward for a distance of 15.00 metres.

Malvern Road, the north-west side, from a point 10.00 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Globe Road extending south-westward for a distance of 16.50 metres.

SCHEDULE 5

Globe Road, the north-east side, from a point 15.00 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Brentwood Road extending southward for a distance of 20.00 metres.

16 May 2003. (496

London Borough of Hounslow BRENTFORD STATION AREA—PARKING SCHEME

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Hounslow on 12 May 2003 made the following Orders:
- (a) the Hounslow (Parking Places) (No 3) Order 2003 under sections 45, 46 and 49 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended);
- (b) the Hounslow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No 146) Order 2003 under sections 6 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the aforementioned Act of 1984 and the Road Traffic Act 1991;
- (c) the Hounslow (Loading Places) (No 2) Traffic Order 2003 under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984; and
- (d) the Hounslow (Off-Street Parking Places) (Amendment No 16) Order 2003 under section 35 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders is to impose a system of parking control in the streets or parts of streets in the vicinity of Brentford Station specified in Schedules 1, 2, 3 and 4 to this Notice.
- 3. The general effect of the Parking Places Order will be to:
- (a) designate parking places on the highway specified in column 1 of Schedule 2 to this Notice at which charges may be made by the Borough

- Council for vehicles authorized by the Order to be left in those parking places and provides that the type of parking place so designated will be as set out in column 2 of that Schedule;
- (b) provide that the parking places will operate between 9.30 am and 5.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays (Christmas Day, Good Friday and Bank Holidays excepted);
- (c) specify in respect of the parking meter and ticket parking meter parking places, that passenger vehicles (8 seats or less), goods carrying vehicles, motor cycles and invalid carriages may be left therein and, in respect of the residents' and business parking places, that vehicles displaying a valid permit in a protective cover issued by the Borough Council may be left therein;
- (d) provide that the permits and protective covers will be issued by the Borough Council:
- (i) on application being made, together with payment of the appropriate charge, for a residents' parking permit by any person residing in the controlled area who is the owner of a passenger vehicle (8 seats or less), a goods carrying vehicle not more than 2.28 metres in height, a motor cycle or an invalid carriage;
- (ii) on application being made, together with payment of the appropriate charge, for a business parking permit by any person who occupies premises in the controlled area and who uses such premises for non-residential purposes and who is the owner of a passenger vehicle (8 seats or less), a goods carrying vehicle not more than 2.50 metres in height and the overall length of which does not exceed 5.25 metres, or a motor cycle.
- (e) specifies that:
- (i) in the parking meter parking places, the charge will be at the rate of 20p per period of 15 minutes and the maximum period of stay will be 2 hours;
- (ii) in the ticket parking metered parking places, the charge will be at the rate of 40p per period of 30 minutes and the maximum period of stay will be 4 hours;
- (iii) in respect of the residents' parking places, the charge for permits will be £50.00 for the first vehicle, £70.00 for the second vehicle and £110.00 for the third and subsequent vehicles;
- (iv) in respect of the residents' parking places, the charge for a motor cycle will be £20.00 for 12 months running from the beginning of the month in which they are issued;
- (v) in respect of the business parking places, the charge for a permit will be £450.00 for 12 months, £225.00 for 6 months and £120.00 for 3 months running from the beginning of the month in which they are issued:
- (vi) in respect of residents' visitors, a maximum of 10 booklets of vouchers per year per household may be purchased at a cost of £10.00 per booklet:
- (vii) in respect of the parking meter and ticket parking meter parking places, permit parking places and shared use parking places the Penalty Charge—payable to the Council—will be £80.00 (or £40.00 if paid within 14 days), the unexpired time on a parking meter may be used free of charge and the period during which a vehicle may not return to a parking place will be 1 hour;
- (f) provides that certain vehicles may wait free of charge in certain circumstances, e.g. to allow persons to board or alight (maximum 2 minutes) or to load or unload (maximum 20 minutes).
- 4. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Order will be to further amend the Hounslow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1977 so that:
- (a) (i) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle will be prohibited between 9.30 am and 5.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive in the streets or parts of streets specified in Schedule 3 to this Notice;
- (ii) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle will be prohibited "at any time" throughout the week in Orchard Road, Brentford, the northwest side, between Windmill Road and Station Road, Brentford.
- (b) waiting by vehicles for the purposes of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle for a period of more than 20 minutes in the same place will be prohibited between 11.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays in the streets or parts of streets referred to in subparagraph 4(a) above;
- (c) the sale or offer for sale of goods from a vehicle in the streets or parts of streets referred to in sub-paragraph 4(a) above, will be prohibited unless there is in force a valid licence issued by the Hounslow Borough Council or the goods are immediately taken into or delivered at premises adjacent to the vehicle from which the sale is effected;
- (d) two solo motor cycle parking bays will be designated in Glenhurst Road, Brentford.

5. The prohibitions referred to in paragraphs 4(a) and (b) above, will not apply in respect of anything done with the permission or at the direction of a parking attendant or a police constable in uniform or in certain circumstances, e.g. the picking-up or setting-down of passengers, the carrying out of statutory powers or duties, the taking in of petrol etc., from the roadside petrol stations, to licensed street traders etc. The usual exemption relating to vehicles displaying an "Orange Badge or Blue Badge" will apply.

6. The general effect of the Loading Places Order will be to designate a parking place for use only by goods carrying vehicles to wait for the purpose of loading or unloading goods for a period not exceding 20 minutes in Boston Park Road, the north-west side, between a point 9.00 metres south-west of the north-eastern wall of No 104 Windmill Road

and a point 15.00 metres south-west of that wall.

7. The general effect of the Off-Street Parking Places Amendment Order will be to vary the charges for the use of the Windmill Road Car Park, Brentford as detailed in Schedule 4 to this Notice.

- 8. A copy of the Orders, which come into operation on 21 May 2003, together with a copy of the Orders of 1977 and 1987 and a map which indicates the lengths of roads to which the Orders relate can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the expiration of a period of 6 weeks from the date on which this Notice is published in:
- (a) the Street Management and Public Protection Reception Area at the Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow TW3 4DN; and
- (b) Brentford Library, Boston Manor Road, Brentford, Middlesex.
- 9. Copies of the Orders may be purchased from the Street Management and Public Protection Department, London Borough of Hounslow, Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow TW3 4DN.
- 10. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that they are not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985, or that any of the relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.
- S Kamath, Head of Street Management and Public Protection Schedule 1

(Streets or part of streets comprising the parking scheme)

Boston Manor Road (south of the Great West Road) (part), Boston Park Road, The Dell, Glenhurst Road, Orchard Road, Sidney Gardens, Station Road, Brentford, Windmill Road (part) and York Road.

SCHEDULE 2

(Parking places)

Highway

A. York Road (part).

B. Boston Park Road (part), The Dell (part), Glenhurst Road (part), Orchard Road (part), Sidney Gardens (part), Station Road (part), Windmill Road (part) and York Road (part).
C. York Road (part).

D. Boston Park Road (part) and Glenhurst Road (part).

Type of parking place

Metered – 2 hours 20p per period of 15 minutes Residents Parking Permits

Dual use spaces for Residents Parking Permits and Business Parking Permits Triple use spaces for Residents Parking Permits, Business Parking Permits, and Pay and Display – at the rate of 40p per period of 30 minutes with a maximum stay of 4 hours

SCHEDULE 3

(Waiting restrictions 9.30 am to 5.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays)
Boston Park Road, The Dell, Glenhurst Road, Orchard Road, Sidney
Gardens, Station Road and York Road.

SCHEDULE 4

15 May 2003.

(Changes to Windmill Road Car Park)

Description of Existing scale of Proposed scale of parking place charges charges Windmill Road Up to 1 hour - 20p Up to 2 hours – 50p 40p per period of 30 car park, Brentford Up to 5 hours -£1.50 Max period of stay 4 hours. Over 5 hours - £2.00 Residents parking Residents parking permit - £35pa permit – £50pa Contract parking Business parking permit – £324pa permit – £450pa

London Borough of Southwark

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 2003/117

(517)

NOTICE TO MAKE A TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Southwark made the above-mentioned Order under sections 9 and 10 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 on 16 May 2003. The Order will come into operation on 6 June 2003 and can remain in force for up to 18 months.
- 2. The provisions introduced through this Order will contribute to a new scheme of traffic control, being introduced experimentally as part of the London Bus Initiative (LBI), as an associated traffic management measure to complement LBI proposals implemented along Grange Road as part of the bus route 78 project. The general nature and effect of the Order will be to create new prescribed routes in Grange Walk and Griggs Place, in the London Borough of Southwark.
- 3. While the Order is in force the Council, or any person authorised by them, may modify or suspend the Order or any provisions in it if it appears essential to do so for certain purposes.
- 4. In due course the Council will be considering whether or not the provisions of the Order should be continued in force indefinitely. Within the period of 18 months from the coming into force of the Order, or if the Order is subsequently varied by another Order or modified, from the coming into force of that variation or modification (whichever is the latest), any person may object to the making of an Order to continue indefinitely those provisions. Any such objection must be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to Mr Chris Mascord, Transport Group, Council Offices, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES, quoting Ref TMO2003/117CR. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.
- 5. A copy of the Order, a statement of the Council's reasons for the proposals and for proceeding by way of experiment, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of the Order suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of Southwark Planning and Regeneration, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.
- 6. The documents will be available for inspection during the period within which objection can be made in accordance with paragraph 4 above.
- 7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to the Order, may within six weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

T Wilding, Transport Group Manager 16 May 2003. (504)

London Borough of Southwark

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS) EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC **MANAGEMENT ORDER 2003/116**

NOTICE TO MAKE A TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Southwark made the above-mentioned Order under sections 9 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2 .The general effect of the Order will be to:
- (a) Re-define areas of 'At Any Time' waiting and loading restrictions for defined areas of Underhill Road and Melford Road.
- 3. While the Order is in force the Council, or any person authorised by them, may modify or suspend the Order or any provisions in it if it appears essential to do so for certain purposes.
- 4. Within a period of 3 months from the coming into force of the Order, or if the Order is subsequently varied by another Order or modified, from the coming into force of that variation or modification (whichever is the latest), any person may object to the making of an Order to continue indefinitely those provisions. Any such objections/comments must be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to Chris Mascord at Transport Group, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES, quoting Ref R63TR03 no later than 6 June
- 5. A copy of the Order, a statement of the Council's reasons for the proposals and for proceeding by way of experiment, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of Southwark Transport Group, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.
- 6. The documents will be available for inspection during the period within which objection can be made in accordance with paragraph 4
- 7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to the Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High

T Wilding, Transport Group Manager

16 May 2003. (505)

Cheltenham Borough Council

NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991 NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTANTIAL ROADWORKS

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 58 of the New Roads and Street Works Act 1991 ("the Act") Cheltenham Borough Council acting as agents for Gloucestershire County Council ("the Highway Authority") intend to carry out substantial resurfacing work in the following roads:

	Start Co-ordinates	End Co-ordinates
Prestbury Road	395916/223268	395476/222923
Kinsgcote Road West	391773/221076	391708/220901
The Populars	392388/220386	392233/220216
Kingsditch Lane	393559/224228	393304/223936
Oriel Road/Imperial Square	394981/2221989	394698/222152
Evesham Road	395301/223136	395101/222661
Oueens Retreat	394348/221848	394295/221918

It is intended that the works will commence on 1 September 2003 and subject to the exemptions in the Act and Regulations made thereunder, no street work may be executed for a period of 12 months from completion of the work described above without the consent of Cheltenham Borough Council.

Contact: Mr D Descando, Enviroment Group, Design Services, Municipal Offices, Promenade, Cheltham, Gloucestershire GL50 1PP. (Telephone: 01242 774977.)

P M Lewis, Head of Legal Services

16 May 2003. (499)

Derbyshire County Council

NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991 SECTION 58 NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS FOR ROAD **PURPOSES**

- 1. Three months advance notice is hereby given that Derbyshire County Council intends to carry out Substantial Works for Road Purposes.
- 2. The Street in which these works will take place is A6096 Little Hallam/Lower Stanton Road, Ilkeston.
- 3. Works are expected to affect the c/w from Little Hallam Hill (The Spinney) - Lower Stanton Road (Hobson Drive).
- 4. Works are expected to commence on 18 August 2003.
- 5. The works notified will include the following Carriageway Resurfacing.
- 6. Subject to the exemptions in the Act and Regulations under it, no street works may be executed for a period of 12 months from the completion of the works described in Paragraph 5 without the consent of the said Highway Authority, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. For queries contact: South East Area Maintenance, telephone 01629 580000, ext 7551.

Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames **NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58** NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL WORKS

Notice is hereby given that the Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames intends to carry out substantial road works as follows:

A240 Ewell Road, Surbiton

Nature of works Carriageway resurfacing

Limit of works St Marks Hill to Kingsdowne Road

 1.150m^2 Total area

August/September 2003 Start date A243 Upper Brighton Road, Surbiton

Nature of works Carriageway resurfacing
Limit of works Ditton Road to Railway Bridge Glenbuck Road

Total area 1.120m²

August/September 2003 Start date

A308 London Road, Kingston

Nature of works Carriageway resurfacing

Queen Elizabeth Road to Coombe Road Limit of works

Total area

Start date August/September 2003 A2043 Malden Road, New Malden

Nature of works Carriageway resurfacing Limit of works Fountain roundabout to A3 (including roundabout)

Total area

Start date August/September 2003.

Subject to the exemptions in the Act and Regulations under it, no street works may be executed for a period of 12 months from completion of the works listed above without consent of the said Highway Authority, Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. For further information please telephone Mr J Taylor on 020 8547 5981.

Kirklees Metropolitan Council

NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS

- 1. Three months advance notice is hereby given that Kirklees Metropolitan Council-Highways Services intends to carry out substantial road works
- 2. The street in which these works will take place are:

Coppice Drive, Netherton, Huddersfield.

Work is expected to affect the carriageway/footway between:

Netherton Moor Road and Spruce Drive

- 4. Work is expected to commence on: 21 July 2003. (Work should begin within one month of this date).
- 5. The works notified will include the following:

Carriageway resurfacing.

6. Subject to exemptions in the Act and Regulations under it, no street works may be executed for period of 12 months from completion of works described in paragraph 5 without the consent of the said Highway Authority which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

J L Phillips (498)

Kirklees Metropolitan Council

NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS

- 1. Three months advance notice is hereby given that Kirklees Metropolitan Council—Highways Services intends to carry out substantial road works.
- 2. The street in which these works will take place are:
- Fernside Avenue, Almondbury, Huddersfield.
 3. Work is expected to affect the carriageway/footway between: house no 107 and house no 183.
- 4. Work is expected to commence on: 21 July 2003 (Work should begin within one month of this date).
- 5. The works notified will include the following:

Carriageway resurfacing.
6. Subject to exemptions in the Act and Regulations under it, no street works may be executed for period of 12 months from completion of works described in paragraph 5 without the consent of the said Highway Authority which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

J L Phillips

City of Westminster **NEW ROADS AND STREETWORKS ACT 1991** MAJOR RESURFACING WORKS

The City Council hereby gives adequate notice for the following Streets that will undergo major resurfacing works in accordance with section 58 of the New Road and Street Works Act 1991.

Major works carriageway resurfacing

Location	Limit of works	Start date
Vincent Square	Entire Road	11 August 2003
Sussex Place	Entire Road	12 August 2003
Cambridge Square	Entire Road	14 August 2003
Southwick Place	Entire Road	18 August 2003
Lancaster Gate	Entire Road	19 August 2003
Porchester Gardens	Entire Road	26 August 2003
Newton Road	Entire Road	28 August 2003
Aldsworth Close	Entire Road	29 August 2003
Shrewsbury Road	Entire Road	30 August 2003
St Stephens Gardens	Entire Road	30 August 2003
		(512)

City of Westminster NEW ROADS AND STREETWORKS ACT 1991 MAJOR RESURFACING WORKS

The City Council hereby gives adequate notice for the following Streets that will undergo major resurfacing works in accordance with section 58 of the New Roads and Street Works Act 1991.

Major works carriageway resurfacing

Location	Limit of works	Start date
Gresse Street	Entire Road	1 September 2003
Bathurst Street	Entire Road	2 September 2003
Westbourne Stret	Entire Road	2 September 2003
Hyde Park Crescent	Entire Road	4 September 2003
Talbot Square	Entire Road	8 September 2003
Cleveland Gardens	Entire Road	9 September 2003
Burne Street	Entire Road	11 September 2003
Warwick Place	Entire Road	11 September 2003
Droop Street	Entire Road	15 September 2003
Kensington Gardens	Entire Road	17 September 2003
Rutland Gate	Entire Road	22 September 2003
Montpelier Place	Entire Road	29 September 2003
Conduit Place	Entire Road	30 September 2003
		(513)

Highways

Hampshire County Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

EXTINGUISHMENT OF HIGHWAY RIGHTS

LAND AT THE RIDGEWAY CENTRE, BLACKDOWN CLOSE, **BUCKSKIN, BASINGSTOKE**

Notice is hereby given that Hampshire County Council proposes to make application to the Magistrates' Court sitting at The Court House, London Road, Basingstoke on Monday 16 June 2003 at 2.00 pm, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, extinguishing highway rights over portions of land at the Ridgeway Centre, Blackdown Close, Buckskin, Basingstoke which are surplus to highway requirements. A plan showing coloured red the areas of highway the subject of the application has been deposited at the offices of Basingstoke and Deane Borough Council, Civic Offices, London Road, Basingstoke where it may be inspected during usual office hours. On the hearing of the application the applicant authority, any person to whom notice is required to be given under paragraph 1 of the Twelfth Schedule to the Highways Act 1980, any person who uses the highway and any other person who would be aggrieved by the making of the Order applied for, shall have the right to be heard.

J A Pattison, Head of Corporate and Legal Services, The Castle, Winchester SO23 8UJ.

16 May 2003. (500)

London Borough of Southwark

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF FALCON CLOSE, SE1

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Southwark intend to apply to the Magistrates' Court at 15 D'Eynsford Road, Camberwell Green, SE5 7UP, on 16 June 2003 at 10.00 am, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980 that the highway defined on the Schedule to this notice shall be stopped up on the grounds that it is unnecessary. Any person who uses the highway and any other person who would be aggrieved by the making of the Order applied for, have the right to be heard in the Magistrates' Court on the date specified. Copies of the draft Order and the plan may be inspected, free of charge, at the Council's offices at Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17, during all reasonable hours.

L Meadows, Head of Legal (Contract) Services South House, 30-32 Peckham Road, London SE5 8UB.

SCHEDULE

Falcon Close

The entire highway measuring 17 metres in length and 4.8 metres in width from the back edge of Sumner Street footway to the existing western site access gates to St Christopher House.

16 May 2003. (503)

London Borough of Southwark

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF PART OF SUMNER STREET

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Southwark intend to apply to the Magistrates' Court at 15 D'Eynsford Road, Camberwell Green SE5 7UP, on 16 June 2003 at 10.00 am, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980 that the part of the highway defined on the Schedule to this notice, shall be stopped up on the grounds that it is unnecessary. Any person who uses the highway and any other person, who would be aggrieved by the making of the Order applied for, have the right to be heard in the Magistrates' Court on the date specified.

Copies of the draft Order and the plan may be inspected, free of charge, at the Council's offices at Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17, during all reasonable hours.

L Meadows, Head of Legal (Contract) Services South House, 30-32 Peckham Road, London SE5 8UB. SCHEDULE

Sumner Street

An irregularly shaped strip of footway from the boundary with the western fence of the existing northwestern gated entrance to St Christopher House to a point 24.2 metres east at an average width of approximately 1.1 metres (varying between 1.8 metres and 0.2 metres). The widths of highway referred to above are measured from the limit of the existing highway.

16 May 2003. (502)

City of Manchester

APPLICATION FOR AN ORDER AUTHORISING THE STOPPING-UP OF PARTS OF FOOTWAY ON CLAPHAM STREET AND TYMM STREET, MOSTON, MANCHESTER

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the City of Manchester, intends to apply to the Magistrates' Court sitting at the Court House, Crown Square, Manchester, on Thursday 26 June 2003, at 2.00 pm, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980 authorising the stopping-up of the lengths of highway specified hereto on the ground that they are unecessary.

Plans showing the said lengths of highway may be inspected without payment at my office, Room 601, between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays.

Any person who would be aggrieved by the making of the said Order may appear before the Court and make objections or representations thereto. Any person intending to attend the hearing of the application is requested to inform me, quoting Ref L/CR/EVD5001/437 before the date of the hearing of their intention to appear.

S Orrell, City Solicitor Town Hall, Manchester M60 2LA

SCHEDIII E

- 1. Clapham Street, the rear of the eastern footway of Clapham Street from its junction with Beechwood Close for a distance of approximately 84 metres in a northerly direction with a width of approximately .6 metres, shown marked 'A' on the plan.
- 2. Clapham Street, the rear of the eastern footway of Clapham Street from a point 84 metres from its junction with Beechwood Close in a northerly direction for a distance of approximately 75 metres to its junction with Tymm Street, with a width of approximately 2.2 metres, shown marked 'B' on the plan.
- 3. *Tymm Street*, an irregular shaped area at the rear of the northern footway of Tymm Street from a point opposite the west side of Clapham Street in an easterly direction for a distance of approximately 12.8 metres to its cul-de-sac end, with a width varying from zero metres to 2.1 metres, shown marked 'C' on the plan.

16 May 2003. (528)

Oldham Borough Council

SECTION 116, HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR AN ORDER STOPPING-UP PART OF NEW RADCLIFFE STREET, CHEAPSIDE AND FOUNTAIN STREET, OLDHAM

Notice is hereby given that the Oldham Borough Council intends to apply to the Magistrates' Court sitting at St Domingo Place, West Street, Oldham, on Monday 23 June 2003, at 9.45 am, for an Order that Part of New Radcliffe Street, Cheapside and Fountain Street, Oldham be stopped up on the ground that the highway is unnecessary.

A plan showing the proposed closures may be inspected, free of charge, at the Chief Executive's Department, Legal & Democratic Services Division, Civic Centre, West Street, Oldham, on Monday to Friday between 8.40 am and 5.00 pm.

A B Harwood, Solicitor to the Council Civic Centre, Oldham OL1 1UL.

16 May 2003. (537)

Oldham Borough Council

SECTION 116, HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR AN ORDER STOPPING-UP PASSAGE TO THE REAR OF FORMER PROPERTIES AT 42-58 STOCK LANE, CHADDERTON, OLDHAM

Notice is hereby given that the Oldham Borough Council intends to apply to the Magistrates' Court sitting at St Domingo Place, West Street, Oldham, on Monday 23 June 2003, at 9.45 am, for an Order that the passage at the rear of former properties at 42-58 Stock Lane, Chadderton, Oldham be stopped up on the ground that the highway is unnecessary.

A plan showing the proposed closures may be inspected, free of charge, at the Chief Executive's Department, Legal & Democratic Services Division, Civic Centre, West Street, Oldham, on Monday to Friday between 8.40 am and 5.00 pm.

A B Harwood, Solicitor to the Council Civic Centre, Oldham OL1 1UL.

16 May 2003. (538)

Oldham Borough Council

SECTION 116, HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR AN ORDER STOPPING-UP FORMER FOOTWAY, KING STREET, ROYTON, OLDHAM

Notice is hereby given that the Oldham Borough Council intends to apply to the Magistrates' Court sitting at St Domingo Place, West Street, Oldham, on Monday 23 June 2003, at 9.45 am, for an Order that the former footway, King Street, Royton, Oldham be stopped up on the ground that the highway is unnecessary.

A plan showing the proposed closures may be inspected, free of charge, at the Chief Executive's Department, Legal & Democratic Services Division, Civic Centre, West Street, Oldham, on Monday to Friday between 8.40 am and 5.00 pm.

A B Harwood, Solicitor to the Council Civic Centre, Oldham OL1 1UL.

16 May 2003. (539)

Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR ROAD CLOSURE

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Borough of Stockton-on-Tees intend on 20 June 2003, to apply to the Magistrates' Court for the Commission Area for Cleveland sitting at the Law Courts, Victoria Square, Middlesbrough, at 10.00 am, for an Order under the provisions of section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, that the highway mentioned in the Schedule hereto be authorised to be stopped up on the ground that it is unnecessary.

A plan showing the highway proposed to be stopped up has been deposited at the offices of the Director of Law and Democracy at Municipal Buildings, Church Road, Stockton-on-Tees, and may be inspected there, free of charge, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm Monday to Friday inclusive.

D E Bond, Director of Law and Democracy

Municipal Buildings, Church Road, Stockton-on-Tees TS18 1LD.

Bell Street

SCHEDULE

Bridge Street Bridge Street Full length from Norton Road westerly to Wilkinson Street distance of 15 metres Stockton-on-Tees

Crosby Street Full length from Norton Road westerly to

Wilkinson Street for a distance of 15.5 metres Full length from Norton Road westerly to Wilkinson Street for a distance of 16 metres

Wilkinson Street Full length from Bridge Street southerly to Bell Street for a distance of

82.5 metres

16 May 2003. (508)

Planning



Town and Country Planning

Burnley Borough Council

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF REVISED PROPOSALS FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF A LOCAL PLAN

BURNLEY LOCAL PLAN SECOND REVIEW—SECOND STAGE DEPOSIT

NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF A REVISED UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN, LOCAL PLAN, MINERALS LOCAL PLAN OR WASTE LOCAL PLAN, OR OF REVISED PROPOSALS FOR THE ALTERATION OR REPLACEMENT OF SUCH A PLAN

Burnley Borough Council has revised the proposals for the replacement of the above plan. If, and when, this revised plan is adopted, it will form the development plan for the area of Burnley Borough. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting that area.

Copies of the revised plan are available for public inspection at:

Planning Services, Parker Lane Offices, Burnley, Lancashire BB11 2DT, free of charge, on Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, or Wednesday 10.00 am to 5.00 pm.

Burnley Town Hall, Manchester Road, Burnley, Lancashire BB11 1JA, free of charge, on Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, or Wednesday 10.00 am to 5.00 pm.

Padiham Town Hall, Burnley Road, Padiham, Burnley, Lancashire BB12 8BS, free of charge, on Monday 9.00 am to 4.30 pm, Tuesday 9.00 am to 4.30 pm, Wednesday 10.30 am to 4.30 pm, Thursday 9.00 am to 4.30 pm and Friday 9.00 am to 4.30 pm.

Burnley Central Library, Grimshaw Street, Burnley, Lancashire BB11 2BD, free of charge, on Monday 10.00 am to 7.00 pm, Tuesday 10.00 am to 5.00 pm, Wednesday 10.00 am to 5.00 pm, Thursday 10.00 am to 7.00 pm, Friday 10.00 am to 5.00 pm and Saturday 9.30 am to 4.00 pm. Padiham Library, Town Hall, Padiham, Burnley, Lancashire BB12 8BS, free of charge, on Monday 9.30 am to 12.30 pm and 1.30 pm to 7.00 pm, Wednesday 9.30 am to 12.30 pm and 1.30 pm to 5.00 pm, Thursday 9.30 am to 12.30 pm and 1.30 pm to 5.00 pm, Friday 9.30 am to 12.30 pm and 1.30 pm to 5.00 pm, Appendix 1.30 pm and 1.30 pm to 5.00 pm, Priday 9.30 am to 12.30 pm and 1.30 pm to 5.00 pm, Appendix 1.30 pm and 1.30 pm to 5.00 pm, Appendix 1.30 pm and 1.30 pm to 5.00 pm and Saturday 9.30 am to 12.30 pm and 1.30 pm to 5.00 pm and Saturday 9.30 am to 12.30 pm

Objections to, and representations in respect of, the revised plan should be sent in writing to Susan Graham, Head of Planning Services, before 27 June 2003. Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the plan. Objections may only be made in respect of those parts of the plan which have been revised since the original plan was made available on 22 February 2002. Only objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address specified above within the 6 week period ending on 27 June 2003, will have a right to have their objections considered at a local inquiry or other hearing.

Further information is available from Burnley Borough Council, Planning Services, PO Box 29, Parker Lane Offices, Burnley, Lancashire BB11 2DT.

S Graham, Head of Planning Services (534)

Government Office for the East of England TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that, on the application of South Norfolk District Council he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highway (County of Norfolk) (No. 2) Order 2003", authorising the stopping-up of land at 2 Ladbrooke Close, Diss, in the county of Norfolk to enable the conversion of store and shop into 2 one-bedroom flats, to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted under Part III of the Act to South Norfolk District Council on 21 January 2003 under Ref SW07/02/2241/CU.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the East of England (Environment Group) Eastbrook, Shaftesbury Road, Cambridge CB2 2DF (quoting Ref GT/

L2630/35/1/101) may be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of South Norfolk Council, Long Stratton, Norwich, Norfolk.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provisions contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or any requirements of that Act or that any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 16 May 2003, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

Signed by the authority of the Secretary of State

L Speed, an Officer in the Government Office for the East of England. 1 May 2003. (493)

Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

STOPPING-UP OF A HIGHWAY AT PENRITH IN THE COUNTY OF CUMBRIA

The Secretary of State for Transport gives notice that, on the application of Brian Halliburton, he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-Up of Highways (County of Cumbria) (No 2) Order 2003", authorising the stopping-up of a length of St John's Road, Penrith. This stopping-up Order had been authorised only in Order to enable the development to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Brian Halliburton by Eden District Council on 5 November 2001 under Ref 01/0712.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the North West (Transport), Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE (quoting Ref GO/TNW 5049/35/1/63). It may also be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of The Library, Cumbria County Council, St Andrew's Churchyard, Penrith

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 16 May 2003, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Neil Reynolds at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above, by telephoning 0161-952-4357 or by e-mailing nreynolds.gonw@go-regions.gsi.gov.uk

C Sharples, an official in the Government Office for the North West (492)

Government Office for the North West

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 STOPPING-UP OF A LENGTH OF HIGHWAY AT CARLISLE IN THE COUNTY OF CUMBRIA

The Secretary of State for Transport gives notice that, on the application of the Capita Local Practice, he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (County of Cumbria) (No 3) Order 2003", authorising the stopping-up of a footway at Carlisle Magistrates Court, Rickergate, Carlisle.

This stopping-up Order has been authorised only in order to enable the development to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Cumbria Magistrates Court Service by Carlisle City Council on 7 November 2002 under Ref 02/1015.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the North West (Transport), Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE, (quoting Ref GO/TNW 5049/35/1/65). It may also be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Cumbria County Council, Citadel Chambers, Carlisle.

Any person aggreed by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any Regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 16 May 2003, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Neil Reynolds at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above, by telephoning 0161 952 4357 or by e-mailing nreynolds.gonw@go-regions.gsi.gov.uk

C Sharples, an Official in the Government Office for the North West.

(491)

Government Office for the South East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the stopping-up of an area of highway at land adjacent to 1 Waterman's Road, Henley, Oxfordshire.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Mr and Mrs I P Cooke, c/o Danks Badnell Architects by South Oxfordshire District Council on 10 March 2003 under Ref PO3/S0030.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 16 May 2003, at the offices of South Oxfordshire District Council, Council Offices, Crowmarsh Gifford, Wallingford, Oxfordshire OX10 8NJ, and be obtained, free of charge, from the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East (quoting Ref GOSE O29/001/OXON/064 at the address below.

During the above-mentioned period of 28 days anyone may object to the making of the Order by writing to the Secretary of State, quoting Ref GOSE/029/001/OXON/064 and addressing their objection to the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East, Third Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA. In the preparation of an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection may be communicated to the applicant and other people who may be affected by it.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Raymond McSweeney at the Government Office for the South East at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882415.

Please note that formal objections will not be valid unless made in writing.

P Crockford, a Higher Executive Officer, Government Office for the South East.

SCHEDULE

Change of use of unused land to domestic to extend the curtilage of 1 Waterman's Road, Henley. (Approximate Ordnance Survey Grid Ref SU 765 815). (488)

Government Office for the South East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (County of Oxfordshire) (No 6) Order 2003", authorising the stopping-up of an area of highway at Lamarsh Road, off Botley Road, Oxford.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East, Third Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA (quoting Ref GOSE/029/001/OXON/053). It may also be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Oxford City Council, Ramsay House, 10 St Ebbes Street, Oxford OX1 1PT.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any Regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 16 May 2003, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Mr Raymond McSweeney at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882415.

P Crockford, a Higher Executive Officer, Government Office for the South East. (487)

Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of a length of Brewery Road, a length of highway verge at Biscay Way and an unnamed access way running between Brewery Road and Moor Road, Wath-upon-Dearne, Rotherham.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to White Young Green Planning by Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council on 2 April 2003 under Ref RB2002/1756 (FUL).

Copies of the Draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 16 May 2003, at the offices of Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council, Legal and Democratic Services, Civic Building, Walker Place, Rotherham and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber (quoting Ref YHDOT P4415/35/1/34) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 16 May 2003 by notice to the Secretary of State quoting the above Ref, at the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber, Regional Planning, Transport & Environment Team, PO Box 213, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4US.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it. The Departmental contact for any queries relating to this publication is Ms C Marsh, telephone (0113) 283 6437.

G Glaister, a Higher Executive Officer, Regional Planning, Transport & Environment Team, Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber.

SCHEDULE

Erection of a foodstore including café and bakery, ATM, petrol filling station and car wash, associated car parking, and the erection of 13 lock up garages at land at Biscay Way, Wath-upon-Dearne, Rotherham.

11a111. (480)

Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of two areas of highway at Sayle Avenue, Bierley, Bradford, West Yorkshire.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable developments described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permissions granted to Hanover Housing Association and Hanover Housing Group by the City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council on 17 January 2002 under Ref 01/03392/F, and 16 November 2000 under Ref 00/02890/FUL respectively.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 16 May 2003 at the offices of Transportation and Traffic, 1 City Road, Bradford, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber (quoting Ref YHDOTW4705/35/1/100) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 16 May 2003, by notice to the Secretary of State for Transport, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber, Regional Planning, Transport and Environment Team, PO Box 213, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4US.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it. The Departmental contact for any queries relating to this publication is Ms C Marsh, telephone no (0113) 283 6437.

G Glaister, a Higher Executive Officer, Regional Planning, Transport and Environment Team, Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber.

SCHEDULE

The construction of 5 elderly persons bungalows at land to the south side of Sayle Avenue, Bierley, Bradford, West Yorkshire; and the construction of 10 elderly persons bungalows at land to the north side of Sayle Avenue, Bierley, Bradford, West Yorkshire. (490)

Great Yarmouth Borough Council

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ADOPT PROPOSALS FOR THE ALTERATION OF A LOCAL PLAN

GREAT YARMOUTH BOROUGH-WIDE LOCAL PLAN

Great Yarmouth Borough Council has considered the objections made to these proposals. Great Yarmouth Borough Council propose to adopt these proposals without any modifications. Documents are available for inspection at: Great Yarmouth Borough Council, Planning and Development Department, Maltings House, Malthouse Lane, Gorleston, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR31 0GY and Great Yarmouth, Borough Council One-Stop-Shop, Town Hall, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR30 2QF, from Monday to Thursday, 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, and Friday 9.00 am to 4.30 pm between Friday 16 May 2003 and Monday 16 June 2003.

Documents are also available for inspection at: The Post Office, Main Road, Filby, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR29 3AA, from Monday to Sunday, 6.00 am to 9.00 pm between Friday 16 May 2003 and Monday 16 June 2003.

The following documents are available for inspection:

Copies of the proposals

The authority's statement of reasons and decisions as respects objections to the proposals.

Great Yarmouth Borough Council will adopt the plan proposals after 16 June 2003.

M P Dowling, Borough Planning & Development Officer, Planning and Development Department, Maltings House, Malthouse Lane, Gorleston, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR31 0GY.

16 May 2003. (536)

Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990, SECTION 247

The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea ("the Council") hereby gives notice that on 7 May 2003 it made an Order under section 247 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 authorising the stopping-up of the highway described in the Schedule below.

The Order authorises the stopping-up of the highway in order to enable the development described in the Schedule below to be carried out.

The Order and any relevant plans or maps may be inspected, free of charge, between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.45 pm, Monday to Thursdays and 9.00 am and 4.15 pm, on Fridays at the Planning Information Office, Town Hall, Hornton Street, London W8 7NX, or may be obtained by post from the above address quoting Ref SO/02/005.

This Order came into force on 7 May 2003, but if any person aggrieved by the Order desires to question its validity on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act, or on the ground that any requirement of that Act or any regulation made under it has not been complied with in its relation to the Order, he or she may apply to the High Court for any of these purposes under section 287 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 within 6 weeks from the date on which notice is first published as required by section 252 of that Act.

SCHEDULE

The highway proposed to be stopped up

Part of Kensington High Street shown hatched black on the plan.

The proposed development

Construction of development providing residential, office and Class A3 (food and drink) floorspace.

C Wilson, Director of Transportation and Highways 16 May 2003.

Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990, SECTION 247

The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea ("the Council") hereby gives notice that on 7 May 2003 it made an Order under section 247 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 authorising the stopping-up of the highway described in the Schedule below.

The Order authorises the stopping-up of the highway in order to enable the development described in the Schedule below to be carried out. The Order and any relevant plans or maps may be inspected, free of charge, between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.45 pm, Monday to Thursdays and 9.00 am and 4.15 pm, on Fridays, at the Planning Information Office, Town Hall, Hornton Street, London W8 7NX, or may be obtained by post from the above address quoting Ref SO/02/006. This Order came into force on 7 May 2003, but if any person aggrieved by the Order desires to question its validity on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act, or on the ground that any requirement of that Act or any regulation made under it has not been complied with in its relation to the Order, he or she may apply to the High Court for any of these purposes under section 287 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 within 6 weeks from the date on which notice is first published as required by section 252 of that Act.

SCHEDULE

The highway proposed to be stopped-up

Part of Logan Mews crossed in black on the deposited plan.

The proposed development

Excavation to provide basement accommodation to private dwelling with lightwell and planting containers.

(524)

C Wilson, Director of Transportation and Highways 16 May 2003.

London Borough of Richmond upon Thames

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

NOTICE OF PUBLIC INQUIRY INTO PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS TO UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

RICHMOND UPON THAMES UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN: FIRST REVIEW

A Public Inquiry is to be held into proposed modifications into the Richmond upon Thames Unitary Development Plan: First Review, in the Council Chamber, York House, Richmond Road, Twickenham. The Inspector is Dr D Robins, and the Inquiry will start at 10.00 am on Tuesday 1 July 2003. (484)

London Borough of Southwark TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Council of the London Borough of Southwark hereby gives notice that it proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of

(1) That length of Morocco Street, starting from its western end point and running for a distance of 34.5 metres in an easterly direction and varying in width from 6.3 metres at the western end, to 9.3 metres at its widest point.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted under Part III of the Act to Plainseal Limited by the Council of the London Borough of Southwark on 17 December 2002 under Ref LBS Reg No 0100714.

Copies of the draft Order and the relevant plans may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 16 May 2003 at the offices of the Council's Department of Regeneration, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 16 May 2003, by notice to the Head of Legal (Contract) Services, Southwark Legal Services, South House, 30-32 Peckham Road, London SE5 8PX quoting Ref LEG/PLA/95880. In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

L Meadows, Head of Legal (Contract) Services

SCHEDULE

(525)

Demolition of existing building and redevelopment of site by construction of buildings comprising of 212 flats, 22 live/work and B1 units with associated car parking. (506)

London Borough of Southwark TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Council of the London Borough of Southwark hereby gives notice that it proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of

(1) An area of highway approximately 8.5 metres by 1.2 metres directly in front of No 9 Marshalsea Road, London SE1.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted under Part III of the Act to Credit Suisse Asset Management by the Council of the London Borough of Southwark on 29 October 2002 under Ref LBS Reg No 0207564

Copies of the draft Order and the relevant plans may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 16 May 2003 at the offices of the Council's Department of Regeneration, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 16 May 2003, by notice to the Head of Legal (Contract) Services, Southwark Legal Services, South House, 30-32 Peckham Road, London SE5 8PX, quoting Ref LEG/PLA/95885. In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

L Meadows, Head of Legal (Contract) Services

SCHEDULE

The construction of a ramp to the main entrance to assist disabled persons. (507)

West Oxfordshire District Council TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF A REVISED LOCAL PLAN WEST OXFORDSHIRE LOCAL PLAN 2011

West Oxfordshire District Council have revised the above plan. If, and when, this revised plan is adopted it will form part of the development plan for the area of West Oxfordshire. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting that area.

Copies of the plan are available for public inspection, free of charge, at:

Council Offices, Woodgreen, Witney, 9.00 to 5.30 pm, Monday to Thursday, 9.00 am to 5.00 pm Friday; Guildhall, Goddards Lane, Chipping Norton, 9.00 am to 1.00 pm, 2.00 pm to 5.30 pm, Monday to Thursday, 9.00 am to 1.00 pm, 2.00 pm to 5.00 pm, Friday.

Also, at all public libraries and mobile libraries in the District.

Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the plan. (Standard response forms are available from all the places where the plan is on deposit for public inspection.)

Objections may only be made in respect of those parts of the plan which have been revised since the original plan was made available on 21 September 2001.

Only objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address specified above within the 6 week period ending on 5.00 pm Friday, 27 June 2003 will have a right to have their objections considered at a local inquiry or other hearing.

Further information is available from Planning Services (01993 861654) and all public libraries and Visitor Information Centres in the District during normal office hours. The revised plan can also be found on the Council's website www.westoxon.gov.uk together with details of how to purchase all or part of the plan.

Objections to, and representations in respect of, the revised plan should be sent in writing by 5.00 pm Friday 27 June 2003 to Planning Policy, Planning Services, Woodgreen, Witney OX28 1NB.

G Bonner, Chief Executive

16 May 2003.

Health



Department of Health

THE GENERAL AND SPECIALIST MEDICAL PRACTICE (EDUCATION, TRAINING AND QUALIFICATIONS) ORDER 2003 (S.I. 2003/1250)

In accordance with article 1(2) and (3) of the General and Specialist Medical Practice (Education, Training and Qualifications) Order 2003, the Department of Health hereby gives notice that the Secretary of State has specified 23 May 2003 as the day for the coming into force of the following provisions:

(a) for the purposes of appointment of Board Members and the first Chair of the Board, in Schedule 1, the definitions of "the Board", "GMC" and "Medical Act", and insofar as it relates to those definitions, article 2 of the Order; and

(b) for all purposes, in Schedule 2, paragraphs 1(1) to (8), 2(2), 3(3) and 4, and insofar as it relates to those paragraphs, article 3(6) of the Order.

Copies of the Order are available from Her Majesty's Stationery Office. A table of provisions of the Order that have come into force is available from the Department of Health, Room 2N35A Quarry House, Quarry Hill, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS2 7UE. (485)

Environment



Harbours

Department for Transport PROPOSED ASSOCIATED BRITISH PORTS (HULL) HARBOUR REVISION ORDER PUBLIC INQUIRY

Notice is hereby given that a public inquiry in connection with the proposed Associated British Ports (Hull) Harbour Revision Order will be held, commencing at 10.00 am, on Tuesday 1 July 2003 at The Guildhall, Alfred Gelder Street, Hull HU1 2AA. This building and its facilities are fully accessible for wheelchair users.

The independent inspector, appointed to the inquiry by the Secretary of State for Transport, is Peter Beasley DipTP DipLD MRTPI who will hear representations from the people who have objected to the Order and any other persons who wish to appear and make representations on the issues raised by the objector.

Associated British Ports (Hull) have applied for a Harbour Revision Order under section 14 of the Harbours Act 1964 for the purposes of which the following is a concise summary:

To authorise A.B.Ports to construct and maintain a new facility in the River Humber adjoining Alexandra Dock, Hull to replace the existing pier in the river. The works comprise a reclamation of the bed of the river enclosed by a new river wall together with a fixed platform and adjustable shore platform.

To authorise, in connection with the works, the stopping-up of part of the riverside footpath and the substitution of a new footpath on the same alignment to be carried for all or part of its length by means of a footbridge; and to authorise the temporary stopping-up of the riverside footpath during the constuction of the works and the provision of a temporary footpath in substitution during the period of construction. To make ancillary provision in connection with construction and maintenance of the works including provision for dredging; for extending the limits of jurisdiction of the Dock Master; and for

removing the existing pier and repealing enactment's relating to it. Copies of the draft Order may be seen at all reasoable hours at the Department for Transport, Ports Division, Great Minster House, 76 Marsham Street, London SW1P 4DR between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at the offices of Associated British Ports (Hull), Riverside House, King George Dock, Hull HU9 5PS and at the offices of

Winckworth Sherwood, Solicitors and Parliamentary Agents, 35 Great Peter Street, London SW1P 3LR.

S Reeves, Head of Ports Division, Department for Transport 16 May 2003.

(486)

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF CONSENT TO DISCHARGE

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Schedule 10 of the above Act that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by the Secretary of State for Defence, Ministry of Defence, BAD, Longtown, Carlisle CA6 5LX, to vary consent number 017790024. The application is to increase the volume discharged to a maximum of 20 cubic metres per day of treated sewage effluent from the Ammunitions Depot, Ministry of Defence, BAD, Longtown, Carlisle CA6 5LX, to an unnamed tributary of the River Esk at National Grid Ref NY 3551 6605. Any persons wishing to make representations about the above application should do so in writing to Pam Barnes, Authorisations Officer, Environment Agency, Customer Services section, Ghyll Mount, Gillan Way, Penrith, Cumbria CA11 9BP, not later than 27 June 2003, quoting ref no N/38/P/03. A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the office above between the hours 9.00 am and 4.30 pm, Monday to Friday.

The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality. If, after full consideration of this application and any representations made by interested parties, it is decided that consent can be given, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that the effluent receives treatment before discharge to the receiving waters so that the above aims are met.

P Barnes, Environment Agency

16 May 2003. (526)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that the Lord Northbrook, of Woodlands, Bramdean, Alresford, Hampshire, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial No 11/42/22.1/16 to abstract water from chalk underground strata at National Grid Ref SU 6458 2802 at Old Chalk Pit, Woodlands Farm, Bramdean, Alresford.

The variation being applied for is increase abstracted quantities from 5,046 cm to 16,000 cm per annum. The water will be used for agricultural and domestic supply.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Estate Office, Woodlands House between 16 May 2003 and 13 June 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, The Water Resources Manager, Colvedene Court, Wessex Way, Colden Common, Winchester, Hampshire SO21 1WP, before the end of the said period.

On behalf of Lord Northbrook

9 May 2003. (519)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991 AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT IN PURSUANCE OF SCHEDULE $10\,$

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991, as amended by the Environment Act 1995, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Watton Produce Co Ltd, Hargham Road, Shropham, Attleborough, Norfolk, for consent to discharge trade effluent comprising vegetable wash waters. The application is for a Consent to Discharge up to a maximum of 250 cubic metres per day into The River Thet at National Grid Ref TL 9960 9230.

The site, Watton Produce Co Ltd is within the Breckland District Council Norfolk County Council areas. This is an existing scheme to allow an increase from 100 cubic metres per day to 250 cubic metres per day of discharge comprising of vegetable wash waters (trade effluent) during the operation of vegetable progressing from the above site.

The River Thet has the recognised uses of spray irrigation, livestock watering and is of a moderate amenity value. If the consent is granted, the protection of water quality will be taken into account.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Customer Services Manager, Environment Agency, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE28 4NE, to arrive not later than 27 June 2003, quoting Ref No PRCNF/14990.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the Public Register at the Environment Agency, Kingfisher House, Goldhay Way, Orton Goldhay, Peterborough PE2 5ZR, telephone 01733 371811 between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on weekdays.

N Fawthrop, Customer Services Manager on behalf of the Environment Agency

8 May 2003. (511)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Flasby Estate of Flasby, near Slapton, North Yorkshire is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from Springs at or between National Grid Refs SD 9548 5458, SD 9638 5397, SD 9573 5453 at Thorlby.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 7.2 cubic metres per hour, 8.0 cubic metres per day, 15,000 cubic metres per year. The water will be used for agricultural and domestic purposes.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Flasby Estate Office, between 16 May and 16 June 2003. Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Phoenix House, Global Avenue, Leeds LS11 8PG before the end of the said period.

J Chapman

12 May 2003. (510)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the above Act, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Animal Welfare Ltd, for consent to discharge up to 20 cubic metres per day of treated sewage and trade effluent (kennel washings) from their Animal Welfare Centre at Raystede, Ringmer, East Sussex, to a tributary of the Clay Hill Stream at National Grid Ref TQ 4785 1425. This site is already consented (Consent Ref P3479/S/P/91) to discharge up to 2 cubic metres per day of treated sewage effluent and should this application be granted this existing consent will be revoked.

The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality. If, after full consideration of this application and any representations made by interested parties, it is decided that consent can be granted, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that these aims of the Agency regarding water quality are met. A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours at the Agency's offices at the address given below.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Supra Area Water Quality Consenting Team at the Agency's offices at Saxon House, Little High Street, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 2BP, during the period 16 May 2003 to 27 June 2003, quoting Ref P.11706/S/03. Copies of the application may be inspected, free of charge, during

normal office hours at the Agency's offices at the address given above.

L Jamieson, Regulatory Specialist, Water Quality

On behalf of the Environment Agency (Southern Region)

Environment Agency—South West Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991 SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED **BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)**

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE **PURPOSES OF SECTION 88**

Notice is given, as required by Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991, that the following application has been made to the Environment

Agency, South West Region.
Dstl Porton Down has applied to continue to make a discharge of biologically treated sewage from Black Barn Sewage Treatment Works to a soakaway at Dstl Porton Down, Wiltshire, Salisbury SP4 0JQ.

Ref	Site Name	Max Volume	Receiving	Outlet NGR
			Water	
401514	Black Barn	$1,500 \text{m}^3/\text{d}$	Soakaway	SU 2077 3622
	Sewage		•	
	Treatment			
	Works,			
	Dstl Porton			
	Down			

Details of the application are contained in the Register held by the Agency in its office at Rivers House, Sunrise Business Park, Higher Shaftesbury Road, Blandford Forum, Dorset DT11 8ST, and may be inspected, free of charge, from 9.00 am to 4.00 pm, Monday to Friday

inclusive. Enquiries by telephone may be made on 01258 483388. Any person who wishes to make representations or requires further details about the application should do so in writing to Area Environment Manager at the Blandford Office (address above), quoting the above Ref No, not later than 6 weeks from the date of this advertisement.

Environment Agency—South West Region

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991 SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE **PURPOSES OF SECTIONS 88**

Notice is given, as required by Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act

1991, that the following application has been made to the Environment

Agency, South West Region.
Plymouth City Council has applied for Consent to Discharge from Tinside Lido, The Hoe, Plymouth. The discharge would consist of swimming pool water filter backwash. It is proposed to dechlorinate the water before it is discharged.

Ref	Site Name	Max Volume	Receiving Water	Outlet NGR
302868	Tinside Lido The Hoe Plymouth	90 cubic metres per day		SX 4769 5369

Details of the application are contained in the register held by the Agency in its office at Sir John Moore House, Victoria Square, Bodmin,

Agency in its office at Sir John Moore House, Victoria Square, Bodmin, Cornwall, PL31 1EB, and may be inspected, free of charge, from 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday inclusive. Enquiries by telephone may be made on 01208 78301 ext 5053

Any person who wishes to make representations or requires further details about the application should do so in writing to Regulatory Officer (Water Quality), Environment Agency, Sir John Moore House, Victoria Square, Bodmin, Cornwall PL31 1EB, quoting the above reference number, not later than 27 June 2003. (527)

Environment Agency Wales

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that, Mr Philip Stock and Mrs Angela Stock of The Mill Pond, Little Tarrington, Herefordshire, are applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from an un-named watercourse at National Grid Ref SO 6279 4104 at The Mill Pond, Little Tarrington, Herefordshire. The proposal is to abstract water all year at the following rates: 1.5 cubic metres per hour, 36 cubic metres per day,

13,120 cubic metres per year.

The water will be used to create an Angling Pool. The initial filling of the pool will take place during the winter period. Once the pool is full 36 cubic metres of water will be abstracted each day from an existing Angling Pool at NGR SO 6263 4092. This water will be re-circulated water between the two pools for the purpose of aerating the water in the new pool.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at The Mill Pond, Little Tarrington, Herefordshire, between

16 May 2003 and 13 June 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency Wales, Hadnock Road, Monmouth NP25 3NQ, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

On behalf of Philip H Stock

7 May 2003. (518)

Post & Telecom



Post Office

Royal Mail Group plc

ROYAL MAIL GROUP PLC SCHEME IP1/2003

[This Note is not part of the Scheme]

NOTE. The Scheme which follows this Note is made under section 89 of the Postal Services Act 2000 and amends the Successor Postal Services Company Inland Parcel Post Scheme 2001. The Scheme, which comes into force on 17th May 2003, revises certain postal charges.

ROYAL MAIL GROUP PLC INLAND PARCEL POST (AMENDMENT NO. 5) SCHEME 2003

Royal Mail Group plc^(a) by virtue of the powers conferred upon it by section 89 of the Postal Services Act 2000 and of all other powers enabling it in this behalf, hereby makes the following Scheme:

Commencement and citation

This Scheme shall come into operation on 17th May 2003 and may be cited as the Royal Mail Group plc Inland Parcel Post (Amendment No. 5) Scheme 2003.

- 2. This Scheme shall be read as one with the Successor Postal Services Company Inland Parcel Post Scheme 2001^(b) (hereinafter called "the Scheme"), as amended by the Consignia plc Inland Parcel Post (Amendment No. 1) Scheme 2001^(c), the Consignia Plc Inland Parcel Post (Amendment No. 2) Scheme 2001^(d), the Consignia plc Inland Parcel Post (Amendment No. 3) Scheme 2002^(c) and the Consignia plc Inland Parcel Post (Amendment No. 4) Scheme 2002^(f).
- 3. A reference in this Scheme to the Successor Postal Services Company shall be read as a reference to Royal Mail Group plc.

Rates of Postage

There shall be substituted the following for Schedule 1 to the Scheme:

"Schedule 1

Paragraphs 5 and 10

Rates of postage and limits of size and weight

1	kates of postage ana i	imits of size and weight	
Column 1 Description of postal packet	Column 2 Rates of postage	Column 3 Limits of size	Column 4 Limits of weight
Parcels (a) Weight not exceeding 1kg	3.32	Save as Royal Mail Group plc may allow in (b)—Greatest length 1.5m—Greatest length and girth combined 3m (the girth to be	Not exceeding 20kg
Weight exceeding 1 kg but not exceeding 1.5kg Weight exceeding 1.5kg but not exceeding 2kg Weight exceeding 2kg but not exceeding 4kg Weight exceeding 4kg but not exceeding 6kg Weight exceeding 6kg but not exceeding 8kg Weight exceeding 8kg but not exceeding 10kg Weight exceeding 10kg but not exceeding 20kg	4.27 4.58 6.91 7.54 8.59 9.23 10.76	measured around the thickest part)	
(b) Where Royal Mail Group plc allows transmission of a parcel which exceeds the size limits shown in paragraph (a), such rate as Royal Mail Group plc may fix, having regard to the size"			

Compensation Fees

There shall be substituted the following for Schedule 4 Part I of the Scheme

Part I

Parcel Compensation fee and maximum compensation

Compensation fee (in	Maximum compensation
addition to postage)	payable
£0.45	£100
£1.10	£250
£2.20	£500

Signed by Mark Sherborne for and on behalf of Royal Mail Group plc

- (a) Royal Mail Group plc (a Company registered in England and Wales under number 4138203) is a universal service provider as defined in section 4(3)(a) of the Postal Services Act 2000.
- 4(3)(a) of the Postal Services Act 2000.

 (b) The Post Office Inland Parcel Post Scheme 1989 was amended, renamed the Successor Postal Services Company Inland Parcel Post Scheme 2001 and treated as made under section 89 of the Postal Services Act 2000 by article 38 of the Postal Services Act 2000 (Commencement No. 4 and Transitional and Saving Provisions) Order 2001 (2001/1148 (C. 37)).
- (c) The London Gazette 29th June 2001, Issue No. 56259.
- (d) The London Gazette 6th July 2001, Issue No. 56266.
- (e) The London Gazette 22nd March 2002, Issue No. 56516.
- (f) The London Gazette 28th June 2002, Issue No. 56618.

9th May 2003. (1009)

Other Notices



THE UNITED KINGDOM TIMBER TRADE SHIPOWNERS' MUTUAL ASSOCIATION LIMITED TRADING AS TIMBER SHIPOWNERS' MUTUAL AND THE INSOLVENCY ACT 1986

(Company No 497665 Registered in England and Wales) Registered Office: Carthusian Court, 12 Carthusian Street, London EC1M 6EZ.

Notice is hereby given, that an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, will be held at Carthusian Court, 12 Carthusian Street, London ECIM 6EZ, on 26 June 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, of passing the following Resolutions, as a Special Resolution, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution, respectively:

- (i) "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian Donald Williams and Laurence Pagden, of Benedict Mackenzie, 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."
- (ii) "That the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to pay any class of Creditors in full."

(iii) "That the Joint Liquidators' remuneration shall be fixed by reference to the time properly given by them and their staff in attending to matters arising in the winding-up."

J Urquhart, Director

A member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxy forms may be obtained from the registered office (telephone +44 (0) 20 7417 2830, fax +44 (0) 20 7600 1534) and must be submitted by 12.00 noon on 25 June 2003.

J Urquhart, Director

2 May 2003. (121)

A Company Law supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page. (1001)

Corporate Insolvency



General

Moratorium—Coming into Force LIVING ROOM LEISURE LIMITED

Nature of Business: Bar Club

A moratorium under section 1A of the Insolvency Act 1986, came into

force on 9 May 2003.

Nominee (875)

Moratorium—Coming to an End MULHOLLAND JOINERY MANUFACTURERS LIMITED

Nature of Business: Joinery Manufacturers

The moratorium under section 1A of the Insolvency Act 1986, which came into force on 9 April 2003, came to an end on 2 May 2003.

Clive Morris, Nominee,

Marshall Peters, Dob Bridge House, Brickcroft Lane, Bretherton Road, Croston, Preston, Lancashire PR26 9AA. (122)

Administration

Appointment of Administrators

A P S (ESTATE AGENCIES) LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 2.10 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is given that we, John Russell and Philip Andrew Revill, of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, were appointed Joint Administrators of the above Company, Reg No 02482271 by an Administration Order dated 7 May 2003.

J Russell and P A Revill, Joint Administrators

9 May 2003. (317)

WHITTINGHAM & PORTER LTD

In accordance with Rule 2.10 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is given that we, Philip Andrew Revill and Brian Stanley Creber, of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, were appointed Joint Administrators of the above Company, Reg No 02086133 by an Administration Order dated 6 May 2003.

P A Revill and B S Creber, Joint Administrators

7 May 2003. (316)

Administration Orders

ENERGY HOLDINGS (NO 1) LIMITED

(Reg No 03239971)

Nature of Business: Holding and Finance Company.

Trade Classification: 74150.

Administration Order made: 2 May 2003.

J R Tucker and J S Spratt, (Office Holder Nos 8916 and 8914) both of KPMG Corporate Recovery, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, Joint Administrators (048)

ENERGY HOLDINGS (NO 2) LIMITED

(Reg No 02969102)

Nature of Business: Holding and Finance Company.

Trade Classification: 74150.

Administration Order made: 2 May 2003.

J R Tucker and J S Spratt, (Office Holder Nos 8916 and 8914) both of KPMG Corporate Recovery, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, Joint Administrators (047)

ENERGY HOLDINGS (NO 4) LIMITED

(Reg No 01468589)

Nature of Business: Holding and Finance Company.

Trade Classification: 74150.

Administration Order made: 2 May 2003.

J R Tucker and J S Spratt, (Office Holder Nos 8916 and 8914) both of KPMG Corporate Recovery, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, Joint Administrators (046)

ENERGY HOLDINGS (NO 5) LIMITED

(Reg No 00941665)

Nature of Business: Holding and Finance Company.

Trade Classification: 74150.

Administration Order made: 2 May 2003.

J R Tucker and J S Spratt, (Office Holder Nos 8916 and 8914) both of KPMG Corporate Recovery, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, Joint Administrators (050)

In the High Court of Justice No 3161 of 2003

M. PETRUSHKIN LIMITED

(Reg No 00244364)

Registered Office: Sugar House Lane, Stratford, London E15 2QP. Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Paper and Paper Board Goods. Trade Classification: DDE.

Administrative Order made: 8 May 2003.

N R Hood and R H Toone (Office Holder Nos 8350 and 9146), both of Begbies Traynor, 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, Joint Administrators. (051)

In the High Court of Justice No 3159 of 2003

PARKINSON ENGINEERING SERVICES PLC

(Reg No 01080278)

Registered Office: 48 Langham Street, London W1W 7AY.

Nature of Business: Installation of Air Conditioning and Heating Systems.

Trade Classification: 4533—Plumbing. Administration Order made: 7 May 2003.

Julie Ann Swan and Peter James Yeldon (Office Holder No 009168), both of Middleton Partners, 48 Langham Street, London W1W 7AY, Joint Administrators. (877)

TXU FINANCE (NO 2) LIMITED

(Reg No 03514100)

Nature of Business: Holding and Finance Company.

Trade Classification: 74150.

Administration Order made: 2 May 2003.

P W Wallace and J R Tucker (Office Holder Nos 6281 and 8916), both of KPMG Corporate Recovery, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, Joint Administrators. (049)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry No 2370 of 2003

THE WORK PARTNERSHIP LIMITED

(Reg 02873266)

Registered Office: c/o HKM, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester

Nature of Business: Employment Bureau.

Administration Order made: 7 May 2003.

Kirankumar Mistry and John Phillip Walter Harlow (Office Holder Nos 008795 and 8319), both of HKM, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, Joint Administrators. (045)

Meetings of Creditors

In the Leeds District Registry No 398 of 2003

WARDSON TOOLS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 23 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 5 June 2003, at 10.30 am, to consider the Administrators' proposals.

A Cooper, Joint Administrator

13 May 2003.

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers

ADVISOR UK LIMITED

(Reg No 04450551)

Trading Names: Eplon Engineering, Encoder Technology, and TSU. Nature of Business: Engineering.

Trade Classification: 07

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 2 May 2003. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Venture Finance plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: David Harry Gilbert and Simon James Michaels (Office Holder Nos 2376/01 and 8824/01) 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL. (318)

DEXION INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

(Reg No 00195736)

Previous Names of Company: Interlake UK Limited and Gerrard Industries Limited.

Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Racking, Shelving and Related Products.

Trade Classification: 06-Metal Manufacture.

DEXION LIMITED

(Reg No 01848153)

Previous Name of Company: Precis (327) Limited.

Nature of Business: Sales and Distribution Business for Racking and Shelving Products.

Trade Classification: 22-Other Retail.

DEXION EUROPE LIMITED

(Reg No 00332803)

Previous Names of Company: Dexion Group Limited, Dexion Group plc and Dexion-Comino Limited.

Nature of Business: Intermediate Holding Company.

Trade Classification: 46-Other Services.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 13 May 2003. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Union Bank of Norway.

Joint Administrative Receivers: William Tacon and Wolstenholme (Office Holder Nos 6711 and 8995) both of Ernst & Young LLP, One Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2DB.

ENIGMA TECHNIQUE LIMITED

(Reg No 03331292)

Nature of Business: Property Developer.

Trade Classification: 7487

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 6 May 2003. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: The Royal Bank of Scotland plc.

Type of Security: Fixed and Floating Charge Debenture.

Date of Security: 19 August 1997.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Colin George Wiseman and Stephen Paul Grant (Office Holder Nos 6712 and 8929), both of Wilkins Kennedy, Risborough House, 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ.

SIMPLY TELEVISION LIMITED

(Reg No 3607718)

Trading Names: Simply Shopping, Simply Holidays tv, Simply Home, Simply Nostalgia, Simply Asian and Simply London.

Nature of Business: Radio and Television Activities.

Trade Classification: 46.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 30 April 2003. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Michael Shepstone Luckwell.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Shay Bannon and Antony David Nygate (Office Holder Nos 8777/01 and 9237) both of 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL. (319)

ZZZ REALISATIONS LIMITED

(Reg No 03127609)

Trading Name: ZZZ Realisations Limited.

Previous Name of Company: Medicare Technology Limited. Nature of Business: Supply of Mobility Equipment.

Trade Classification: 5170.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 13 May 2003. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Eifel Holdings Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: John Twizell and Geoffrey Martin (Office Holder Nos 0/007822/01 and 0/002207/01), both of Geoffrey Martin & Co, St James's House, 28 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2SP. (906)

Meetings of Creditors

PHOENIX MOULDING (THERMOSET) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of Phoenix Moulding (Thermoset) Limited (in Administrative Receivership) will be held at the offices of Smith & Williamson Limited, 1 Bishops Wharf, Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4RA, on 20 June 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes of having the report laid before them and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Administrative Receivers and for the election of a Creditors' Committee should the general body of Creditors require it. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. A person is entitled to vote at the Meeting only if he has given to the Joint Administrative Receivers, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details of the debt that he claims to be due to him from the Company. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote in his stead. Proxy forms must be lodged at the offices of Smith & Williamson Limited, 1 Bishops Wharf, Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4RA, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

R Tulloch, Joint Administrative Receiver

12 May 2003. (879)

QUBE INTERIORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Altrincham, Cheshire WA15 9TG, on 27 May 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes of having laid before it a copy of the report prepared by the Administrative Receivers under section 48 of the said Act. The Meeting may, if it thinks fit, establish a committee to exercise the functions conferred on Creditors' committees by or under the Act. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Other Creditors are entitled to vote if they have delivered to us at Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting, written details of the debts they claim to be due to them from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Rule 3.11 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, and there has been lodged with us any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

C Burke, Joint Administrative Receiver

13 May 2003. (880)

REGION AIR ECHO (BVI) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, on 27 May 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having a report laid before the Meeting and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Administrative Receivers. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented. Please note that a Creditor is entitled to vote only if he delivered to the Administrative Receivers at BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, not later than 12.00 noon, on 23 May 2003, details in writing of the debt claimed to be due from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Insolvency Rules 1986 and there has been lodged with the Administrative Receivers any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

M Cohen, Joint Administrative Receiver

(332)

SPECIALITY FOOD SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, 42 Portman Square, London W1B 0HH, on 23 May 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having a report laid before the Meeting and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Administrative Receivers. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented. Please note that a Creditor is entitled to vote only if he has delivered to the Administrative Receivers at BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, not later than 12.00 noon, on 22 May 2003, details in writing of the debt claimed to be due from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Insolvency Rules 1986 and there has been lodged with the Administrative Receivers any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

A D Nygate, Joint Administrative Receiver

(331)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

BSOFTB PLC

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company, duly convened, and held at DLA, Barbirolli Square, Manchester M3 3DL, on 12 May 2003, the Resolutions set out below were passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Paul Stanley, of Begbies Traynor, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up, and that in accordance with the provisions of the Company's articles of association, the Liquidator be and is hereby authorised to divide among the Members in kind all or any part of the Company's assets.

B Morton, Chairman

BRISTOL FOYER LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 19 Portland Square, Bristol BS2 8SJ, on 20 March 2003, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Anthony John Ramsbottom, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

P A B Parry, Director (369)

H.D.S. (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at No 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, on 30 June 2003, at 10.00 am, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Caroline Stark and Anthony Cliff Spicer, of Smith & Williamson Limited, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up.

A Fox, Chairman (361)

JGF HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Brampton, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 0QW, on 9 May 2003, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that the Liquidator be and is hereby authorised to make Distributions in specie, as and when determined by the Liquidator, of the assets of the Company during the administration of the winding-up, that Brian Green and John Paul Bateman, of KPMG Corporate Recovery, St James' Square, Manchester M2 6DS, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up and that any power conferred on them by the Company, or by law, be exercisable by them jointly, or by either of them alone, and that the Joint Liquidators remuneration be fixed on the basis of time spent by the Joint Liquidators and their staff in attending to matters arising in the winding-up.

Chairman (265)

LIONHEART PLC

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Institute of Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants' Hall, Moorgate Place, London EC2P 2BJ, on 8 May 2003, at 12.30 pm, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Jeremy Simon Spratt and Stephen Treharne, of KPMG LLP, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, be appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up, that any power conferred on them by the Company, or by law, be exerciseable by them jointly, or by either of them alone and that the remuneration of the Joint Liquidators for their services in the winding-up be fixed by reference to the time properly given by them and their staff in attending to matters arising in the winding-up of the Company (including those falling outside their statutory duties), at their normal hourly charging rates, and that they be authorised to draw their remuneration on account.

P Pollock, Chairman (144)

SHELFCO (NO 2738) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting, duly convened, and held at Lacon House, Theobald's Road, London WC1X 8RW, on 9 May 2003, the following Special Resolutions were duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David William Tann, of The Norton Practice (Insolvency Services) Limited, I Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4AP (the "Liquidator"), be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

I Harrison, Director (364)

SOMERSET CASING COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of Somerset Casing Company Limited, duly convened, and held at Tone Bridge House, Creech St Michael, Taunton, Somerset, on 7 May 2003, the following Resolution was passed:

"That Somerset Casing Company Limited be wound up voluntarily, and that David Hartley, of Summerhayes, 5-6 The Crescent, Taunton, Somerset, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up of the Company.

M Hopkins, Chairman (366)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3913030 Name of Company: BSOFTB PLC.

Previous Name of Company: Intercede 1528 Limited.

Nature of Business: Other Business Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151

Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: P Stanley, Begbies Traynor, Elliot

House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP.

Office Holder Number: 8123. Date of Appointment: 12 May 2003. By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 03630562

Name of Company: BRISTOL FOYER LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Charity Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 19 Portland Square, Bristol BS2 8SJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Anthony John Ramsbottom,

Bishop Fleming, 19 Portland Square, Bristol BS2 8SJ.

Office Holder Number: 8990.

Date of Appointment: 20 March 2003. By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 2120708.

Name of Company: H.D.S. (UK) LIMITED. Nature of Business: Marketing of Boiler Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Smith & Williamson, 1 Riding House

Street, London W1A 3AS.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Caroline Rose Stark and Anthony Cliff Spicer both of Smith & Williamson Ltd, 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS

Office Holder Number: 8774 and 9071. Date of Appointment: 30 April 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(365)

Company Number: 2924332

Name of Company: JGF HOLDINGS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: c/o KPMG, St James' Square, Manchester

Liquidators' Names and Address: Brian Green and John Paul Bateman both of KPMG Corporate Recovery, St James' Square, Manchester M2 6DS, United Kingdom.

Office Holder Number: 8709 and 6716. Date of Appointment: 9 May 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (266)

Company Number: 00101158.

Name of Company: **LIONHEART PLC.**Previous Name of Company: Spong Holdings plc.

Nature of Business: Investment Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Suite 2 Stanley House, 29 Stanley Street,

Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1EZ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Jeremy Simon Spratt and Stephen Treharne both of KPMG Corporate Recovery, 8 Salisbury Square,

London EC4Y 8BB, United Kingdom. Office Holder Number: 8914 and 6777. Date of Appointment: 8 May 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (145)

Company Number: 4423884.

Name of Company: SHELFCO (NO 2738) LIMITED. Nature of Business: Administration of Demerger Agreement.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Lacon House, Theobolds Road, London WC1X.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David William Tann, The Norton Practice (Insolvency Services) Limited, 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road,

Reading RG1 4AP.

Office Holder Number: 8101. Date of Appointment: 9 May 2003. By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 902830.

Name of Company: SOMERSET CASING COMPANY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Casings. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 5-6 The Crescent, Taunton, Somerset TA1 4EA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Hartley, 5-6 The Crescent,

Taunton, Somerset TA1 4EA. Office Holder Number: 2197. Date of Appointment: 7 May 2003. By whom Appointed: Members.

(367)

Annual Liquidation Meetings

BSOFTB PLC

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 13 June 2003, to send in their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the undersigned, P Stanley, of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator are by their Solicitors or personally to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

P Stanley, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been,

or will be, paid in full.

12 May 2003. (134)

BRISTOL FOYER LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Stephen Anthony John Ramsbottom, of Bishop Fleming, 19 Portland Square, Bristol BS2 8SJ, give notice that on 20 March 2003, I was appointed Liquidator by a Resolution of Members and Trustees. Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 10 June 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Stephen Anthony John Ramsbottom, of 19 Portland Square, Bristol BS2 8SJ, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solictors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

Note. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

25 March 2003. (371)

H.D.S. (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 20 June 2003, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Caroline Rose Stark of Smith & Williamson, No 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, a Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

C R Stark, Joint Liquidator

12 May 2003. (363)

SOMERSET CASING COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 20 June 2003, to send their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, David Hartley of Summerhayes, 5-6 The Crescent, Taunton, Somerset TA1 4EA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

D Hartley, Liquidator 13 May 2003. (368)

Final Meetings CHARTPRINT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at One Bridewell Street, Bristol BS1 2AA, on 25 June 2003, at 12.00 noon, to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company has been disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

A Lovett, Liquidator (118)

CHARTPRINT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at One Bridewell Street, Bristol BS1 2AA, on 25 June 2003, at 12.30 pm, to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company has been disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

A Lovett, Liquidator (119)

CREDIT LYONNAIS SECURITIES HOLDINGS
VALUE & MOMENTUM RESEARCH LIMITED
VALUE & MOMENTUM LIMITED
CPS NOMINEES LIMITED
LAING & CRUICKSHANK PEP NOMINEES LIMITED
CREDIT LYONNAIS UK LIMITED
THE BERMUDA SYNDICATE LIMITED
CREDIT LYONNAIS ROUSE DERIVATIVES PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members of the above-named Companies will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on 20 June 2003, commencing at 10.30 am and thereafter at 15 minute intervals, for the purpose of having accounts laid before the Members showing how each winding-up has been conducted and the property of each Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him or her.

R Setchim, Joint Liquidator

13 May 2003. (340)

E-ANNOUNCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at St John's Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield WS149DS, on 13 June 2003, at 10.00 am for the purpose of having an account laid before the members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

MFP Smith, Liquidator

12 May 2003. (064)

ZEROHOUR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at One Bridewell Street, Bristol BS1 2AA, on 25 June 2003, at 11.30 am, to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company has been disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

A Lovett, Liquidator (117)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up Resolutions for Winding-up

2M TECHNOLOGY LTD

(t/a Voice & Data Solutions)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company held at Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on 7 May 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it has proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Neil Charles Money and Mark Grahame Tailby, of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up and that the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby empowered to act jointly and severally."

M Smith, Chairman (372)

ATTOL BUSINESS SYSTEMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 4 Northumberland Place, North Shields NE30 1QP, on Tuesday 13 May 2003, at 10.30 am, the following subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Bell and Simon John Lundy, both Licensed Insolvency Practitioners of Hawdon Bell & Co, 4 Northumberland Place, North Shields NE30 1QP, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up to act jointly and severally."

A P Muir, Chairman (141)

BIRCHDALE BUILDING CONTRACTORS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 7 May 2003, the following Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily."

P J Manning, Chairman (864)

BLADESTONE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 102 Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1FH, on 7 May 2003, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Shaun Neil Adams and Tyrone Shaun Courtman, of Cooper Parry LLP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such voluntary winding-up and that the Joint Liquidators are to act jointly and severally."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 7 May 2003 the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Shaun Neil Adams and Tyrone Shaun Courtman of Cooper Parry LLP as Joint Liquidators.

R A Foulds, Chairman (378)

BOOKWORLD LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Cumberland House, 35 Park Row, Nottingham NG1 6EE, on Friday 9 May 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David John Watchorn and Ronald Stanley Harding, of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, Cumberland House, 35 Park Row, Nottingham NGI 6EE, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

J Oldfield, Director (137

CINTRA RETAIL SYSTEMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of RMT, 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1QQ, on 7 May 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A A Josephs, of RMT, 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1QQ, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

B Cairndurge, Chairman (858)

CLARISSA HULSE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 9 May 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Rubin, of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

C Hulse, Chairman (135)

COLD BUILD CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Shareholders of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Butterfly Hotel, Room Vancouver 1, Beveridge Way, Hardwick Narrows, King's Lynn, Norfolk PE30 4NB, on 9 May 2003, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Christopher Robin Ashe, of Lovewell Blake, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

M W Bell, Director (261)

CONQUEST SYSTEMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Tempus, 249 Midsummer Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes MK9 1EU, on 8 May 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Michael Munn and Richard Frank Simms, of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

R A Phillips, Chairman (129)

CROSSBOARD LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 9 Wimpole Street, London W1G 9SR, on 12 May 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kevin Thomas Brown, of The Nayland Partnership, North Wing, Warlies Park House, Horseshoe Hill, Upshire, Essex EN9 3SL, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A Curran, Chairman (139)

CUSTOM CABLE COMPANY (COMMUNICATIONS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the Bonnington Hotel, 92 Southampton Row, London WC1B4BH, on 9 May 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Paul Hudson and Jamie Taylor, both of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

S Craig (269)

DANESIDE FIBRE PRODUCTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Parkin S Booth & Co, 2 City Road, Chester CH1 3AE, on 24 April 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian C Brown of 2 City Road, Chester CH1 3AE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

P Hodgkinson, Director (852)

DEVELOPMENT4TEAMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol BS1 4HW, on Friday 9 May 2003, at 11.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Colin Andrew Prescott of Moore Stephens, 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol BS1 4HW, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up." *P Evans*, Chairman (267)

ENTERPRISE ENVELOPE COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Benedict Mackenzie, 3-4 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley (via a conference call to 10 Lakeside Park, Neptune Close, Medway City Estate, Rochester), on 24 April 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution and Ordinary Resolution were duly passed respectively:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Malcolm Peter Fillmore of Benedict Mackenzie be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up."

R D Black (860)

ENVIRONMENTAL GAS SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Valentine & Co 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on 30 April 2003, at 1.45 pm, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound-up accordingly, and that Philip Gautier of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HA, Insolvency Practitioner duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidator is to be done by any one or more of the Liquidator's for the time being in office." At a subseqent Meeting of Creditors duly convened and held pursuant to sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolution for voluntary liquidation was confirmed. At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, Creditors appointed John Russell of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF of the Company's affairs."

ESUAL SOFTWARE (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Baker Tilly, 2 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3ST, on Friday 2 May 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Geoffrey Lambert Carton-Kelly, of Baker Tilly, The Clock House, 140 London Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1UW, be and he is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at Baker Tilly, 2 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3ST, on Friday 2 May 2003, it was resolved that Geoffrey Lambert Carton-Kelly, of Baker Tilly, The Clock House, 140 London Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1UW, be and he is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up.

GW WEST & SON LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Walletts Insolvency Services, Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST1 3AF, on 12 May 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Michael Francis McCarthy, of Walletts Insolvency Services, 2-6 Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST1 3AF, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

INK PROJECT MANAGEMENT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, on 7 May 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Anthony David Kent, of Maidment Judd, 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

INTEGRATED PRINTING SOLUTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Gilderthorp & Partners, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 5LA, on 7 May 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Robert Stanley Gilderthorp, of Gilderthorp & Partners, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 5LA, be and he is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

KWIK-KOTE FINISHERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, on 28 April 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Jeffrey Rones, of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

LONDON CONCEPT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF, on 7 May 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Gerald Maurice Krasner, of Bartfields (UK) Limited, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF, an Insolvency Practitioner duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, and held pursuant to sections 98, 99 and 100 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for Voluntary Liquidation and the appointment of Gerald Maurice Krasner as Liquidator were confirmed.

M & G HILL CONTAMINATED LAND MANAGEMENT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 8 May 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

MASTER MOULD LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Q.ton Centre, Cambridge Science Park, Milton Road, Cambridge CB4 4FN, on 2 May 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Nigel Millar and Aileen Crooks, Licensed Insolvency Practitioners, of Baker Tilly, 7 The Close, Norwich NR1 4DP and Friars Courtyard, 30 Princes Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 1RJ respectively, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and are to act jointly and severally." At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Nigel Millar and Aileen Crooks was confirmed.

MODUS ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED

By written Resolution of all the Members, the following Resolution was passed as an Extraordinary Resolution:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up and that Michael B Davis, of Acre House, 115 William Road, London NWI 3ER, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such a winding-up."

N Keneston, Director (389)

MOORLINE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 1-2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on 9 May 2003, at 2.30 pm, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting, held on 9 May 2003, that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, it is hereby resolved that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Timothy John Edward Dolder and Paul Michael Davis of Begbies Traynor, 1-2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, be and they are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done may be done by any one or more persons holding the office of Liquidator from time to time."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Timothy John Edward Dolder and Paul Michael Davis was confirmed.

D Sharpington, Chairman

PMI CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Unit 3, Briton Ferry Industrial Estate, Briton Ferry SA11 2HZ, on 29 April 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gary Stones, of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

G Thomas, Director and Chairman (271)

PMI (EASTERN EUROPE) LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on 13 May 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gary Stones, of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

G Thomas, Director and Chairman (2

PILGRIM DIRECT PICTURES & GIFTS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 67 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, on 8 May 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J S French and A & G Mummery, be hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

J Ball, Director (380)

PRECIOUS METAL INDUSTRIES (WALES) LTD.

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Unit 3, Briton Ferry Industrial Estate, Briton Ferry SA11 2HZ, on 29 April 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gary Stones, of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

G Thomas, Director and Chairman (273)

RUMPOLES HARDWARE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Holiday Inn London–Ealing, Western Avenue, Hanger Lane Gyratory System, Ealing, London W5 1HG, on 2 May 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its buisness and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Solomon Cohen be and is hereby appointed Liquidator."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors of the Company held at Holiday Inn London–Ealing, Western Avenue, Hanger Lane Gyratory System, Ealing, London W5 1HG, on 2 May 2003, the appointment of the said Solomon Cohen, of Great Central House, Great Central Avenue, South Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 6TS, as Liquidator was confirmed for the purposes of winding-up the Company.

D Goodman, Chairman (862)

RYTON INTERIORS LIMITED

(374)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Birmingham Great Barr Hotel, Pear Tree Drive, Great Barr, Birmingham, West Midlands B43 6HS on 9 May 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proven to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mr S Franklin of Panos Eliades, Franklin & Co, of Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a Meeting of Creditors held later the same day, Mr S Franklin's appointment as Liquidator was confirmed.

G Cooper, Chairman (257)

SECURITY PROJECTS LIMITED

(t/a Secure Systems)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, on 28 April 2003, the following Resolutions were passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that, accordingly, the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Jeffrey Rones of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

A Williams, Chairman (325)

SPAACE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 5th Floor, 9 Kingsway, London WC2B 6XF, on 9 May 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

'That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Gerald Maurice Krasner, of Bartfields (UK) Limited, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up.

At a Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, and held pursuant to sections 98, 99 and 100 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for Voluntary Liquidation and the appointment of Gerald Maurice Krasner as Liquidator were confirmed.

M J Hughes, Chairman (146)

THE MINUTE FACTORY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD, on 7 May 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that S R Thomas and S J Parker, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

At the statutory Meeting of Creditors, duly convened and subsequently held on 7 May 2003, the above Resolutions were duly confirmed

J Sayles, Director and Chairman (376)

TRINITY ESTATES PLC

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at Oliver Thompson Lecture Theatre, City University London, Northampton Square, London EC1V 0HB, on 8 May 2003, the following Resolutions were passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard William James Long of Richard Long & Co, Castlegate House, 36 Castle Street, Hertford, Hertfordshire SG14 1HH, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up.

A Collins, Chairman

WATER SYSTEMS 2000 LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Homewell House, 22 Homewell, Havant, Hampshire PO9 1EE, on 6 May 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that J C Wade-Duffee be and she is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

S Watts, Director (856)

Meetings of Creditors

AC ENGINEERING SERVICES (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Hotel Hilton London Metropole, 225 Edgware Road, London W2 1JU, on 23 May 2003, at 2.50 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Ian Franses Associates, 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

S B Goodson, Director

30 April 2003. (337)

ADV-TV LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, on 27 May 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

D Willaims, Director

7 May 2003. (895)

A J M FABRICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held in "The Committee Room", Priory House (D) CC, 2 Priory Road, Dudley DY1 1HH, on Monday 2 June 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. On Thursday 29 May 2003 and Friday 30 May 2003 a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at F.A. Hatch & Co, Midlands DY1 3AY "Castle View", 48 Salop Street, Dudley, West

M G Ufton, Director 9 May 2003. (112)

AEROLINK COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Armstrong Watson, 47 Duke Street, Darlington, County Durham DL3 7SD, on Wednesday 28 May 2003, at 11.15 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims laid before them and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Armstrong Watson, 47 Duke Street, Darlington, County Durham DL3 7SD, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

N Cocker

7 May 2003. (280)

ARDEN (HOLLANDS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 133 Golders Green Road, London NW11 8HJ, on Wednesday 28 May 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a List of the Creditors of the Company and estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. The Meeting may consider Resolution(s) which may specify the terms of which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A Martin-Sklan of Martin Sklan & Co, 133 Golders Green Road, London NW11 8HJ, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the Registered Office of the Company at 133 Golders Green Road, London NW11 8HJ before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

S Fatania, Director

7 April 2003. (870)

BARSANTI-GAREZE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Radfords Business & Financial Solutions, 43 Pall Mall, London SW1Y 5JG, on Thursday 22 May 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, Paul Barrett, of Radfords Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH, being a qualified Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

W Barsanti, Director

(279)9 May 2003.

BOTWOOD MUSCATT ADVERTISING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Smith & Williamson Limited, No 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, on Monday 2 June 2003, at 12.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Smith & Williamson Limited, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 29 May 2003 and 30 May 2003. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account and (unless attending in person) a proxy in the form attached at the offices of Smith & Williamson Limited, The Meeting House, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, no later than 12.00 noon on 30 May 2003. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. It should be noted that a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated may be passed at the above Meeting. By Order of the Board.

R Botwood. Director

23 April 2003. (884)

BRAND IMAGE PROMOTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Holiday Inn Milton Keynes, 500 Saxon Gate, West Central, Milton Keynes MK9 2HQ, on Tuesday 27 May 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, by no later than midday on the business day preceding that of the Meeting of Creditors, together with a statement of the amount claimed. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors, may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

Y P Chadha, Director

6 May 2003. (888)

BROOK MARTINE TAILORING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Copthorne Hotel, The Waterfront, Level Street, Brierley Hill, Dudley DY5 1UR, on Monday 16 June 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, by no later than midday on the business day preceding that of the Meeting of Creditors, together with a statement of the amount claimed. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

M R Fox, Director

9 May 2003. (903)

CEBA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on 4 June 2003, at 2.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in section 98 et seq. The Resolutions to be considered at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the above Company's Creditors can be inspected at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE, between the hours of 10.00 am to 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the Meeting of Creditors.

By Order of the Board.

G A R Hopmeier, Director

9 May 2003. (892)

CERNICA LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A G Kakouris, 43 Blackstock Road, Finsbury Park, London N4 2JF, on 23 May 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in section 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company, situated at 43 Blackstock Road, Finsbury Park, London N4 2JF, not later than 4.00 pm on the day before the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Andreas Kakouris, of 43 Blackstock Road, Finsbury Park, London N4 2JF, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

D Watkins, Director

10 May 2003. (109)

CHAIRWORKS AMERICA (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above Company will be held at Grant Thornton, 11-13 Penhill Road, Cardiff CF11 9UP, on 3 June 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Grant Thornton, 11-13 Penhill Road, Cardiff CF11 9UP, on 30 May 2003 and 2 June 2003 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

K Kelnhofer, Director

12 May 2003. (904)

COLOUR GRIP SURFACING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Charnwood Hotel, Sheffield Road, Worksop S81 8HF, on 22 May 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 109 of the said Act. Peter Sargent of Sargent & Company Limited, of 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company, who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at Sargent & Company Limited, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, Sargent & Company Limited, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

P Sargent, Director

12 May 2003. (335)

CRIME BARRIERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Blue Room, Virgin 1st Class Passenger Lounge, Euston Station, London, on 28 May 2003, at 2.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Ratcliffe & Co, 528 Victoria Square, Bolton BL1 1LA between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board. P Stilwell, Director

13 March 2003. (897)

D G NETWORKS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 28 May 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

D Guy, Director

9 May 2003. (333)

EDWARD JAMES HAIRDRESSERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company is to be held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, on 29 May 2003, at 3.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may be proposed at the Meeting of Creditors to set the basis of the Liquidators remuneration and to confirm the pre appointment costs. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm as from 27 May 2003. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company situated at Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, not later than 12.00 noon on 28 May 2003. An Extraordinary General Meeting of Members has been convened for the same day to pass a Resolution to place the Company into Liquidation.

J E Premadasa, Director

29 April 2003. (900)

EURO MULTI FASHIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, on 20 May 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged together with a written statement of claim at HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day of the Meeting if you wish to vote at the Meeting. Notice is also given that secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Creditors requiring further information should apply to Gagen Dulari Sharma or K Mistry, at HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG.

By Order of the Board.

P K Khasriva. Director

23 April 2003. (899)

EXPRESSION DESIGN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Berkeley Hotel, Doncaster Road, Scunthorpe DN15 7DS, on 21 May 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

F A Saint, Director

7 May 2003. (338)

FIREKILL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, on 11 June 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, on the two business days preceding the day of the Meeting at Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

By Order of the Board.

N Miah, Director

12 May 2003. (249)

GAINSBOROUGH FURNITURE STORES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Royal Hotel, Station Road, Ashby de la Zouch, Leicestershire LE65 2GP, on 4 June 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be considered at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, New Guild House, 45 Great Charles Street, Queensway, Birmingham B3 2LX, not later than 12.00 noon on 3 June 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at New Guild House, 45 Great Charles Street, Birmingham, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at New Guild House, 45 Great Charles Street, Queensway, Birmingham between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

W C Bills, Director

(893)

GLOBAL POST FORMERS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, on 20 May 2003, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged together with a written statement of claim at HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, not later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day of the Meeting if you wish to vote at the Meeting. Notice is also given that secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Creditors requiring further information should apply to Mrs Gagen Dulari Sharma or K Mistry, at HKM Khandia Mistry, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG.

By Order of the Board.

J Singh, Director

12 May 2003. (894)

H B CIVIL ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 805 Salisbury House, 31 Finsbury Circus, London EC2M 5SQ, on 5 June 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of Creditors, may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Tenon Recovery, Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex, between 1000 hours and 1700 hours on the two business days preceding the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Tenon Recovery, FAO: Duncan R Beat, 805 Salisbury House, 31 Finsbury Circus, London EC2M 5SQ, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, a Creditor will not be entitled to vote unless his proof has been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. Whilst proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

D K Finn, Director

7 May 2003. (902)8 May 2003.

HOME & COUNTRY MORTGAGES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 29 May 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

S Hamilton. Director

8 May 2003. (339)

IM-PRESS PROMOTIONS (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire, on 27 May 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee provided for in sections 99-101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Rendell Thompson, of 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU52 7QL on 22 May 2003 and 23 May 2003 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

P D McIntosh, Director

6 May 2003. (872)

J F FOORD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co, 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, on 29 May 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Jonathan R Booth, of Parkin S. Booth & Co, 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board. J D Kirk, Director

9 May 2003. (873)

J & G FABRICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at CBL, 14 Wood Street, Bolton BL1 1DZ, on 28 May 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, 14 Wood Street, Bolton BL1 1DZ, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 14 Wood Street, Bolton BL1 1DZ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 14 Wood Street, Bolton BL1 1DZ, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. A Resolution may be proposed at the Meeting of Creditors to fix the basis of the Liquidator's remuneration and to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J Fogg, Director

(871)

M B PRINTING PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Grant Thornton, 43 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4QR, on 20 May 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Grant Thornton, 43 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4QR, on 16 May 2003 and 19 May 2003, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. By Order of the Board.

J McKenzie. Director

8 May 2003. (901)

MELCORN LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 29 May 2003, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. C M Iacovides, of JHJ, Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

M Walker, Director

(874)

MODUS ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, on 12 May 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 98 et seq. Michael B Davis, of Fisher Partners, Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company, Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company, not later than 12.00 noon on 11 May 2003, together with an up to date statement of your account to enable you to vote. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the basis upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

N Keneston, Director

30 April 2003. (898)

NAVERGILL FARMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Morritt Arms Hotel, nr Barnard Castle, County Durham DL129SE, on 23 May 2003, at 10.15 am, for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of Baker Tilly, 2 Whitehall Quay, Leeds LS1 4HG, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board. C Shepherd, Director

9 May 2003. (890)

NEEDHAM LIMITED

(t/a R. G. Clothing)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, Finchley, London N3 3LF, on Thursday 29 May 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, on the two business days preceding the date of the Creditors Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of SPW, situated at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

R Gustavson, Director

14 May 2003. (883)

OFFICE REGENERATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on Friday 23 May 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2)(b) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purposes of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

L A Williams, Director

9 May 2003. (891)

ORMEROD AND SONS DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8AF, on 23 May 2003, at 11.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a proxy, together with a statement of their debt, at the offices of DTE Corporate Recovery and Insolvency Services Limtied, 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8AF not later than 12.00 noon on 22 May 2003. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of DTE Corporate Recovery and Insolvency Services Limited, 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8AF, on 21 May 2003 and 22 May 2003, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

By Order of the Board.

M Ormerod, Director

9 May 2003. (882)

ORMEROD & SONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors will be held at 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8AF, on 23 May 2003, at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a proxy, together with a statement of their debt, at the offices of DTE Corporate Recovery and Insolvency Services Limited, 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8AF, not later than 12.00 noon on 22 May 2003. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of DTE Corporate Recovery and Insolvency Services Limited, 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8AF, on 21 May 2003 an 22 May 2003 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. By Order of the Board.

M Ormerod, Director

9 May 2003. (881)

PINPOINT ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Haines Watts, Canterbury House, 5th Floor, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH, on 22 May 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Insolvency Act 1986. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged together with a written statement of claim at Haines Watts, First Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting if Creditors wish to vote at the Meeting. Notice is also given that secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors requiring further information may apply to Haines Watts, First Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS

By Order of the Board.

P R Grosvenor, Director 9 May 2003.

(336)

PRECIOUS METAL INDUSTRIES GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Tuesday 27 May 2003, at 3.00 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Stones & Co, 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, being a place in the relevant locality. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board

G Thomas, Company Secretary

13 May 2003. (278)

RECON TOTAL GROUND SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Holiday Inn Hotel, Marlborough Road, Swindon SN3 6AQ, on 29 May 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. During the period before the day of the Meeting A D Rosler, of Ratcliffe & Co, Tarleton House, 112A-116 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4DH, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

D Conlon, Director

6 May 2003. (889)

RICHARDS INSULATION (HAINAULT) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 23 May 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12.00 noon on 22 May 2003. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Lloyd Biscoe and Jamie Taylor, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and Resolutions in respect of the payment of other costs and expenses including the basis on which these are charged or reimbursed. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions also to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator the powers contained in Schedule 4 Part I of the Insolvency Act 1986.

By Order of the Board.

L Richards, Director

9 May 2003. (277)

SPITTIN FEATHERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, on 28 May 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

C Hughes, Director

30 April 2003. (896)

SPORTING EYE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN, on Tuesday 3 June 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN, on Friday 30 May 2003 and Monday 2 June 2003. By Order of the Board.

A Burns, Director

9 May 2003. (886)

STEELSTOCKHOLDER.CO.UK LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, West Midlands WS9 8PH, on 20 May 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of the Company which, for the purposes of winding-up, has been changed to the offices of K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, no later than 12.00 noon on 19 May 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at the address shown above, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the address shown above between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board. N R Cleavley, Director

8 May 2003. (334)

STOCK HOTELS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN, on Wednesday 4 June 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN, on Monday 2 June 2003 and Tuesday 3 June 2003.

By Order of the Board.

L H Allinson, Director

12 May 2003. (885)

THIRDLINE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at New Connaught Rooms, 61-65 Great Queen Street, London WC2B 5DA, on 30 May 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of the said Act, Creditors may obtain such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require from G M Krasner, Bartfields (UK) Ltd, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2

By Order of the Board.

M Coverdale

9 May 2003. (887)

Appointment of Liquidators Company Number: 04237813.

Name of Company: 2M TECHNOLOGY LTD.

Trading Name: Voice & Data Solutions.
Previous Name of Company: Three M Homes Ltd.

Nature of Business: Telecommunications.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN. Liquidators' Names and Address: Neil Charles Money and Mark Grahame Tailby, both of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LEI 5WN. Office Holder Numbers: 8900 and 9115. Date of Appointment: 7 May 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and confirmed by Creditors.

Company Number: 1841840.
Name of Company: ATTOL BUSINESS SYSTEMS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Supply and Maintenance of Computer and Office

Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Northumberland Place, North Shields.

Tyne & Wear NE30 1QP. Liquidators' Names and Address: John Bell and Simon John Lundy, Hawdon Bell & Co, 4 Northumberland Place, North Shields NE30 1QP.

Office Holder Numbers: 5534 and 2100. Date of Appointment: 13 May 2003

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (142)

Company Number: 3846293

Name of Company: BIRCHDALE BUILDING CONTRACTORS

LTD.

Nature of Business: General Building.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road,

London EC1V 2NJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: C M Iacovides, Jeffreys Henry Jacobs, Fergusson House, 2nd Floor, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ. Office Holder Number: 005428.

Date of Appointment: 7 May 2003. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(863)

Company Number: 02018827

Name of Company: BLADESTONE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Air Conditioning Specialists. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 102 Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1FH.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Shaun Neil Adams, 102 Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1FH, and Tyrone Shaun Courtman, 14 Park Row, Nottingham NG1 6GR.

Office Holder Numbers: 8568 and 7237.
Date of Appointment: 7 May 2003.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(379)

Company Number: 02819661.

Name of Company: BOOKWORLD LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Book Retailer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, Cumberland

House, 35 Park Row, Nottingham NG1 6EE.

Joint Liquidators' Names and Address: David John Watchorn and Ronald Stanley Harding, Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, Cumberland House, 35 Park Row, Nottingham NG1 6EE.

Office Holder Numbers: 8686 and 2123.

Date of Appointment: 9 May 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (138)

Company Number: SC125235.

Name of Company: CINTRA RETAIL SYSTEMS LTD.

Nature of Business: Software Provision and Support.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1QQ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony Alan Josephs, R M T, 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle, Tyne & Wear NE2 1QQ.

Office Holder Number: 004179.

Date of Appointment: 7 May 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (857)

Company Number: 4213861.

Name of Company: CLARISSA HULSE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Design of Ladies Fashion and Accessories.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards

Lane, London N12 8LY

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Rubin, Pearl Assurance House,

319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY. Office Holder Number: 2591.

Date of Appointment: 9 May 2003.

By whom Appointed: Company and Creditors. (136) Company Number: 2363593

Name of Company: COLD BUILD CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Aimsort Limited.
Nature of Business: Design/Construction of Cold Stores.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad,
Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Christopher Robin Ashe, Lovewell Blake, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN.

Office Holder Number: 008. Date of Appointment: 9 May 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(262)

Company Number: 3156512. Name of Company: **CONQUEST SYSTEMS LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Fire Safety Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: John Michael Munn and Richard Frank Simms, both of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Office Holder Numbers: 7859 and 9252.
Date of Appointment: 8 May 2003.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(130)

Company Number: 4397207.

Name of Company: CROSSBOARD LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Entertainment. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: North Wing, Warlies Park House, Horseshoe Hill, Upshire, Essex EN9 3SL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kevin Thomas Brown, Nayland Partnership, North Wing, Warlies Park House, Horseshoe Hill, Upshire, Essex EN9 3SL.

Office Holder Number: 9240. Date of Appointment: 12 May 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (140)

Company Number: 02224769.

Name of Company: CUSTOM CABLE COMPANY

(COMMUNICATIONS) LTD.

Previous Name of Company: Custom Cable Company Limited.

Nature of Business: Cable Installation. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Paul Hudson and Jamie Taylor, both of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch

Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.
Office Holder Numbers: 008977 and 002748.

Date of Appointment: 9 May 2003

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1574911.

Name of Company: DANESIDE FIBRE PRODUCTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturer and Installer of Fibre Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 2 City Road, Chester CH1 3AE. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian C Brown, 2 City Road, Chester

CH1 3AE.

Office Holder Number: 8621. Date of Appointment: 24 April 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04221010.

Name of Company: **DEVELOPMENT4TEAMS LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Training and Development Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol BS1 4HW. Liquidator's Name and Address: Colin Prescott, Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol BS1 4HW.

Office Holder Number: 9056.

Date of Appointment: 9 May 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2542861. Name of Company: ENTERPRISE ENVELOPE COMPANY

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Envelope Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 3-4 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley,

West Sussex RH10 6AG.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Malcolm Peter Fillmore, Benedict Mackenzie LLP, 3-4 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex

RH10 6AG.

Office Holder Number: 6525.

Date of Appointment: 24 April 2003 by Members.

By whom Appointed: Ratified by Creditors on 9 May 2003. (859)

Company Number: 04088742.

Name of Company: ESUAL SOFTWARE (UK) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Provision of Software.

Nature of Business: Provision of Software.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Baker Tilly, The Clock House, 140

London Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1UW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Geoffrey Lambert Carton-Kelly, The

Clock House, 140 London Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1UW.

Office Holder Number: 8602.

Date of Appointment: 2 May 2003. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(329)

Company Number: 03122509.

Name of Company: ENVIRONMENTAL GAS SERVICES

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Service and Maintenance of Gas Appliances.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: John Russell, Poppleton & Appleby,

93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF. Office Holder Number: 5544.
Date of Appointment: 30 April 2003.
By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(321)

Company Number: 00957788.

Name of Company: GW WEST & SON LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Freight Transport by Road.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 2 Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke on

Trent ST1 3AF.

(270)

(851)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael F McCarthy, Walletts Insolvency Services, Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST1 3AF.

Office Holder Number: 8942.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(387)

Company Number: 04135290.

Name of Company: INK PROJECT MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Property Management.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 19-21 Bull Plain, Hertford, Hertfordshire

Liquidator's Name and Address: A D Kent, 60-62 High Street,

Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP. Office Holder Number: 8764. Date of Appointment: 7 May 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(853)

Company Number: 4149009.

Name of Company: INTEGRATED PRINTING SOLUTIONS

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Specialist Printers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Stanley Gilderthorp, Gilderthorp & Partners, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 5LA.

Office Holder Number: 2386.

Date of Appointment: 7 May 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (385)

Company Number: 03805093. Name of Company: **KWIK-KOTE FINISHERS LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Powder Coating.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex 1G2 6HT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Jeffrey Rones, ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex

IG2 6HW.

Office Holder Number: 008807 Date of Appointment: 28 April 2003.

(323)

Company Number: 3955752.

Name of Company: LONDON CONCEPT LTD.
Previous Name of Company: Ashwood Systems Ltd.
Nature of Business: Electrical Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Bartfields (UK) Limited, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerald M Krasner, Bartfields (UK) Limited, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF.

Office Holder Number: 005532. Date of Appointment: 7 May 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (150)

Company Number: 2951128.

Name of Company: M & G HILL CONTAMINATED LAND MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Contaminated Land Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler, both of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP

Office Holder Numbers: 7859 and 9048. Date of Appointment: 8 May 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (127)

Company Number: 02826716.

Name of Company: MASTER MOULD LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Injection Moulders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 7 The Close, Norwich NR1 4DP. Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Nigel Millar, Baker Tilly, 7 The Close, Norwich, Norfolk NR1 4DP, and Aileen Crooks, Baker Tilly, Friars Court Yard, 30 Princes Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 1RJ.

Office Holder Numbers: 7896 and 8986. Date of Appointment: 2 May 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 726587

Name of Company: MODUS ENGINEERING COMPANY

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: General Mechanical Engineering.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael B Davis, Fisher Partners, Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER.

Office Holder Number: 3416.

Date of Appointment: 12 May 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (390)

Company Number: 03534417

Name of Company: MOORLINE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Cabinet Makers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Begbies Traynor, 1 & 2 Raymond

Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Timothy John Edward Dolder and Paul Michael Davis, both of Begbies Traynor, 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR.

Office Holder Numbers: 9005 and 7805. Date of Appointment: 9 May 2003

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2958601.

Name of Company: PMI CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT LTD.

Previous Names of Company: Techram Sales Limited and PMI Computer Sales & Training Limited.

Nature of Business: Procurement, Assessment and either Resale or Environmental Disposal of Corporate Computer and Similar Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT. Liquidator's Name and Address: Gary Stones, Stones & Co., 63 Walter

Road, Swansea SA1 4PT. Office Holder Number: 6609. Date of Appointment: 29 April 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (292)

Company Number: 144180. Name of Company: **PMI (EASTERN EUROPE) LTD.** Previous Name of Company: Promptexpect Limited. Nature of Business: Trading in Non-Ferrous Metals.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT. Liquidator's Name and Address: Gary Stones, Stones & Co., 63 Walter

Road, Swansea SA1 4PT. Office Holder Number: 6609. Date of Appointment: 13 May 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (276)

Company Number: 04223980.

Name of Company: PILGRIM DIRECT PICTURES & GIFTS LTD.

Nature of Business: Wholesalers of Pictures and Gifts.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch,

Essex RM11 2JX.

Liquidators' Names and Address: J S French and G Mummery, both of Redhead French, 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11

Office Holder Numbers: 003862 and 10862.

Date of Appointment: 8 May 2003.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (381)

Company Number: 2238687.

Name of Company: PRECIOUS METAL INDUSTRIES (WALES)

(125)

(375)

Previous Name of Company: Thrivemetal Limited.

Nature of Business: The Preparation of Material for the Extraction of Precious Non-Ferrous Metals from Redundant Electronic Equipment and in the Salvage and Sale of Computer Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT. Liquidator's Name and Address: Gary Stones, Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT.

(274)

(861)

Office Holder Number: 6609.

Date of Appointment: 29 April 2003. By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 02741561.

Name of Company: RUMPOLES HARDWARE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: General Retailers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Great Central House, Great Central Avenue, South Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 6TS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Solomon Cohen, Pitman Cohen, Great Central House, Great Central Avenue, South Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 6TS.

Office Holder Number: 001751. Date of Appointment: 2 May 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 4232018

Name of Company: **RYTON INTERIORS LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Joinery Installation.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 102 Queslett Road East, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B74 2EZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Franklin, Albany House, 18

Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ. Office Holder Number: 006029. Date of Appointment: 9 May 2003

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (258)

Company Number: 03761738.

Name of Company: SECURITY PROJECTS LIMITED.

Trading Name: Secure Systems. Nature of Business: Security Systems. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill,

Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW.

Name and Address: Richard Jeffrev Liquidator's ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2.6HW

Office Holder Number: 008807. Date of Appointment: 28 April 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(326)

Company Number: 3366751. Name of Company: SPAACE LTD.

Nature of Business: A Supplier of Software for Hotels.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Bartfields (UK) Limited, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerald M Krasner, Bartfields (UK)

Limited, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF. Office Holder Number: 005532.

Date of Appointment: 9 May 2003

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (147)

Company Number: 04386920.

Name of Company: THE MINUTE FACTORY LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Mutanderis (429) Limited.

Nature of Business: Telecommunications.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London

Liquidators' Names and Address: S R Thomas and S J Parker, both of

Tenon Recovery, 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD.

Office Holder Numbers: 8920 and 8989. Date of Appointment: 7 May 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (377)

Company Number: 02072537.

Name of Company: **TRINITY ESTATES PLC.**Previous Name of Company: Growthfactor Public Limited Company.

Nature of Business: To Develop and Sell Real Estates.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Castlegate House, 36 Castle Street,

Hertford, Hertfordshire SG14 1HH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard William James Long, Richard Long & Co., Castlegate House, 36 Castle Street, Hertford,

Hertfordshire SG14 1HH. Office Holder Number: 6059. Date of Appointment: 8 May 2003

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3687035

Name of Company: WATER SYSTEMS 2000 LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Construction of Water Projects.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Grange Farm Business Park, Sandy

Lane, Shedfield, Southampton SO32 2HD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: J C Wade-Duffee, JWD Associates,

PO Box 166, Hedge End SO30 4WZ. Office Holder Number: 8713. Date of Appointment: 6 May 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Annual Liquidation Meetings CAVERSHAM GARAGE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of Members of Caversham Garage Limited will be held at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, on 23 June 2003, at 11.30 am, to be followed 12.00 noon on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

P Bridger, Liquidator

13 May 2003. (052)

RFT INSTALLATIONS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 171 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of RFT Installations Ltd will be held at the offices of KPMG, Stokes House, 17-25 College Square East, Belfast, on 16 June 2003, at 10.00 am, and will be followed by a Meeting of Creditors at 10.30 am, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings on the conduct of the winding-up to date, to receive the resignation of the Joint Liquidator, Henry Saville, and to resolve whether Henry Saville should be granted his release. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of them. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at Stokes House, 17-25 College Square East, Belfast BT1 6HD, not later than 12.00 noon on 13 June 2003.

J W R Jackson, Joint Liquidator

6 May 2003. (105)

TRIGYN TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company, will be held at the offices of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E48LP, on Wednesday 25 June 2003, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year.

R A Segal, Liquidator

13 May 2003. (291)

VISION MULTIMEDIA & PRINT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Monday 23 June 2003, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year.

R A Segal, Liquidator

13 May 2003. (290)

Final Meetings

(383)

4 THE ENVIRONMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Hill House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HR, on Monday 23 June 2003, at 11.00 am to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of and giving an explanation of it, and determining whether the Joint Liquidators shall have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

P W Harding and P M Boyden, Joint Liquidators

9 May 2003. (350)

A C R (ASSEMBLERS & CLOCKMAKERS)

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Tuesday 1 July 2003, at 12.00 noon and 12.30 pm respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be furnished by the Liquidator and to pass a Resolution as to the disposal of the books, accounts and documents of the Company.

R A Segal, Liquidator

12 May 2003. (289)

AERO (WHOLESALE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of Aero (Wholesale) Limited will be held on 30 June 2003, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 11.00 am on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings will be held at 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving an account from the Liquidators explaining the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and to receive any explanation that they may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. The following Resolutions will be considered at the Creditors' Meeting: That the Joint Liquidators' receipts and payments account be approved and that the Joint Liquidators be authorised to destroy the Company's books and records 12 months after dissolution of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be returned to the offices of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

A G Stoneman, Joint Liquidator

12 May 2003. (066)

ALLABOUTPARENTS LIMITED

(formerly AllAboutParents.Com Ltd)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, on 12 June 2003, at 3.00 pm, to be followed at 3.30 pm, by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

S P J Wadsted, Joint Liquidator

12 May 2003. (347)

ALLWEB LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, on 20 June 2003, at 10.00 am. A Meeting of Creditors will follow at 10.30 am precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

S Lord, Liquidator

13 May 2003. (056)

ALTIMA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, on 2 July 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before the Members and Creditors showing the manner in which the liquidation has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of. A Member or Creditor is entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings and may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or a Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, not later than 4.00 pm on 1 July 2003.

S G Taylor, Liquidator

9 May 2003. (054)

AROMA LEASING LIMITED

BRINLEASE

CARMELITE LEASING LIMITED GRANDSTRIDE LEASING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, on 19 June 2003, at 10.00 am, 10.45 am, 11.15 am and 11.45 am respectively, to be followed at 10.15 am, 11.00 am, 11.30 am and 12.00 noon respectively by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, the property of the Company disposed of, to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and to agree that the Company's records may be destroyed 18 months after the date of the Final Meeting. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Companies. Proxes to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Baker Tilly, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

S P J Wadsted, Liquidator

9 May 2003. (352)

BRIGHTMIGHT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of Members and Creditors of Brightmight Limited will be held at Old Library Chambers, 21 Chipper Lane, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 1BG, on 13 June 2003, at 10.30 am for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive a report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings may be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meetings.

MF Stevenson, Liquidator

9 May 2003. (063)

CARNARVON ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Thursday 19 June 2003, at 3.00 pm and 3.30 pm respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of and to hear any explanation that may be furnished by the Liquidator and to pass a Resolution as to the disposal of the books, accounts and documents of the Company.

R A Segal, Liquidator

8 May 2003. (287)

COMMERCIAL SALES & SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 17 Paradise Square, Sheffield, on 13 June 2003, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of laying before the Meetings an account of the winding-up, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Begbies Traynor, 17 Paradise Square, Sheffield S1 2DE, no later than 12.00 noon on 12 June 2003.

M R Ellingworth, Liquidator

6 May 2003.

COMMSERVE (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Hacker Young & Partners, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, on 27 June 2003, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 11.00 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at the office of Hacker Young and Partners, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

A Andronikou, Joint Liquidator

12 May 2003. (868)

COMPANYLEADER LIMITED

(formerly Express Business Webco Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, on 12 June 2003, at 2.00 pm, to be followed at 2.30 pm by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. A member entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

S P J Wadsted, Joint Liquidator

12 May 2003. (343)

DISCOUNT LABEL SUPPLIERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, on 19 June 2003, at 10.00 am precisely. A Meeting of Creditors will follow at 10.30 am precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

S Lord, Liquidator

13 May 2003. (057)

DOMINO CREATIVE SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Mazars, I Telford Way, Luton LU1 IHT, on 30 June 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively for the purpose of having laid before them an account of the windingup, showing how it has been conducted and how the Company's property has been disposed of, and to hear any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

M D Pickard, Liquidator

12 May 2003. (342)

FSD GOLDING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, on 19 June 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators.

D H Gilbert, Joint Liquidator

13 May 2003. (348)

FOCUS INTERNET LIMITED

(067)

A Meeting of Creditors has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of approving the Liquidator's final receipts and payments account, receiving the Liquidator's report of the conduct of the liquidation and determining whether the Liquidator should be granted his release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Greenwood House, 10 Hillside Avenue, Exeter EX4 4NW, on 30 June 2003, at 11.00 am. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

G L Nicoletti, Liquidator

12 May 2003. (102)

FORREST MARKETING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Hacker Young & Partners, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, on 27 June 2003, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 11.00 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at the office of Hacker Young and Partners, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

L Hornan, Liquidator

12 May 2003. (865)

FUTURA INTERIORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Gerald Edelman Business Recovery, Kent House, Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP, on Thursday 3 July 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act. Any Member or Creditor is entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings and may appoint a proxy to attend instead of himself. A proxy holder need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at Gerald Edelman, Suite 1, Kent House, Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP, not later than 12.00 noon on Wednesday 2 July 2003.

I Yerrill, Joint Liquidator

13 May 2003. (061)

G C L DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, on 18 June 2003, at 10.00 am precisely. A Meeting of Creditors will follow at 10.30 am precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

S Lord, Liquidator

13 May 2003. (058)

GLASS & GLAZING (EDGWARE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and Rule 4.126 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company are to be held at Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, on 20 June 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the winding-up and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator and resolving that the Liquidator be released from office. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

S Franklin, Liquidator

12 May 2003. (251)

GREENS LEASING LIMITED GRN LEASING LIMITED JUBILEE LEASING LIMITED HYBENIA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members of the above-named Companies will be held at Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, on 19 June 2003, at 12.15 pm, 12.45 pm, 1.15 pm and 1.45 pm respectively, to be followed at 12.30 pm, 1.00 pm, 1.30 pm and 2.00 pm respectively, by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, the property of the Company disposed of, to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and to agree that the Company's records may be destroyed 18 months after the date of the Final Meeting. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Companies. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Baker Tilly, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

S P J Wadsted, Liquidator

9 May 2003. (353)

HASTINGS PIER COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, on 16 June 2003, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

S Katz, Liquidator

2 May 2003. (065)

I D CONTRACTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Ratcliffe & Co, Tarleton House, 112A-116 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4DH, on 18 June 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Ratcliffe & Co, Tarleton House, 112A-116 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4DH, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

G N Ratcliffe, Liquidator

9 May 2003. (114)

ICONTACT MULTIMEDIA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Monday 30 June 2003, at 3.00 pm and 3.30 pm respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of and to hear any explanation that may be furnished by the Liquidator and to pass a Resolution as to the disposal of the books, accounts and documents of the Company.

R A Segal, Liquidator

12 May 2003. (288)

INDEPENDENT CAR HIRE UK LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of approving the Liquidator's final receipts and payments account, receiving the Liquidator's report of the conduct of the Liquidation and determining whether the Liquidator should be granted his release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Greenwood House, 10 Hillside Avenue, Exeter EX4 4NW, on 30 June 2003, at 10.00 am. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

G L Nicoletti, Liquidator

12 May 2003. (103)

KINGSTON SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Marlborough House, Victoria Road South, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1LN, on 26 June 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators and to consider whether or not the Joint Liquidators shall have their release in accordance with section 171 (6) of the Involvency Act 1986. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at Baker Tilly, Marlborough House, Victoria Road South, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1LN, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

T E Callaghan, Joint Liquidator

9 May 2003. (349)

LUKEMAIN (1995) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Creditors and Members of the above-named Company have been convened by the Joint Liquidators pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of CBA, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on 24 June 2003, at 2.45 pm and 3.00 pm respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

 $G\ Robbins$, Joint Liquidator

13 May 2003. (062)

M.G.C. THE JEWELLERS WORKSHOP (BIRMINGHAM) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Sale, Smith & Co, Carmella House, 3 and 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, on Monday 16 June 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up for the period of her administration from 15 March 2001 to 16 June 2003, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at the address above no later than 12.00 noon on Friday 13 June 2003.

E T F Sale, Liquidator

12 May 2003. (867)

M.G.C. THE JEWELLERS WORKSHOP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Sale, Smith & Co, Carmella House, 3 and 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, on Monday 16 June 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up for the period of her administration from 5 March 2001 to 16 June 2003, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at the address above no later than 12.00 noon on Friday 13 June 2003.

ETF Sale, Liquidator

12 May 2003. (866)

M & L DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ratcliffe & Co, 112A-116 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4DH, on 18 June 2003, at 12.00 noon and 12.15 pm respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Ratcliffe & Co, 112A-116 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4DH, no later than 12.00 noon of the business day before the Meeting.

G N Ratcliffe, Liquidator

9 May 2003. (115)

MCCANN RESTAURANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the office of D.Wald & Co, 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, on Thursday 26 June 2003, at 10.15 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

DIL Wald, Liquidator

13 May 2003. (107)

MITRE CEMENT (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Bristow Burrell, 4 Riverview, Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4UX, on Tuesday 17 June 2003, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purposes mentioned in the aforementioned section of the said Act. The purpose of the Meetings is to receive a report and summary of the income and expenditure of the Liquidator covering the period of his administration and to deal with the closing Resolutions listed below: To receive and approve the Liquidator's income and expenditure account and report, that the Liquidator take the steps necessary to close the liquidation, as resolved at the Meeting of Creditors on 4 March 1997, that the Liquidator be at liberty to dispose of the books and papers of the Company after a period of 15 months from the date of the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors and that the Liquidator should be released from his office following the completion of all closing duties. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place and Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) appoint a proxy. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Bristow Burrell, 4 Riverview, Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4UX, by no later than 12.00 noon on 16 June 2003.

C A Britten, Liquidator

12 May 2003. (260)

NENTHEAD TRANSPORT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Tenon Recovery, Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN, on Wednesday 18 June 2003, at 12.15 pm, to be followed at 12.30 pm by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and its property disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address no later than 12.00 noon on Tuesday 17 June 2003.

I W Kings, Liquidator

7 May 2003. (252)

PACETIME LIMITED

(formerly HP Inman and Co Limited)

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of KPMG, St James' Square, Manchester M2 6DS, on 20 June 2003, at 10.45 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the Member or Creditor's stead. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of KPMG Corporate Recovery, St James' Square, Manchester M2 6DS, fax +44 (0) 161 838 4089 by no later than 12.00 noon on 19 June 2003.

M T Seery, Joint Liquidator

13 May 2003. (285)

PACEZONE LIMITED

(t/a The Bowling Green)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Sargent & Company Limited, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, on 12 June 2003, at 3.00 pm and 3.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and any explanations given by him. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged the offices of Sargent & Company Limited, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, no later than 12.00 noon on the day preceding the Meeting.

P Sargent, Liquidator

8 May 2003. (351)

PLACEPRINT LIMITED

(t/a Party People)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Robin Upton, 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, on Friday 6 June 2003, at 10.15 am, to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and its property disposed of, approving the Liquidator's remuneration and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at either Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, not later than 4.00 pm on the business day before the Meetings.

R A Upton, Liquidator

12 May 2003. (869)

PROGRESS SYSTEMCHECK LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, on 4 July 2003, at 11.30 am and 11.45 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before the Members and Creditors showing the manner in which the liquidation has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of. A Member or Creditor is entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings and may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, not later than 4.00 pm on 3 July 2003.

S G Taylor, Liquidator

9 May 2003. (053)

PUMPHOUSE SONGS INC LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offics of Ratcliffe & Co, 112A-116 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4DH, on 18 June 2003, at 12.30 am and 12.45 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Ratcliffe & Co, 112A-116 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4DH, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

G N Ratcliffe, Liquidator

9 May 2003. (116)

ROSEHILL WINDOWS & CONSERVATORIES

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the offics of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 IQD, on 17 June 2003, at 10.00 am precisely. A Meeting of Creditors will follow at 10.30 am precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and its property disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

S Lord, Liquidator

13 May 2003. (059)

SP DIGITAL MEDIA LIMITED

(formerly Express Digital Media Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, on 12 June 2003, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

S P J Wadsted, Joint Liquidator

12 May 2003. (344)

SP INVESTMENTS PUBLISHING LIMITED

(formerly Express.Co.UK. Publ. Ltd)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, on 12 June 2003, at 12.00 noon, to be followed at 12.30 pm by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at Baker Tilly, Specturm House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

S P J Wadsted, Joint Liquidator

12 May 2003. (345)

SHELLEY'S PIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, on 23 June 2003, at 10.00 am precisely. A Meeting of Creditors will follow at 10.30 am precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

S J Wainwright, Liquidator

13 May 2003. (055)

SPORTLIVE.CO.UK LIMITED

(formerly Sportlive. Net. Limited

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, on 12 June 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at Baker Tilly, Specturm House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

S P J Wadsted, Joint Liquidator

9 May 2003. (346)

TALENT TO WORK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, on 27 June 2003, at 2.00 pm and 2.30 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by him. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings, may appoint a proxy holder in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, by no later than 12.00 noon, on 26 June 2003.

P J Gorman, Liquidator

13 May 2003. (250)

THE QUALITY PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Bristow Burrell, 4 Riverview, Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4UX, on Tuesday 17 June 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purposes mentioned in the aforementioned section of the said Act. The purpose of the Meetings is to receive a report and summary of the income and expenditure of the Liquidator covering the period of his administration and to deal with the following closing Resolutions: To receive and approve the Liquidator's income and expenditure account and report, and that the Liquidator take the steps necessary to close the liquidation. As resolved at the Meeting of Creditors on 16 February 1998 that the Liquidator be at liberty to dispose of the books and papers of the Company after a period of 15 months from the date of the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors, and that the Liquidator should be released from his office following the completion of all closing duties. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place and Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) appoint a proxy. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Bristow Burrell, 4 Riverview, Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4UX, by no later than 12 noon on 16 June 2003.

C A Britten, Liquidator 12 May 2003.

UNIVERSAL MEDIA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Hill House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HR, on Friday 27 June 2003, at 11.00 am to be followed at 11.15 am by a Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted, and the Company's property disposed of and giving an explanation of it, and determining whether the Joint Liquidators shall have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

D J Waterhouse and R A Segal, Joint Liquidators
15 May 2003. (341)

UTILITY SAVE GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, on 16 June 2003, at 10.00 am precisely, to be followed at 10.30 am precisely by a Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

S Lord, Liquidator 13 May 2003.

VERSA (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Monday 30 June 2003, at 12.00 noon and 12.30 pm respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be furnished by the Liquidator and to pass a Resolution as to the disposal of the books, accounts and documents of the Company.

R A Segal, Liquidator
9 May 2003. (286

Notices to Creditors

ATTOL BUSINESS SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that John Bell and Simon John Lundy, of Hawdon Bell & Co, 4 Northumberland Place, North Shields NE30 1QP, have been appointed Joint Liquidators of the above Company by the Members and Creditors on 13 May 2003, The Liquidators both obtain their Insolvency Licence from the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30 June 2003, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Simon John Lundy, of Hawdon Bell & Co, 4 Northumberland Place, North Shields NE30 1QP, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidators, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

S J Lundy, Joint Liquidator

13 May 2003. (143)

C MEIER-JENSEN UK LIMITED

(259)

(060)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 27 June 2003, to prove their debts by sending the undersigned, L Russell, of Albert Goodman, Mary Street House, Mary Street, Taunton, Somerset TA1 3NW, the Liquidator of the Company written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt was proved.

L Russell, Liquidator
13 May 2003. (391)

COLD BUILD CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31 July 2003, being the date for that purpose fixed by the undersigned, Christopher Robin Ashe, of 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN, the Liquidator of the Company, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claim, and/or any security held by them, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, and, if so required by notice in writing from me, the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims and to establish any title they may have to priority, at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved, or such priority is established, or as the case may be, from objecting to such distribution.

C R Ashe, Liquidator 9 May 2003. (263)

CONQUEST SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that we, John Michael Munn and Richard Frank Simms, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the said Company on 8 May 2003.

Notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 20 June 2003, to send their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to John Michael Munn, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notices, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J M Munn and R F Simms, Joint Liquidators 8 May 2003. (131)

CUSTOM CABLE COMPANY (COMMUNICATIONS) LTD

Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 23 June 2003, to send their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debt or claim, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, David Paul Hudson, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D P Hudson, Joint Liquidator 12 May 2003.

GW WEST & SON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31 October 2003, to send in their full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Michael F McCarthy, of Walletts Insolvency Services, 2-6 Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST1 3AF, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M F McCarthy, Liquidator
12 May 2003. (388)

KWIK-KOTE FINISHERS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Richard Jeffrey Rones, of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, give notice that on 28 April 2003, I was appointed Liquidator of Kwik-Kote Finishers Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30 July 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Richard Jeffrey Rones, of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R J Rones, Liquidator
29 April 2003. (324)

LONDON CONCEPT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 8 August 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Gerald Maurice Krasner, of Bartfields (UK) Limited, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

G M Krasner, Liquidator
7 May 2003. (151

M & G HILL CONTAMINATED LAND MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that we, John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the said Company on 8 May 2003.

Notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 20 June 2003, to send their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to John Michael Munn, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notices, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J M Munn and J G M Sadler, Joint Liquidators 8 May 2003. (128)

SECURITY PROJECTS LIMITED

(t/a Secure Systems)

(999)

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Richard Jeffrey Rones, of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, give notice that on 28 April 2003, I was appointed Liquidator of Security Projects Limited, t/a Secure Systems by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30 July 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Richard Jeffrey Rones, of 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R J Rones, Liquidator 29 April 2003. (327)

SPAACE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 8 August 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to the undersigned, Gerald Maurice Krasner, of Bartfields (UK) Limited, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

G M Krasner, Liquidator 9 May 2003. (148)

Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 2584 of 2003

In the Matter of **AF SECURITIES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of MWB Business Exchange, 8 Duncannon Street, London WC2N 4JF, presented on 10 April 2003 by Thus Plc, t/a Demon Internet of Dalmore House, 310 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, Lanarkshire G2 5BB, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 4 June 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Abrahams Dresden*, 30 St John's Lane, London EC1M 4NB. (Ref TH/5553.) (123)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 2973 of 2003

In the Matter of BUCKINGHAM FURNITURE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company c/o Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 2WF, presented on 29 April 2003 by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday 4 June 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 3 June 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS. (Ref LT3/567B/EAD.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 2771 of 2003

In the Matter of CZARSKA LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Lynton House, 7-12 Tavistock Square, London WC1H 9BQ, presented on 23 April 2003 by Czarska Limited, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 4 June 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Matthew Arnold & Baldwin, 21 Station Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1HT. (Ref AH/WJC.)

14 May 2003. (356)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No 1293 of 2003

In the Matter of FTC COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of PO Box 447, Stone Court, Helmdon Road, Sulgrave, Banbury, Oxfordshire OX17 2EF, presented on 8 April 2003 by Kingsway Finance and Leasing Plc of Barons Court, Manchester Road, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 1BQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Manchester District Registry, at 184-186 Deansgate, Manchester, on 2 June 2003, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30 May 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Philip Burgoyne, of Cobbetts Solicitors, Ship Canal House, King Street, Manchester M2 4WB.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 2973 of 2003

In the Matter of FAST PACK FURNITURE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of c/o Smith and Williamson, 1 Bishops Wharf, Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4RA, presented on 29 April 2003 by Secretary of State for Trade and Industry whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JŚ, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday 4 June 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 3 June 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS. (Ref LT3/567B/EAD.) In the Kingston-upon-Thames County Court. No 19 of 2003

In the Matter of GRESHAM HOMES (SURREY) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Gresham Homes (Surrey) Limited, 134 High Street, New Malden, Surrey KT3 4EP, presented on 25 March 2003 by Gresham Homes (Bexley) Limited, Dorset House, Regent Park, Kingston Road, Leatherhead KT22 7PL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Kingstonupon-Thames County Court, at St James Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT1 2AD, on 29 May 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 27 May 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Bond Pearce, Ballard House, West Hoe Road, Plymouth PL1 3AE. (Ref LRB/342082.1.)

14 May 2003. (070)

In the Reading County Court. No 32 of 2003

In the Matter of HARPERS COMPUTER CARE LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office at The Library Building, The Bury, Odiham, Hampshire RG29 1NB, presented on 2 April 2003 by Hugh Symons Group Plc, Alder Hills Park, Poole, Dorset BH12 4AR, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Reading County Court, at 160-163 Friar Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1HE, on 2 June 2003, at 11.00 am (or as soon

thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30 May 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lester Aldridge*, Russell House, Oxford Road, Bournemouth BH8 8EX. (Ref HPB/HPB/76142.27.)

9 May 2003. (154)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 2688 of 2003

In the Matter of IT GSM PLC

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 27 Limesdale Gardens, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 5JB, presented on 16 April 2003 by Dun & Bradstreet Limited, of 50-100 Holmers Farm Way, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP12 4UL, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 4 June 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 3 June 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Murphy & Co*, Égale 1, 80 St Albans Road, Watford, Hertfordsire WD17 1RP. (Ref MJM/D&B/ITGSM.) 13 May 2003. (243)

In the Wolverhampton County Court. No 7 of 2003

In the Matter of LAWSON PACIFIC LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Balliol Business Park Wobaston Road, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV9 5EU, presented on 24 April 2003 by Wyko Industrial Services Limited of Amber Way, Halesowen, West Midlands B62 8WG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Wolverhampton County Court, Pipers Row, Wolverhampton WV1 3LQ, on 27 June 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26 June 2003.

The Petitioners are Wyko Industrial Services Limited, Amber Way, Halesowen, West Midlands B62 8WG.

13 May 2003. (540)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 1858 of 2003

In the Matter of **NEWVIEW LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of PO Box 556, Charleston, Nevis, West Indies, presented on 21 March 2003 by Cloverleaf Investments LLC, of PO Box 556, Charleston, Nevis, West Indies, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 4 June 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 3 June 2003

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Churchward & Co, Barkside House*, 107-112 Leadenhall Street, London EC3A 4AH.

14 May 2003. (294)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 1543 of 2003

In the Matter of **SANDRATE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 74 Beattyville Gardens, Barkingside, Essex IG6 1JY, presented on 6 March 2003 by HM Customs and Excise of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 4 June 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 3 June 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref PC/DFT/H00345-02758.) (106)

In the Cheltenham County Court. No 9 of 2003

In the Matter of THE GREENTREE CORPORATION LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 21 Wellington Lane, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 4JF, presented on 22 April 2003 by St Austell Brewery Co Limited, of The Brewery, St Austell, Cornwall PL25 4BY, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Cheltenham County Court, at County Court Road, Cheltenham, Gloucester GL50 1HB, on 2 June 2003, at 10.15 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30 May 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Stephens & Scown*, Richmond Villa, 37 Edward Street, Truro, Cornwall TR1 3AR.

9 May 2003. (244)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 475 of 2003

In the Matter of **TOPDEM (UK) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Southedge Works, Brighouse Road, Hipperholme, Halifax, West Yorkshire HX3 8EG, presented on 13 March 2003 by Tim Butler Plant Hire Limited, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 5 June 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon after as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Wednesday 4 June 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lupton Fawcett*, Yorkshire House, Greek Street, Leeds LS1 5SX. (Ref ICF./MDSQ0089722.)

12 May 2003. (357)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 2941 of 2003

In the Matter of **TRADE CONSULTANCY LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 54 Malyons Road, Ladywell, London SE13 7XG, presented on 29 April 2003 by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry, whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday 4 June 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 3 June 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Treasury Solicitor*, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS. (Ref LT3/722H/EAD.) (1005)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ASHLEY SHIPPING LTD. Company Registration Number—03093594. Address of Registered Office—48A-49A Aldgate High Street, London, EC3N 1AL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th March 2003. No. of Matter—002021 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—30th April 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—BCA & D TELECAN LTD. Company Registration Number—03567239. Address of Registered Office—Grosvenor House, Central Park, Telford, Shropshire, TF2 9TW. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—24th February 2003. No. of Matter—2146 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—25th April 2003. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2047)

Name of Company—COMPANY AGENTS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03719098. Address of Registered Office—10 Cromwell Place, South Kensington, London, SW7 2JN. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—24th February 2003. No. of Matter—220 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—12th May 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2016)

Name of Company—D M A CONTRACTORS LTD. Company Registration Number—04422027. Address of Registered Office—173 London Road, North End, Portsmouth, Hampshire, PO2 9AE. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—27th February 2003. No. of Matter—377 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—6th May 2003. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2145)

Name of Company—DARIAN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02693663. Address of Registered Office—Plas Newydd, Brocastle, Bridgend, CF35 5AT. Court—BRIDGEND. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2003. No. Official Matter—1 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—12th May 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

Name of Company—ENERGY HOUSE LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03556998. Address of Registered Office—Clareville House, 26/27 Oxedon Street, London, SW1Y 4EP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—002351 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—18 May 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2006)

Name of Company—FOUR-MOST CATERING EQUIPMENT SERVICES LIMITED. Trading Name—Four-Most Catering Services Limited. Company Registration Number—03035212. Address of Registered Office—158 Richmond Park Road, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH8 8TW. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—4th March 2003. No. of Matter—2186 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—6th May 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2026)

Name of Company—GROVEWISE BUILDING LTD. Trading Name—Grovewise Building Ltd. Company Registration Number—04107197. Address of Registered Office—23 Lytton Road, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH1 4SH. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—7th March 2003. No. of Matter—237 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—28th April 2003. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2024)

Name of Company—HEATH HILL LIMITED. Company Registration Number-03391335. Address of Registered Office-Regent House, 24-25 Nutford Place, London, W1H 5YN. Court-BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition-22nd April 2003. No. of Matter-2342 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—30th April 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—ISCOM TRADING LIMITED. Trading Name-Motorworld. Company Registration Number—3644835. Address of Registered Office—317-327 Garratt Lane, Wandsworth, London, SW18 4DX. Court—MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—27th February 2003. No. of Matter—1170 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—12th May 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2011)

Name of Company—JJ COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03862279. Address of Registered Office—174 Honeypot Lane. Stanmore, Middlesex, HA7 1EE. LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—24th March 2003. No. of Matter-259 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order-12th May 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2019)

Name of Company—LABOURCOVER LTD. Company Registration Number—03581174. Address of Registered Office—Spring House, 21 Marple Road, Charlesworth, Glossop, Derbyshire, SK13 5DA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st March 2003. No. of Matter—001859 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—30th April 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

Name of Company—NTC LTD . Company Registration Number—04325276. Address of Registered Office—1-7 Archer House, Britland Estate, Northbourne Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN21 1EP. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—11th March 2003. No. of Matter—449 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—6th May 2003. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2029)

Name of Company—OOZLA LEISUREWEAR LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04277136. Address of Registered Office—Oozla House, The Courtyard, Green Lane, Heywood, Lancashire, OL10 2EX. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—6th March 2003. No. of Matter—2195 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—6th May 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2119)

Name of Company—PROPERTYLIFE LIMITED. Registration Number—04275445. Address of Registered Office—47 Union Street, Oldham, Lancashire, OL7 7HH. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—3rd March 2003. No. of Matter—391 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—6th May 2003. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

Name of Company—SCUTTI SPORTS LTD. Company Registration Number—03723343. Address of Registered Office—Unit 7, Hope Enterprise Centre, Scot Lane, Wigan, Lancashire, WN5 0PN. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—27th March 2003. No. of Matter—548 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—6th May 2003. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2107)

Name of Company—SHOP N SAVE FOOD STORES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03736337. Address of Registered Office—328 Hessle Road, Hull, HU3 3DU. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition-4th February 2003. No. of Matter—5 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—2nd May 2003. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA

Name of Company—**SWIFT ASSISTANCE LIMITED**. Company Registration Number—04294644. Address of Registered Office—Unit 9, Quarrybank Industrical Estate, Birkenhead, Merseyside, Ch41 2ZD. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2003. No. of Matter—554 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—6th May 2003. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head Liverpool. L3 IDS. (2095) Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

Name of Company—VIC HALOM CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. Company Registration Number—4145855. Address of Registered Office—Newbank Garden Centre, Dobcross New Road, Dobcross, Oldham, OL3 5NP. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—10th March 2003. No. of Matter—443 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—6th May 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2113)

Notice of Intended Dividends HOME PARK CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—11 June 2003. Name of Liquidator and Address—Jeremiah Anthony O'Sullivan, Bishop Fleming, 1 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QY.

J A O'Sullivan, Liquidator

13 May 2003. (908)

LINDENWOOD LIMITED, 33A Chipstead Valley Road, Coulsdon, Surrey CR5 2RB. Nature of Business—Computer Technical Support and Consultancy. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—12 June 2003. Name of Liquidator and Address—Neville Eckley, 33A Chipstead Valley of Liquidator and Address—Nevi Road, Coulsdon, Surrey CR5 2RB.

N R Eckley, Liquidator

13 May 2003. (113)

Notice of Dividends
In the Leeds District Registry No 983 of 2002 QUANTOCK HAULAGE LTD (t/a Dial a Driver)

Described in the proceedings as follows: The Company was incorporated on 13 August 1984 (Reg No 1840235). The registered office was at Unit 13G1, Fox's Industrial Estate, Tone Dale, Welllington, Somerset TA1 0AA. It ceased trading in 2000.

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured non-preferential Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt no later than 10 September 2003. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 10 June 2003, to send their proofs of debt to the undersigned, Duncan R Beat, of Tenon Recovery, Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford CM2 6JB, the Liquidator and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentation or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

D R Beat, Liquidator

12 May 2003. (044)

SECOND GENERATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to non-preferential Creditors within 4 months of the last day of proving. The Creditors are required, on or before 20 June 2003, to submit their proofs to the undersigned, Alan Clark, of Carter Clark, Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E47BA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution and be unable to disturb its payment by reason of their non-participation.

A J Clark, Liquidator
9 May 2003. (878)

Final Meetings S & J FABRICATIONS

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Lennox House, Beaufort Buildings, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, on 17 June 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 146 of the said Act, that is receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act.

P M Boyden, Liquidator 13 May 2003. (355)

In the High Court of Justice No 7692 of 1999

SHERWOODS INTERNATIONAL SERVICES LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator, under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the Liquidator's report, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act. The Meeting will be held at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on Monday 16 June 2003, at 12.00 noon.

N Koumettou, Liquidator 12 May 2003. (284)

In the High Court of Justice No 3032 of 1997

WARWICK McLINTOCK LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the Liquidator's report, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act. The Meeting will be held at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on Monday 16 June 2003, at 11.30 am.

N Koumettou, Liquidator

12 May 2003. (283)

WICKED WHEELS INTERNATIONAL LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 15 Main Road, Grendon, Northampton, on Monday 16 June 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 15 Main Road, Grendon, Northampton, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

R N Marshman, Liquidator

9 May 2003. (354)

Personal Insolvency



Substituted Service of Petition

In the Stoke on Trent County Court No 114 of 2003 **JAVID IQBAL**

Notice is hereby given that the hearing of the Bankruptcy Petition of the above-named Debtor will take place at the Stoke on Trent County Court, on 19 June 2003, at 11.15 am. The Petition was presented by Spot Petroleum Distribution Limited (in liquidation). This notice is given pursuant to an Order of the Stoke on Trent County Court dated 9 May 2003 for substituted service upon the above-named Debtor by way of advertisement. (247)

Bankruptcy Orders

ADAMS, Peter, currently a Consultant Engineer of Quarry House, Killinghall Bridge, Harrogate, North Yorkshire, HG3 2AT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st October 2002. No. of Matter—7134 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2089)

AFRIDI, Khan Rasheed, of 77 Springfield Avenue London Sw20 9JS occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2003. No. of Matter—1113 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2003)

ALDRED, Amanda Jane, unemployed, 25 Argosy Close, Bawtry, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN10 6PP also known as Amanda Jane Lee lately residing at 41 Hoole Street, Hasland, Chesterfield S41 0AR. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—103 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2160)

ANDERSON, Jonathan, of 24 Haygarth Place, Wimbledon, SW19 5BX. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—25th November 2002. No. of Matter—249 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

AOUANI, Ebrahim, a Cleaner of 390A Hall Road, Norwich, Norfolk NR4 6NF and lately residing at 18 Lindford Drive, Eaton, Norwich, Norfolk and formerly residing at 97 Green Line Road Leicester LE5 3TP. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—249 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

(2130

ATKINSON, Emma Louise, unemployed, residing at Odin, 108 Sydney Street, Brightlingsea, in the County of Essex and lately residing at 18 Charles Road, Brightlingsea, aforesaid. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—146 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2076)

AYLWARD, Teresa, a pensioner of 120 Church Street, Ellesmere Port CH65 2DS. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—85 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2042)

BAILEY, Tracey, unemployed of Highview Bungalow, Salisbury Road, Netheravon, Salisbury, Wiltshire. Court—SALISBURY. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—63 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2025)

BAKER, Anthony, address unknown occupation unknown lately of 14 Teasdale Close, Chadderton, Oldham, Greater Manchester OL9 8AS lately trading at Unit 1, Daisy Works, Longsight, Manchester M13 0LF as an Upholsterer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—2367 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2118)

BALMER, Steven Jeffrey, Factory Worker of 18 Beverley Road, Little Lever, Bolton BL3 1HB lately residing at 3 Glenbott Street, Halliwell, Bolton. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—81 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

BARTON, Jeffrey, a caretaker, of 6D Stourcliffe Avenue, Southbourne, Dorset, BH6 3PT and lately residing at 5 Avebury Close, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 3TE. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—130 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2023)

BENCIVENGA, Giovanni, unemployed of 19 Falkland Close Hellesdon Norwich Norfolk NR6 5QZ. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—251 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2129)

BENSLEY, Andrew Thomas, 33 Powke Lane, Rowley Regis, West Midlands, B65 0AD, Driver. Court—DUDLEY. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—55 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2181)

BENSLEY, Sarah Ann, 33 Powke Lane, Rowley Regis, West Midlands, B65 0AD, Unemployed. Court—DUDLEY. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—54 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2182)

BETTS, Frank Edward, a train driver of 9 Holmewood Road, South Norwood, London, SE25 6UZ. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—230 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2049)

BEXLEY, Keith, K Bexley occupation unknown 32 Foundry Road, Arundel, Sussex BN18 0HF. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2003. No. of Matter—55 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

BONA, Paul, of 8 Kingfisher Close, Congleton, Cheshire, Cw12 3FF. Court—MACCLESFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2003. No. of Matter—17 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2173)

BOYD, Dean Martin, a Security Officer, of 112 Cecil Road, Croydon, CR0 3BL and lately residing at 483 Mitcham Road, Croydon, Surrey CR0 3HR. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—231 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

BOYD, Keith Stuart, of 1 Gladstone Villas Forge Road Tunbridge Wells Kent. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2002. No. of Matter—85 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2150)

BRACHER, Ana, 49A The Broadway, Crouch End, London N8 8DT an It/Human Resources Officer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th May 2003. No. of Matter—3588 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2001)

BROOME, David Spencer, unemployed of 111 Kincraig Road, Fy2 0PJ, formerly residing at 2 Progress Court, Dunmore Avenue, FY3 7QX, both in Blackpool, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—74 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

BROWN, Bernadette Frances, a Care Assistant, of 60 Dragon Avenue, Harrogate, North Yorkshire, HG1 5DT, and lately residing and carrying on business at 57 Knaresborough Road, Harrogate, North Yorkshire, HG2 7LT as Nature Calls as Florist and Garden Services. Court—HARROGATE. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—28 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2084)

BURKE, David John, a caterer, of 97 Georgia Road, New Malden, Surrey KT3 3QX. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—123 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2052)

BURKE, T G, of Emirates House, Unit 10, Stopgate Lane, Walton, Liverpool, L9 6EQ. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—23rd July 2002. No. of Matter—352 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

BUSH, Georgia, (unemployed) of 44 Cole Avenue, Chadwell St Mary, Grays, Essex, RM16 4JQ. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—233 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

CAMPBELL, Alick William Jesse, unemployed, of The Annex, "Piccadil", 3A Dorchester Road, Upton, Poole, Dorset, BH16 5NJ. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—131 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

CARREY, Jason Andre, an Office Clerk of Flat 6, 4 Droitwich Road, Worcester, WR3 7LJ, Worcestershire. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition-8th May 2003. No. of Matter-63 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

CARRUTHERS, Arthur James, of 11 Caulfield Drive, Greasby, Merseyside CH49 1SH currently a Bricklayer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-18th March 2003. No. of Matter-2332 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-7th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

CHURCHER, Gary, of 30 Hartmead Road, Thatcham, Berks, RG19 4LR. Court—NEWBURY. Date of Filing Petition—26th March 2003. No. of Matter-27 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-23rd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

CLINTON, Joseph, currently a subcontractor of 37A Chapel Street Warmington Peterborough. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th November 2002. No. of Matter—9166 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2036)

COCKBURN, Richard Thomas, of and trading at 20 Walby Close, Woodchurch, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH49 7ND as a Subcontractor Kitchen Fitter. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—2337 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

COLDHAM, Philip Roy, unemployed, residing at and lately carrying on business from 17 Eppleworth Road, Cottingham HU16 5YF, in the East Riding of Yorkshire under the style of Roadrunner Catering as a mobile fast food retailer. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition-13th May 2003. No. of Matter-149 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

COLLINS, John Alfred, occupation unknown, of 11 Clocktower Court, Coxwell Road, Faringdon, Oxfordshire, SN7 7JX. Court-OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—13th March 2003. No. of Matter-50 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2138)

COMER, Sarah Leigh, (Medical Packer) 23 Leycroft Road, Taunton, Somerset. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—87 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

CONNOR, Alan, of 14 Brookside, Hucknall, Nottingham NG15 7QJ. Joiner, Court—NOTTINGHAM, Date of Filing Petition—24th February 2003. No. of Matter—108 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

CORNISH, David, of 55 Lockwood Bank, Epworth, Doncaster, DN9 1JH whose present occupation is unknown. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—14th March 2003. No. of Matter—60 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

COTTAGE, Gary, of and trading at 76 Northwood Road, Thornton Heath, Surrey, CR7 8HR as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th February 2003. No. of Matter—1750 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9

CRAWFORD, Byron Eden Sinclair, also known as Barry Paul Crawford (unemployed) of 74 Byron Road, Hutton, Brentwood, Essex, CM13 2SA. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—231 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

CROCKET, Rachel Alexandra, a Part-Time Receptionist, of 8 Edgebank House, Garsdale Avenue, Thorpe Edge, Bradford, West Yorkshire, BD10 9NS and lately residing at 19 James Street, Allerton, Bradford, West Yorkshire, BD15 7RB. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—232 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

CROSS, Terence Raymond, . Self employed recruitment consultant of 7 Harrowby Road, Grantham, Lincolnshire Ng31 9DT and carrying on business as First Call Employment Business, 7 Harrowby Road, Grantham, Lincolnshire NG31 9DT. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—141 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

CROUD, Mark Robert, (clerical co-ordinator) of 438 Fairfax Drive, Westcliff on Sea, Essex, SSO 9RN and lately residing at 114 Westbury Road, Southend on Sea, Essex, SS2 4DN. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—230 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

DARTON, Francis Melvin, a First Officer, of 157 Redhill Avenue, Castleford, WF10 4QW. Court—WAKEFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—82 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2086)

DAVIDSON, Andrew, unemployed of 16 Beaumont Chase, Bolton BL3 4XH lately residing at 5 Falsham Close, Farnworth, Bolton formerly residing at 64 Ennerdale Road, Tyldesley. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th May 2003. No. of Matter—76 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

DAWSON, Kellie, of Flat 5, 46 Manchester Road, Southport, Merseyside, PR99AZ (Outreach Worker). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—8th May 2003. No. of Matter—217 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2096)

DICKERSON, Annette Rose, also known as Annette Rose Mignott, unemployed, of 22 Beamwood Close, Oakwood, Derby, DE21 2UZ and lately residing at 1 Lindsey Close, Chaddesden, Derby, DE21 6DG. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—109 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2091)

DIXON, Paul Anthony, unemployed, of 92 Eastbourne Avenue, Gateshead, NE8 4NH. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—315 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2122)

DONNE, Michael Vincent, Photographer-Sole Trader lately Residing at 5 Willoughby Street, London, WC1A 1JD. and Carrying On Business as Michael Donne Photography Picture Source 16 Buxton Road, Brighton, Sussex BN1 5DE. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—427 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2031)

DOWLING, Robert John, currently a disc jockey of 16 Spencer Close Bridgwater Somerset TA6 5SP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th February 2003. No. of Matter—1454 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2032)

DOWSON, David, of 8 Tewkesbury Avenue, Middlesbrough. TS7 8NB. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—21st February 2003. No. of Matter—58 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2172)

DOYLE, William, of 66 Eton Street, Liverpool, L4 4NH (Unemployed) lately residing at 1 Whinmoor Road, Fazakerley, Liverpool, L10. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—8th May 2003. No. of Matter—218 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2106)

DRUMMOND, Anthony Kenneth, currently a Gas Installer of Flat 2A, 11 Aughton Road, Southport, Merseyside PR8 2AF lately of 52A Eastbank Street, Southport, Merseyside PR8 1ES formerly of 81 Virginia Street, Southport PR8 6SP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th December 2002. No. of Matter—10073 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

EDGINGTON, Stephen Adrian, of and trading at 1 Gurl Close, Headington, Oxford, Oxfordshire, OX3 9SG, as an unknown occupation trading as Beacen Computer Services. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st March 2003. No. of Matter—2442 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

EDNEY, Peter Dale, a warehouse operative of 3 Oakwood Road, Bracknell, Berkshire RG12 2SP. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—176 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2140)

EMERY, Adam James, unemployed of 242 Barks Drive, Norton, Stoke On Trent, ST6 8EZ. lately residing at 50 Hartwell Road, Meir, Stoke On Trent, ST3 7BD and The Market Tavern, Percy Street, Hanley, Stoke On Trent. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—154 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

ERASMUS, Patrick, of 307 Lillie Road Fulham London SW6 7LL Trading at 307 Lillie Road Fulham London SW6 7LL as a Restaurateur. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2003. No. of Matter—545 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2014)

ETUKUDO, Marc, of 19 Newland Court, Forty Avenue, Wembley, Greater London HA9 9LZ unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th May 2003. No. of Matter—3681 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2012)

FARRINGTON, Paul Nigel, currently a Taxi Driver of 14 Tower Close Beechlands Close Pevensey Bay East Sussex BN24 6SJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—924 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2028)

FAVRET, Anthony Peter, occupation unknown of 15 Memorial Close Heston Greater London TW5 0LN lately of 32 Hayling Avenue Feltham Greater London TW13 7JN formerly of Moulin De Mournetas Chatelus Le Marcheix 23430 Creuse France formerly of Fellstones 6 Smithy How Casterton Carnforth Lancashire. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th October 2002. No. of Matter—7687 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2010)

FEELEY, Mandy May, also known as Mandy May Phillips also known as MandyMay Horrill, unemployed of 24 Larchwood Drive, Englefield Green, Egham, Surrey, TW20 0SH. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—124 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2054)

FERGUSON, Sharon Rachael, of 20 Sheaf Street, Daventry, Northants NN11 4AB, occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th March 2003. No. of Matter— 1969 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2124)

FLYNN, Carol, of 27 Heald Street, Garston, Liverpool, L19 2LY. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—15th April 2003. No. of Matter—185 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

FRANCIS, Kenneth, Director. currently residing at 12 James Allchin Gardens, Kennington, Ashford, Kent, TN24 9FD. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—3rd March 2003. No. of Matter—51 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury,

FROGGATT, Elizabeth Jane, unemployed of 6A Coral Drive, Aughton, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S26 3RA and lately residing and carrying on business from Charka, 19/23 Watson Road, Worksop, Nottinghamshire S80 2BA. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—185 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

GOODYEAR, Nigel, an accountant, of Sunnymead, 1 Bromley Lane, Chislehurst, Kent BR7 6LH and carrying on business as Goodyear & Company of Sunnymead, 1 Bromley Lane, Chislehurst, Kent BR7 6LH. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—156 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9

GORMAN, Eric Joseph, a Fork Lift Instructor of 18 Highfield, Bracknell, Berkshire RG12 8XD. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—180 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2146)

GRIFFIN, Michael James Henry, unemployed, of and lately carrying on business from 10 Buryfields Estate, Cradley, Near Malvern, Worcestershire, WR13 5NG, under the style of M Griffin Flooring Services, as a Floorlayer, lately residing at 56 Pixley Walk, Newton Farm, Hereford, Herefordshire, HR2 7TB. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—66 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

GRIMES, Helen, 5 Bishop Sheppard Court, Vauxhall, Liverpool 3 6JW. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—8th May 2003. No. of Matter—216 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

GRUDGINGS, Ian John, unemployed but lately carrying on business as a self employed taxi driver and residing at 345 New Ashby Road, Loughborough, Leicestershire, LE11 4ET. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—154 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

HASSAN, Mainul, address unknown trading at Unit 11 The Triangle Centre Kenn Road Clevedon Bath & North East Somerset BS21 6EL as a restaurateur as Tandoori Night. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th December 2002. No. of Matter—9992 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2033)

HERBERT, Wenda, Retired, of 1 Nelson Court, Rowson Street, Wallasey, Merseyside CH45 2LZ. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—8th May 2003. No. of Matter—59 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

HIGGINS, Matthew Thomas, unemployed, of 6 Woodbank Crescent, Endmoor, Cumbria, LA8 0HF. Court—KENDAL. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—15 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

HOARE, Mark, unemployed of 70 Acworth House, Barnfield Road, Plumstead SE18 3TP. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—226 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

HOPKINS, Daniel James, of and trading at 5 Caroline Court, Bath Road, Reading, RG1 6HW as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th January 2003. No. of Matter—267 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2139)

HOPKINSON, Timothy Joseph, unemployed, of 8 Gorselands Road, Bitterne, Southampton, Hampshire SO18 5QF and lately carrying on business as Asteroid Entertainments Dvd Hire Online, of 8 Gorselands Road, Bitterne, Southampton, Hampshire SO18 5QF. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—104 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

(2165)

HORROCKS, Rita, Retired, of 15 Sackville Street, Barnoldswick, BB18 5QP, and lately residing at 9 Birtwistle Terrace, Langho, Blackburn, and formerly residing, at 26 Tower Road, Blackburn, all in the County of Lancashire. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—233 of 2003. Date of Bankruptey Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

HOUGHTON, Margaret Anne, of 4 Sandpiper Gardens, Hawkesley, Birmingham, B38 9RQ, Housewife. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—380 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

HOWARD, Spencer John, of 61 Vartry Road, London, N15 6PS a General Builder. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th May 2003. No. of Matter—3685 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

HUDSON, Robert John, currently a joiner, of 6 Elswick Place, Blackpool, Blackpool and Dawen, FY4 3QU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th March 2003. No. of Matter—2406 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2155)

HUGHES, Joseph, a Support Worker of 8 Bramley Green Road, Bramley, Tadley, Hampshire, RG26 5UE, Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—175 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2142)

JACKSON, Philip, of 17 Princess Avenue, St Helens, Merseyside, WA11 ORG (Unemployed) lately residing at 130 Alder Street, Newton le Willows, WA12 8HP. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—6th May 2003. No. of Matter—215 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

JAMES, Darren Richard, Blockpaver of 1 Rougholme Close, Gressenhall East Dereham Norfolk NR20 4DY and lately residing at 22 Norwich Road East Dereham Norfolk. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—245 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

JARVIS, Thomas David, of Maes-Y-Ffynnon, Llanddewi Velfrey, Narberth, Pembrokeshire SA67 7PA trading at an unknown address as a Computer Accountantcy. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd January 2003. No. of Matter—573 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2179)

JOBSON, Gail, a cashier, of 14 Heighley Street, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE15 6AR and lately residing at 34 Norland Road, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE15 6ET. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—318 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2123)

JOHNSON, Jeffrey Murray, Shift Manager of 19 Upper Kenyon Street, Thorne, Doncaster DN8 5BW. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2003. No. of Matter—79 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2157)

JOHNSON, Michael Paul, of 24 Matthews Fold Norton Sheffield S8 8JT occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th January 2003. No. of Matter—457 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2156)

KALLU, Shingara Singh, occupation unknown of 38 Havengore Avenue Gravesend Kent DA12 2JT lately trading at an unknown Address as a Subcontractor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th January 2003. No. of Matter—459 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

KANE, Joanne, also known as Joanne Worstor, Joanne Winston and Joanne Bradbury, unemployed of 4 Edward House, Chauncy Road, Stevenage, Herts SG1 4RU, formerly of 33 Longfields, Oak Cross, Stevenage, Herts, SG2 8QD and 114 Holme Crescent, Biggleswade, Beds SG18 8DF. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—99 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

KENT, Derek, of 19 Oakfield Road, Falmouth, TR11 2HR, Taxi Driver, lately residing at 17 Tresillian Road, Falmouth. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—167 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2136)

KILCOURSE, Pat, of 58 Latimer Road London E7 0LN occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th November 2002. No. of Matter—8705 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

KING, Gillian May, unemployed also known as Gillian Clarke Bott of The Beech Trees North Road Hemsby Norfolk NR29 4HA and lately residing at Greyfries Childswicham Evessham Worcs and lately carrying on business as D G B Removals Greyfries Childswicham Evesham Worcs. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—250 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

KIRKHAM, Joseph, of 46 Grindon Crescent, Nottingham NG6 8BQ, trading at an unknown address as a sub contractor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th March 2003. No. of Matter—2500 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2134)

LACEY-HARPER, Martin Glenn, also known as Martin Osborne, Driver, of 28 Foulding Way, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN37 9SE, lately residing at 14 Harvest Rise, Barrow-upon-Humber, North Lincolnshire DN19 7SU, formerly residing at 32 Cherry Tree Crescent, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN32 7JY. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—96 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2075)

LANE, Heather Elizabeth, of 7 Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire, SL1 1PB. occupation unemployed. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—109 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2147)

LANGLEY, Reginald John, Nursing Assistant of 23 Regents Court, St Stephens Road, Cheltenham, GL51 3BE and lately residing at 67 Cromwell Road, Lynworth, Chelteham, both in Gloucestershire. Court—CHELTENHAM. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—49 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2065)

2151)

LAWRENCE, Richard, occupation unknown, of Brook Farm, Mynthurst Estate, Leigh, Surrey, RH2 8PA. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—154 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-Croydon B, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2057)

MARSHALL, Danielle, unemployed, of 178 Garth 24, Killingworth Newcastle upon Tyne, NE12 6HW and lately residing at High Banks, Fair Hill, Haltwhistle, Northumberland and formerly residing at West Cottages, Turpins Hill Farm, Heddon on the Wall, Newcastle upon Tyne. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition— 9th May 2003. No. of Matter—311 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

MASON, John, - unemployed of 1A Parker Terrace, Ferryhill, Co Durham, DL17 8JY, lately residing at 35 Lime Road, Ferryhill Co Durham, Dl17 8DL. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter-79 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2171)

McCRONAN, Amy Isabel, a housewife of Room 8, 3 Upper Elms Road Aldershot, Hants, GU11 3ES. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition-13th May 2003. No. of Matter-131 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

McDOUGALL, Andrew, currently a Builder of Rose Cottage, Station Road, Lydiate, Liverpool, Merseyside L31 4EY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2003. No. of Matter—1507 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

MENDS, Francois, trading at 13 Holmwood Grove Mill Hill London NW7 3DS as an unknown occupation address unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th March 2003. No. of Matter—2484 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2020)

MEWSE, Julie Irene, formerly known as Julie Irene Chapple, clerical officer, of 43 Main Street, Willerby HU10 6BP, in the East Riding of Yorkshire, and lately residing at 163 Anlaby Park Road South HU4 7DB, in Kingston Upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—147 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2037)

MILLS, Janet Ellen, occupation unknown lately trading at 289 St Radigunds Road Dover Kent CT17 0LD as a Sewing Machinist. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th March 2003. No. of Matter—2413 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2039)

MOORE, Brian, 19 Union Road Ryde Isle of Wight PO33 2ER and lately residing at 32 Green Street Ryde Isle of Wight Po33 2ER currently unemployed. Court—NEWPORT. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—43 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 (2164)

MOULE, Roger Derek, a Decorator of 80 Barnsdale Road, Reading, Berkshire, RG2 7JW. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—179 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

MOUNTAIN, Peter, a Fabrication Producer, of 183 Claremount Road, Halifax, HX3 6JL. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—77 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

NASH, Paul Francis, currently a Market Trader of 19 Greenfield Place, Loughor, Swansea SA4 6QH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th March 2003. No. of Matter—2481 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2178)

NEWITT, Kevin, of 588A Mansfield Road, Sherwood, Nottingham NG7 2FS, trading at 146 Burford Road, Nottingham NG7 6AX as a modelmaker. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th January 2003. No. of Matter—337 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

ORTON, Azalia Penelope Nellie, of 151 Nanpantan Road, Loughborough, Leicestershire, occupation unknown. Court-LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—19th November 2001. No. of Matter-380 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

OXFORD, Douglas James, a house husband, of 90 The Walronds, Tiverton, Devon, EX16 5EF, and lately residing at 2 Cleaves Cottage, Crediton, Devon. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—99 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1

PEARCE, Nardia Michelle, Nardia Michelle Prearce Nardia Michelle Edghill of 17 Brassey Road, London, NW6 2BE unemployed. Court— HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th May 2003. No. of Matter—3585 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

PEET, Keiron R, currently a Subcontractor In The Construction Industry of 6 Chillingham Drive, Leigh, Lancashire WN7 2BW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2003. No. of Matter-1498 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-8th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

PEMBERTHY, Jayne Deborah, also known as Jayne Deborah Perry, unemployed, of The Acorn Cafe, High Street, Borth, Ceredigion SY24 5JF. Court—ABERYSTWYTH. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—16 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2177)

PILGRIM, Michael Paul, Sales Rep of 46 Strasbourg Way Toftwood Dereham Norfolk N19 1UJ and lately residing at 26 Eastgate Shipdham Thetford Norfolk IP25 7NB. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—248 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

PODMORE, Angela Susan, a Sales Co-Ordinator of 10 Heaton Close, Heaton Moor, Stockport, Cheshire SK4 4DQ and lately residing at 7 Edmund Close, Heaton Norris, Stockport, Cheshire SK4 1TR. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—62 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2114)

PRICE, Brian, currently a Milkman of 108 Gordon Street, Leigh, Greater Manchester WN7 1PT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st March 2003. No. of Matter—2452 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2110)

RADIA, Kirit, 73 Avebury Avenue, Leicester LE4 0HD, occupation Unknown. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2003. No. of Matter—26 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2092)

REATEGUI, Siranee, unemployed of 29 Brooklands Close, Heaton Chapel, Stockport, Cheshire SK4 5DU. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—63 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2120)

REID, Ann, 52 Potters Green Road, Coventry, CV2 2AL, unemployed, lately residing at 1 Lawford Close, Binley, Coventry, 51 Basford Brook Drive, Longford, Cov. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—111 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2183)

RENYARD, Sandy Karina, unemployed of 113 Claybottom, Fishponds, Bristol, BS5 7HB. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—216 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

RIDING, Diane Margaret, Diane Margaret Rising a Psv driver of 50 Standhill Crescent, New Lodge, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S71 1ST lately residing at 61 Hardwick Road, East Worksop, Nottinghamshire. Court—BARNSLEY. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—58 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

(2159)

ROBINSON, Delroy Anthony, of 119 Stoneleigh Avenue, Enfield, Greater London EN1 4HH a Delivery Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th February 2003. No. of Matter—3684 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2004)

ROGERS, Barry John, of 297 Meggeson Avenue, Townhill Park, Southampton, Hampshire, SO18 2HE and lately residing at 68 Leaside Way, Bassett Green, Southampton, Hampshire, So16 3EN. unemployed. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—9th May 2003. No. of Matter—100 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

SHERRINGTON, Robert, of The Four Ferrets, High Street, Castleford, WF10 5JU and whom is a Proprietor Publican Licensee. Court—WAKEFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—16th December 2002. No. of Matter—161 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2081)

SILVESTER, Jayne, unemployed, 4 Glas for Terrace, King Edward Street, Barmouth, Gwynedd, LL42 1PF. lately residing at 4 Glas for Terrace, King Edward Street, Barmouth, Gwynedd, LL42 1PF. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—379 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2185)

SMITH, Jonathan, of 12 Cote Farm Lane, Bradford, BD10 8WH occupation Unknown. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—20th August 2002. No. of Matter—417 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2079)

SMITH, Sarah Louise, (unemployed) of Flat B, Gainsborough Court, 28 Gainsborough Drive, Westcliff On Sea, Essex, SS0 9AJ. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—232 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

SOLMAN, Colin Barry, of The Pines Manor Drive Hartley Longfield, Kent DA3 8AN occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th March 2003. No. of Matter—2040 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

SPEED-ANDREWS, Simon Blake, unemployed, 21 Cedar Grove, Barnstaple, Devon, EX31 3QT, and carrying on business as Cafe Culture, Unit 13, Green Lanes, Barnstaple, Devon, Ex31 1UL. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—48 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2060)

STANFORD, Neil Paul John, unemployed, of The Cottage, Newmill, Penzance, Cornwall, TR20 8XN. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—168 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2137)

STANLEY, Lisa Mary, of 20 Princess Avenue, St. Helens, Merseyside, WA11 ORG (Cleaner). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—9th May 2003. No. of Matter—219 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2103)

STEPHEN, Jeffery James, a cleaner of 2 Newcomen Road, Stamshaw, Portsmouth, PO2 8JY. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—129 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

STEVENS, Jennifer Ann, a Housewife of 94 Hedgemans Road, Dagenham, Essex RM9 6HT. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—98 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2169)

STRAWBRIDGE, Charles Ernest, unemployed chef, of Common Cottage, London Road, Milton Common, Oxon, OX9 2NU and recently of The Plough (Public House) Rectory Road, Great Haseley, Oxon, OX44 7JQ. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—93 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2148)

SUTTON, Tony Carisbrooke, of and trading at 51 The Crescent Horsham West Sussex RH12 1NA as a Computer Consultant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd December 2002. No. of Matter—10023 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

THAKRAR, Jayendralal, of and trading at 167 Church Lane London NW9 8JU as a Prop of a Cash and Carry as Abt Cash. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th February 2003. No. of Matter—1533 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2013)

TURTON, Wayne Gordon, unemployed, of 35 Hollin Gate, Otley, West Yorkshire, LS21 2DW and lately residing at 93 Howden Clough Road, Morley, Leeds, LS27 0LS and formerly residing at 18 Temperance Field, Wyke, Bradford, BD12 9NR. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—241 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

WALKER, Richard T, currently a Builder of 19 Aberford Road Borehamwood Wood Hertfordshire WD6 1PN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th February 2003. No. of Matter—1330 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2005)

WARREN, Jiovanna, part time florist, residing at 2 Birchclose Brightlingsea in the County of Essex. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—147 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2077)

WILLIAMS, Lisa Amanda, unemployed, of 8 Aragon Close, Weymouth, Dorset, DT4 9JY. Court—WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—42 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2021)

WILSON, Paul James, . occupation unknown of 20 Henson Close, St James Park, Radcliffe on Trent, Nottinghamshire NG12 2JD, lately of 145 Wilford Lane, West Bridgford, Nottinghamshire NG2 7RN, lately trading at 4 Heron Wharfe, The Mornings, Castle Marina, Nottinghamshire NG7 1GF as a computer software consultant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th February 2003. No. of Matter—1377 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

WILSON, Shaun Graham, a Turkey Catcher of Otherend Cottage South Green Dereham Norfolk NR19 1PU and lately carrying on business as Mapperton Poultry Services Otherend Cottage South Green Dereham Norfolk. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—247 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)

DAY, Jason Lee & Michelle Clare, Business Propreitors, of Great Derril Cottage, Derril, Pyworthy, Holsworthy, EX22 6YA and carrying on business as Solutions at, Great Derril Cottage, Derril, Pyworthy, Holsworthy, EX22 6YA. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2003. No. of Matter—49 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2061)

PERKINS, Kay Linda, Stephen Donald Perkins, Caterer and Kay Linda Perkins, Married Woman, unemployed, both of 44 Main Street, Yaxley, Peterborough, PE7 3LU, Cambridgeshire and both lately carrying on business as Publicans in equal partnership from and under the style of The Temeside Inn, Little Hereford, Ludlow, SY8 4AT, Shropshire. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—39 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL 3HB.

PERKINS, Stephen Donald, Caterer and Kay Linda Perkins, Married Woman, unemployed, both of 44 Main Street, Yaxley, Peterborough, PE7 3LU, Cambridgeshire and both lately carrying on business as Publicans in equal partnership from and under the style of The Temeside Inn, Little Hereford, Ludlow, SY8 4AT, Shropshire. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—39 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2068)

STEPHEN DONALD PERKINS AND KAY LINDA PER, STEPHEN DONALD PERKINS, Caterer and KAY LINDA PERKINS, Married Woman, unemployed, both of 44 Main Street, Yaxley, Peterborough, PE7 3LU, Cambridgeshire and both lately carrying on business as Publicans in equal partnership from and under the style of The Temeside Inn, Little Hereford, Ludlow, SY8 4AT, Shropshire. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2003. No. of Matter—39 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2066)

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

BAILEY, Mark David, of and carrying on business in partnership with another from 66 Westdale Drive, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS28 7HZ as Oakwell Landscapes as a Landscape Gardener. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—9527 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mark David Bailey, currently a Landscape Gardener, of 66 Westdale Drive, Pudsey, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS28 7HZ Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2082)

BLANCHARD, Ian, facilities manager, residing at 3 Norwich Court, Ripon Avenue, Beverley, East Riding of Yorkshire, HU17 8UJ, lately a company director, formerly residing at and carrying on business as a contract electrician under the style of Electrical Contracting Services from 78 Keswick Gardens, Endyke Lane, Kingston upon Hull, HU6 8TB. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. No. of Matter—53 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th March 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Ian Blanchard of 3 Norwich Court, Ripon Avenue, Beverley East Yorkshire HU17 8UJ, a Maintenance Manager Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2072)

BOWDEN, Philip Howard, Coach Driver, of 11 West Thorpe, Stakesby Road, Whitby, North Yorkshire, YO21 1JE, and lately residing at Honeybee House, 67 High Street, Hinderwell, Cleveland TS13 5ET. Court—SCARBOROUGH. No. of Matter—27 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th March 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Philip Howard Bowden, Coach Driver, of 11 West Thorpe, Whitby YO21 1JE, North Yorkshire, lately residing at and carrying on business in partnership with another as Guest House proprietors under the style of Honeybee House, from 67 High Street, Hinderwell, Cleveland TS13 5ET Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

COOPER, Samantha Christine, unemployed, of 36 Bryn Celyn, Pentwyn, Cardiff CF23 7EE, lately Carrying On Business as a Publican At, The Locomotive, 64 Broadway, Roath, Cardiff and At, The OLD Airport, Storrar Road, Tremorfa, Cardiff. Court—CARDIFF. No. of Matter—24 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Samantha Cooper - occupation unknown - of 36 Bryn Celyn, Pentwyn, Cardiff Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2040)

CUTLAND, Mark Lewis, an assistant manager, of 18 Essington Close, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 4AY, lately of 54 Marpool Hill, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 2LH, and lately carrying on business as "Pitchers", "The Vic" and "James Lewis Beer Pub Company", at 2 Victoria Road, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 1DL as a publican. Court—EXETTER. No. of Matter—226 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th December 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mark Lewis Cutland, an assistant manager, 18 Essington Close Exmouth, Devon, EX8 4AY, and lately carrying on business as James Lewis Beer Pub Company, 2 Victoria Road, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 1DL Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2062)

DODGSON, Ian Michael, a Sawman of 184 Spencer Street, Keighley, West Yorkshire, BD21 2QX and latley residing at 61 Conornation Way, Keighley, West Yorkshire, BD22 6PN and previously residing at 9 Arctic Street, Keighley, West Yorkshire, BD20 6AH. Court—BRADFORD. No. of Matter—196 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th April 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Ian Michael Dodgson, a Sawman of 61 Coronation Way, Keighley West Yorkshire, BD22 6PN and lately residing at 9 Arctic Street, Keighley, West Yorkshire Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2080)

EVANS, David John, unemployed of 1 Nyewood Avenue, Adderley Green, Longton, Stoke-on-Trent ST3 5UL and formerly trading as a Provider of Agency Personnel under the style of "People for Business" from 63 King Street, Fenton, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffs ST4 3LZ. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. No. of Matter—145 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th April 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David John Evans of 1 Nyewood Avenue, Adderley Green, Longton, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffs ST3 5UL trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation as Pfb Personnel Services Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

HEALY, Michelle, Freight Clerk of 34 Stanbrook Street, Manchester M19 3JY, lately residing at 17 Portville Road, Manchester M19 3DN, formerly residing at 42 Cranbrook Road, Gorton, Manchester, M18 7JW. Court—MANCHESTER. No. of Matter—82 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th March 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michelle Healy, Freight Clerk, of 17 Portville Road, Manchester M19 3DN Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

HUSSAIN, Jahangeer, unemployed, of 26 Thomas Street, Thornton Lodge, Huddersfield, HD1 3JR, and lately residing at 96 Bentley Street, Lockwood, Huddersfield, HD1 3UL and lately carrying on business as Food Corner at 128 Church Street, Paddock, Huddersfield, HD1 4UD and also as Khasmir Alams Supermarket at 7 and 7a Cobcroft Road, Fartown, Huddersfield HD2 2UR as a Grocer. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. No. of Matter—47 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th April 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Jenangir Hussain, unemployed of 26 Thomas Street, Thornton Lodge, Huddersfield HD1 3JR and lately residing at 96 Bentley Street, Lockwood, Huddersfield HD1 3UL and lately carrying on business as Food Corner at 128 Church Street, Paddock, Huddersfield HD1 4UD and also as Khasmir Alams Supermarket at 7 and 7a Cobcroft Road, Fartown, Huddersfield HD2 2UR as a Grocer Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

HUSSAIN, S A, Shamsul Ali Hussain of 14 Limscott House, Bruce Road, Bow, London, E3 3HR trading at Unit 7, Vanguard trading Centre, 13 Marshgate Lane, Stratford, Greater London E15 as a poultry supplier as J.S Poultry. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—5426 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2015)

JONES, Darren, postal worker, C/O 6 Longburgh Close, Hoole, Chester, formerly trading as a tenant publican from, The Woodsman, School Lane, Bamber Bridge, Preston, Lancashire; The Albion Hotel, 1 Pen y Bryn, Wrexham; The Globe Inn, 6 Bridge Street, Caideweate, Carlisle, CA2 5SX; The Northgate Arms, Victoria Road, Chester, CH2 2AY; The Savick Inn, West Park Avenue, Savick, Preston, PR2 1HU; The Charlton Tavern, 1 Harrington Street, Handbridge, Chester, CH4 7BN; Lankys, Merton Street, Lancaster, Lancashire; Ye Olde Boars Head, 21 High Street, Holywell, Flintshire, CH8 7TE; The Royal, 282, Rochdale Road, Oldham, Greater Manchester, Ol1 2HF; The Old Rams Head, 40-42 Stand Lane, Radcliffe, Greater Manchester, M26 1LJ; The Dovecote, Western Avenue, Huyton, Liverpool, L364LX; The Courthouse, 30 New Street, Dudley, DY1 1LP; The Welcome, Holts Lane, Pitses, Oldham, OL4 5NJ; The Bulls Head, Warrington Road, Leigh WN7 3BE; The Monkey, West Street, Crewe, Cheshire, CW1 3HH; The Birley Arms, 101 New Hall Lane, Preston, PR1 4DT; The Thirsty Scholar, Zetland Street, Huddersfield; The Wagon and Horses, Market Street, Adlington, Chorley, PR7 4HF under the style Inn trading Company. Court—CHESTER. No. of Matter—46 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th March 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Darren Jones of C/O 6 Longburgh Close, Hoole, Chester, CH2 3TA a casual staff postal officer and lately residing at Northgate Arms, Victoria Road, Chester CH2 2AY and carrying on business as Inn trading Company Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2046)

LLOYD, Gary Stephen, of 207 Sullivan Court, Broomhouse Lane Fulham, London SW6 3DN a Bus Driver, lately of 38 Lambrook Terrace, Fulham, London SW6 6TG, formerly of 24 Gironde Road Fulham, London SW6 7DZ Previously of 28 St Olafs Road, Fulham, London SW6 7DL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—1180 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Gary Stephen Lloyd of 207 Sullivan Court, Broomhouse Lane Fulham, London SW6 3DN a Bus Driver formerly of 38 Lambrook Terrace, Fulham, London SW6 6TG Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

MAHER, Edward William, Flooring Contractor of New Cottage South, Middle Common, Bockleton, Tenbury Wells WR15 8PX lately residing and Carrying on Business from 53 Lakey Lane, Hall Green, Birmingham, West Midlands B28 9DS as E.W. Maher Flooring. Court—BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter—243 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th March 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Edward William Maher of 53 Lakey Lane, Hall Green, Birmingham, West Midlands B28 9DS trading at an unknown address as an unknown Occupation. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/ 6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

McNICOL, Alison, a Housewife of 8 Water Street, Penmaenmawr, Conwy, LL34 6PB, lately of 9 Arbutus Close, Barton Green, Clifton, Nottingham, also known as Miss Alison Margaret Allsopp lately carrying on business as an estate agents with another. Court-CAERNARFON. No. of Matter—26 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th March 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mrs Alison Margaret Mcnicol a Housewife of 8 Water Street, Penmaenmawr, Conwy, LL34 6PB also known as Miss Alison Margaret Allsopp lately carrying on business as McNicol Estate Agents with another from 3 Victoria Buildings, Mostyn Avenue, Llandudno, Conwy LL30 1YU. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CHI 1DF.

PANKHURST, Albany Cecil, a mechanical engineer, of 72 Okus Road, and lately trading from Rear Workshop, Wagon Works, Moorland Road, and formerly residing at 16 Montague Close, Graves Park, all in Swindon, Wiltshire. Court—SWINDON. No. of Matter—83 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd May 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Albany Cecil Pankhurst currently an Engineer of 70 Okus Road Swindon SN1 4JP Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

SHELLEY, Colin Francis, Production Operative of 14 Highview, Mow Cop, Stoke-on-Trent, previously trading from the same address as a Taxi/Airport Transfer Company under the style Five Town Travel. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. No. of Matter—105 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Colin Francis Shelley of and trading at 14 Highview, Mow Cop, Stokeon-Trent, Staffordshire ST7 4YE as an unknown occupation Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1ÚE.

SMITH, Elaine, a Cleaner of 11 Vine Terrace East, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD8 OLF. Court—BRADFORD. No. of Matter—31 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Elaine Smith of 11 Vine Terrace East, Bradford BD8 0LF occupation unknown Official Receiver-1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1

SMITH, Frederick William, Retired Accountant, of Coed Yr Onnen, Llanfair, Harlech, Gwynedd, LL46 2SE, and lately carrying on business from Gwalia House, Church Street, and King Edward Street, Barmouth, Gwynedd, under the style Kith and Kin, as the proprietor of a tea room, bakery/cake shop. Court—CAERNARFON. No. of Matter—28 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Frederick William Smith a Retired Accountant of Coed Yr Onnen, Llanfair, Harlech, Gwynedd LL46 2SE and lately carrying on business as Kith N Kin from King Edward Street, Barmouth, Gwynedd LL42 1AN as a Tea Room and Bakery. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

SMITH, Philip James, Courier, of and lately trading from St Giles Golf Club, Pool Road, Newtown, Powys SY16 3AJ. Court—WELSHPOOL AND NEWTOWN. No. of Matter—10 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th March 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Philip James Smith, unemployed of The Cottage, St Giles Golf Club, Pool Road, Newtown, Powys SY16 3AY Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windson House, Paper Street, Chester CHILDE House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

WILLIAMS, Fiona, also known as Fiona Foxlow-Williams, a receptionist of 33 Little Park, Durgates, Wadhurst, East Sussex TN5 6DL, lately of Flat 3, 8 Enys Road, Eastbourne BN21 2DH and fomerly of Flat 17, 38 Potters Road, New Barnet, Herts EN5 5HW. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. No. of Matter—48 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Fiona Williams, residing at 33 Little Park, Durgates, Wadhurst, East Sussex TN5 6DL. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

Notice of Intended Dividends

In the Romford County Court No 213 of 1994

WILLIAM GEORGE CHERRY

Please be advised that it is my intention to declare a First Distribution of Funds to Creditors within 4 months of the date of this notice. In view of the above, would all Creditors who have not yet submitted a statement of claim to M Freeman, as Power of Attorney for H W Fricker, Trustee, Fricker & Co, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5EH, please ensure that they do so by no later than 12 June 2003 (the last date for submitting claims). Please note that any claims received after that date may not qualify for payment of a Dividend.

In the Bristol County Court No 734 of 1993

MALACHY DOYLE

A Shoe Operative, lately trading as M Doyle Light Haulage and residing and lately trading at 7 Chesham Road South, Weston-super-Mare,

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended), that I, Peter Paul O'Duffy, the Trustee of the abovenamed, intend to declare a Dividend to Creditors within 4 months of the last date of proving, specified below. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 27 June 2003, the last date of proving, to submit their proof of debt to me at IP Services Limited, 9 Woodhill Road, Portishead, Bristol BS20 7EU, and, if so requested by me, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

P O'Duffy, Trustee 12 May 2003. (110) In the Torquay & Newton Abbot County Court No 94 of 1997 CYNTHIA JOYCE KEMPSELL

Lately known as Cynthia Joyce Coombes, a Factory Worker, of 7 Grafton Road, Newton Abbot TQ12 1JF.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended), that I, Peter Paul O'Duffy, the Trustee of the abovenamed, intend to declare a Dividend to Creditors within 4 months of the last date of proving, specified below. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 27 June 2003, the last date of proving, to submit their proof of debt to me at IP Services Limited, 9 Woodhill Road, Portishead, Bristol BS20 7EU, and, if so requested by me, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

P O'Duffy, Trustee

12 May 2003. (111)

JAYSON MARK ANTHONY LINZEY

Heating and Plumbing Engineer of Flat 3, 6 Milnthorpe Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN20 7NN, lately residing at 56 Sancroft Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex and carrying on business as JML Heating and Plumbing. Court—EASTBOURNE. No of Matter—1 of 2002. Last Day for Receiving Claims—24 June 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—Louise Mary Brittain, Baker Tilly, Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR4 9SF.

L M Brittain, Trustee

12 May 2003. (245)

In the Bridgewater County Court No 25 of 1998

JOHN CHRISTOPHER NEWMAN

Peartree Cottage, Woolavington, Somerset

t/a Altec Developments, Unit 5, Badgeworth Barns, Nottinghill Way, Axbridge, Somerset BS26 2JU.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended), that I, Peter Paul O'Duffy, the Trustee of the abovenamed, intend to declare a Dividend to Creditors within 4 months of the last date of proofing, specified below. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 27 June 2003, the last date of proving, to submit their proof of debt to me at IP Services Limited, 9 Woodhill Road, Portishead, Bristol BS20 7EU, and, if so requested by me, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

P P O'Duffy, Trustee

12 May 2003. (108)

In the Plymouth County Court No 286 of 1993

PETER JOHN PEARCE AND RUSSELL JOHN PEARCE

A First Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 18 June 2003. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 18 June 2003 or may be excluded from this Dividend.

Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, Richard J. Smith & Co, 53 Fore Street, Ivybridge, Devon PL21 9AE.

G R Frampton, Trustee

12 May 2003. (264)

In the Aylesbury County Court No 93 of 1994

ROBERT IAN REEVE

Formerly of 13 Northern Woods, Flackwell Heath, Buckinghamshire HP10 9JJ, and trading as Reeve Construction.

A First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter. Creditors are invited to prove their debts. All Creditors who do not prove their debt by 12 June 2003 will be excluded from the Dividend. Claims should be sent to the under-mentioned Trustee at the address shown below. It is intended to declare the Dividend within four months from the above date.

N Cowan, Trustee

Wilder Coe, 12th Floor, Southgate House, St. George's Way, Stevenage SG1 1HG.

12 May 2003. (907)

Notice of Dividends

In the High Court No 4718 of 2000

JAMES WALTER THOMAS DURRANT

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend distribution in this matter. I require unsecured Creditors to prove their debts not later than 20 June 2003 (the last day for proving). I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend within 4 months of the last date for proving, and shall declare and distribute that Dividend without regard to the claim of any person in respect of a debt not already proved. Forms of proof of debt are available from me upon request and completed proofs should be returned to me at Moore Stephens, 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol BS1 4HW. I shall not be obliged to deal with any proofs received after the last date for providing, but may do so if I think fit.

C Prescott Trustee

9 May 2003. (292)

In the Reading County Court No 260 of 2001

SHEENA ESSLEMONT

A Receptionist, of 8 Emmer Green Court, Caversham, Reading RG4 6NQ.

A First and/or Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 5 June 2003. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 30 May 2003 or will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to R S Gilderthorp, Gilderthorp & Partners, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 5LA.

R S Gilderthorp, Trustee

9 May 2003. (246)

In the Chester County Court No 48 of 1999

DAVID LESLIE LEWIS

A First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of the last date for proving as specified. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by Wednesday 11 June 2003 or they will be excluded from this distribution. Creditors should send their claims to K F Bailey, Trustee, Royce Peeling Green, The Copper Room, Deva Centre, Trinity Way, Manchester M3 7BG.

K F Bailey, Trustee

7 May 2003. (293)

In the High Court of Justice No 2779 of 2000

GARY MARKS

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—21 May 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—Richard Jeffrey Rones, ThorntonRones, 167 High Road, Loughton, Essex IG10.

R J Rones, Trustee

16 April 2003. (359)

In the Weymouth County Court No 38 of 1992

ALISTAIR JAMES ALEXANDER STEWART

Please be advised that it is my intention to declare a First and Final distribution of funds to Creditors within 4 months of the date of this notice. In view of the above, would all Creditors who have not yet submitted a statement of claim please ensure that they do so to Kevin Goldfarb, Trustee, Griffins, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5EH, by no later than Friday 13 June 2003, (the last date for submitting claims). Please note that any claims received after that date may not qualify for payment of a Dividend.

K Goldfarb, Trustee

12 May 2003. (360)

Final Meetings

In the Burnley County Court No 179 of 1995

GORDON SIMPSON ATKINSON

A Final Meeting of Creditors has been summoned by the Trustee under section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving his report on his administration and to determine whether the Trustee should have his release under section 299 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Armstrong Watson, 15 Victoria Place, Carlisle CA1 1EW, on 19 June 2003, at 3.00 pm. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 18 June 2003 to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

A C Custance, Trustee

12 May 2003. (282)

PAUL IAN BARBER

A Meeting of Creditors has been summoned by the Trustee in Bankruptcy under section 301 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of forming a Creditors' Committee, or failing that to consider a Resolution concerning the remuneration of the Trustee, receiving the Trustee's final report to Creditors and considering a Resolution relating to the release of the Trustee. The Meeting will be held at Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, on 10 June 2003, at 10.30 am. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 9 May 2003 to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting, together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one.

M C Armstrong, Trustee

12 May 2003. (120)

In the Bradford County Court No 248 of 1994

MICHAEL CRABTREE

A Final Meeting of Creditors has been summoned by the Trustee under section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving his report on his administration and to determine whether the Trustee should have his release under section 299 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Armstrong Watson, 15 Victoria Place, Carlisle CAI 1EW, on 19th June 2003, at 3.30 pm. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 18 June 2003 to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

A C Custance, Trustee

12 May 2003. (281)

Companies & Financial Regulation



Redemption or Purchase of Own Shares out of Capital

CRYSTAL POLYMERS LIMITED

(Registered in England and Wales. Company No 2258969)

Pursuant to section 175 of the Companies Act 1985 (the "Act"), Crystal Polymers Limited (the "Company") hereby gives notice that the Company approved a Special Resolution passed on 9 May 2003, pursuant to section 173 of the Act, a payment out of capital for the purpose of acquiring 2,300,000 of its own Ordinary Shares of £1 each by purchase. The amount of the permissible capital payment for the shares in question is £2,300,000. The Statutory Declaration of the Directors and the Auditor's Report, required by section 173 of the Act, are available for inspection at the Company's registered office. Any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within 5 weeks immediately following the date of the Resolution for payment out of capital, apply to the Court, under section 176 of the Act, for an Order prohibiting the payment.

(450)

DENCORA 2000 LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to the Companies Act 1985 section 175, that a Written Resolution of the above-named Company ("the Company") has been passed approving the redemption by the Company of all of its Preference Shares of £1 each at par value for the aggregate sum of £6,429,294 and authorising the payment of all of that sum out of capital. The Statutory Declaration of the Directors of the Company and the Auditor's Report, required by the Companies Act 1985, section 173(5) are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company at Dencora House Blyburgate, Beccles, Suffolk NR34 9TY. Any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within the 5 weeks immediately following 13 May 2003 apply to the Court, under the Companies Act 1985 section 176 for an Order cancelling the Resolution or for other relief. (152)

Petitions to Transfer Business

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3089 of 2003

In the Matter of AMP BANK LIMITED

and in the Matter of Newcastle Building Society and in the Matter of Part VII of The Financial Services and Markets Act 2000

Notice is hereby given that an application under Part VII of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (the "Act") has been made by Claim Form dated 2 May 2003 (the "Application") to Her Majesty's High Court of Justice by the above-named AMP Bank Limited ("AMP") and Newcastle Building Society ("Newcastle") for the sanction of the Court to a scheme (the "Scheme") under section 111(1) of the Act providing for the transfer to Newcastle of the Transferred Business (as defined in the Scheme) carried on by AMP through its branch in the United Kingdom and for Orders pursuant to section 112 of the Act making ancillary provision for implementing the Scheme. The Transferred Business comprises AMP's United Kingdom deposit taking business.

AMP is a Company incorporated in Australia and registered in the United Kingdom with number FC002276. Its principal office in the United Kingdom is at Park House, Lynch Wood, Peterborough PE2 6FY. Newcastle Building Society is a building society registered in England and Wales with FSA registration number 156058. Its principal office is at Portland House, New Bridge Street, Newcastle upon Tyne NEI 8AL.

The operation of the Scheme will not alter the terms and conditions of business that apply to existing account holders (other than to replace AMP with Newcastle). A copy of a statement setting out the terms of the Scheme will be sent, free of charge, to any person who requests it from the address or telephone numbers or e-mail set out in the Schedule. An explanatory letter explaining the proposed Scheme has been posted

AMP's customers of the business proposed to be transferred and copies of that letter will also be sent, free of charge, to any other person who requests them from the address or telephone numbers or e-mail address set out in the Schedule.

The Application is directed to be heard before a Judge at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 10 June 2003. Any person (including any employee of AMP or Newcastle) who claims that he or she would be adversely affected by the carrying out of the Scheme may appear at the time of the said hearing in person or by counsel. Any person who intends so to appear, and any person who dissents from the Scheme but does not intend so to appear, is requested to give not less than 2 clear days prior notice in writing of such intention or dissent, and the reasons therefor, to AMP's Solicitors named below.

Mallesons Stephen Jaques, Solicitors to AMP Bank Limited (Solicitors and Registered Foreign Lawyers), 6th Floor, Alder Castle, 10 Noble Street, London EC2V 7JX. Tel: +44 (0) 20 7778 7170 Fax: +44 (0) 20 7778 7199.

SCHEDULE

By Telephone

+44 (0) 20 7778 7170, quoting Ref "AMP Transfer".

By E-mail

 $Lonadminst aff @mallesons.com, \ quoting \ Ref "AMP \ Transfer".$

Bv Post

Mallesons Stephen Jaques, Solicitors and Registered Foreign Lawyers, 6th Floor, Alder Castle, 10 Noble Street, London EC2V 7JX, quoting Ref "AMP Transfer".

16 May 2003. (101)

IN THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE (CHANCERY DIVISION) COMPANIES COURT. NO 3227 of 2003

IN THE MATTER OF SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA (U.K.) LIMITED

AND IN THE MATTER OF UNUM LIMITED

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE FINANCIAL SERVICES AND MARKETS ACT $2000\,$

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada (U.K.) Limited ("SLOC(UK)") and Unum Limited ("Unum") presented an application to the High Court of England and Wales (the "Application") pursuant to Part VII of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 ("FSMA") for an Order:

- (1) under section 111 FSMA sanctioning the scheme ("GIP Scheme") for the transfer to Unum of the whole of the group income protection insurance business effected and/or carried out by SLOC(UK) in the United Kingdom; and
- (2) under section 112 FSMA making ancillary provisions to implement the GIP Scheme.

A copy of the report (the "Report") prepared by an independent expert, Michael Arnold, of Milliman UK Ltd., Fellow of the Institute of Actuaries, in pursuance of section 109 FSMA and of a statement setting out the terms of the GIP Scheme and a summary of the Report will be made available, free of charge, to anyone requesting such copies by contacting Andrew Dabson, Group Relationship Manager, of Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada (U.K.) Limited, by telephone on 01256 849550 or in writing at Matrix House, 4th Floor, Basing View, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 4DZ or Penny Tompkins, at Unum by telephone on 01306 646023 or in writing at Milton Court, Dorking, Surrey RH4 3LZ, from the date of publication of this notice until the date on which the application will be heard before the Court. A copy of the statement referred to above shall also be available on the websites of both SLOC(UK) (www.slfoc.com) and Unum (www.unumprovident.co.uk).

All claims currently being dealt with by or on behalf of SLOC(UK) will, after the proposed transfer be handled by or on behalf of Unum. Future claims arising under the Transferred GIP Policies will be similarly dealt with by or on behalf of Unum. The proposed transfer will secure the continuation by or against Unum of any legal proceedings by or against SLOC(UK) that relate to the rights and obligations in respect of the group income protection insurance business of SLOC(UK).

The application is directed to be heard before a Judge of the Chancery Division at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 26 June 2003 and any person, including any employee of SLOC(UK) and Unum, who claims to be adversely affected by the carrying out of GIP Scheme may appear at the time of the hearing in person or by Counsel. Any person who intends so to appear, and any Policyholder of SLOC(UK) and Unum who dissents from the GIP Scheme but does not intend so to appear, should give not less then two clear days notice in writing of such intention or dissent, and the reasons therefor, to the Solicitors named below.

Clifford Chance Limited Liability Partnership, 200 Aldersgate Street, London EC1A 4JJ, Solicitors of Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada (U.K.) Limited, Attention Kathleen Dussault.

Lovells, Atlantic House, 50 Holborn Viaduct, London EC1A 2FG, Solicitors of Unum Limited, Attention Lea-Anne Lee.

16 May 2003. (153

The Governor and Company of The Bank of Scotland

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on Thursday 8 May 2003 the Court of Session in Edinburgh pronounced an Order under Part VII of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 ("the Order"):

- (i) sanctioning a banking business transfer scheme("the Scheme") for the transfer of part of the banking business of Bank of Scotland ("BOS") to Halifax plc ("Halifax");
- (ii) transferring that part of the undertaking and of the property and liabilities of BOS which comprise the Transferred Business (as defined in the Scheme), to Halifax with effect from the time which is provided for in the Scheme ("the Effective Date");*
- (iii) ordering that any legal proceedings pending by or on behalf of or against BOS on the Effective Date, which relate to the Transferred Business, shall be continued by or on behalf of or against Halifax;
- (iv) ordering Halifax to deposit two certified copies of the Order with the Financial Services Authority; and
- (v) allowing BOS or Halifax, to apply to the Court for such further Orders in respect of any incidental, consequential and supplementary matters as may be necessary or convenient for securing that the Scheme is fully and effectively carried out.

On 8th May 2003 two certified copies of the Order were deposited with the Financial Services Authority.

*The Scheme is expected to become effective on 21 July 2003.

Copies of the Order are available by writing to BOS at FSMA Transfer, Bank of Scotland Savings, Teviot House, 41 South Gyle Crescent, Edinburgh EH12 9DR.

Dated this 16th day of May 2003.

(1010)

Partnerships



Change in the Members of a Partnership

JEFFREY GREEN RUSSELL SOLICITORS

We hereby give notice that on 10 May 2003, David Alan Connick, retired as a Partner of Jeffrey Green Russell Solicitors, of Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1S 1RG. (256)

Dissolution of Partnership

D N J HARRIS

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership heretofore subsisting between David Harris and Jane Harris and carrying on business at Brine Pitts Farm, Coole Pilate, near Nantwich, Cheshire CW5 8AX, under the style or firm of "D and J Harris" has been dissolved by mutual consent with effect from 10 April 2003. All debts due to and owed by the former Partnership will be paid by David Harris who will continue to carry on the said business as a sole trader.

Hall Smith Whittingham, Solicitors
Signed for and on behalf of the above-named Partners (253)

T & D DECORATORS

Notice is given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Kevin Paul Daft and Dale Ivan Tomlinson trading as T & D Decorators has been dissolved as from 24 February 2003.

K P Daft and D I Tomlinson

24 February 2003.

(254)

Statement by General Partner Change of Ownership in Limited Partnerships

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP IN LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS PURSUANT TO SECTION 10(1) OF THE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ACT 1907

Date Transferor Transferee €100,000

Limited Partnership Interest

BC EUROPEAN CAPITAL V-4

8 May 2003 Coparin S.A.H. C.P.I.S.A. 10.00

(104)

GREEN T ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP NOTICE OF CHANGE OF MEMBERSHIP IN PARTNERSHIP

Notice is hereby given that Darryl Green, has retired as a Limited Partner from the Green T Asset Management Limited Partnership (Reg No LP006145), with effect from 12 May 2003. (255)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
AGGETT, William John Percy	Crosslands, Wiltown, Curry Rivel, Langport, Somerset TA10 0JE. 14 November 2002.	Battens Solicitors, Mansion House, Princes Street, Yeovil, Somerset BA20 1EP. (Roger Crouch.)	28 July 2003	(838)
ALIMCHANDANI, Vivek Hargobind	4 Porchfield Square, St Johns Gardens, Manchester M3 4FG. Company Director. 14 November 2002.	Fruhman Davies Livingstones, 40 King Street, West Manchester M3 2WY. Solicitors. (Ref MLA/ALI 017/1.) (Harry Louie Lipson.)	25 July 2003	(305)
ARMSTRONG, Raymond William	Beech Hurst Nursing Home, Butlers Green Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex. Draughtsman, Ministry of Public Buildings and Works (Retired). 9 May 2003.	Mayo & Perkins, 2 & 4 Saffrons Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 1DQ. Solicitors. (Robert Howard Williams and John Robert Medbury Clarke.)	28 July 2003	(808)
ASHCROFT, Margaret Edna	124 Higgins Lane, Burscough, Ormskirk, Lancashire L40 8JB. Design Engineer (Retired). 2 October 2002.	Kirwans Solicitors, 363 Woodchurch Road, Birkenhead CH42 8PE.	18 July 2003	(004)
BANKS, Robert Trevor	Dalegate House, Bishop Burton, Beverley, East Riding of Yorkshire. 5 December 2002.	S D J Marshall, 87 Grove Park, Tring, Hertfordshire HP23 5JR. (Stephen Douglas John Marshall and Edward Maciver Mackechnie.)	8 August 2003	(031)
BATER, John Royston	Overton House, Bishops Tawton, Barnstaple, Devon EX32 0DX. 30 March 2003.	AMD Solicitors, PO Box 111, Bristol BS99 3YW. (Geraldine Thelma Bater.)	17 July 2003	(034)
BECKETT, Lily	16 Clare Road, Huntercombe Lane, North Taplow, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 0LH. Office Manager (Retired). 22 January 2003.	Barrett & Thomson, 2 The Quadrangle, 10 Church Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1TQ. (Catherine Anne Lang.)	28 July 2003	(846)
BELLOTTO, Agnese	Weston Park Nursing Home, Moss Lane, Macclesfield, Cheshire SK11 7XE. 14 September 2002.	Daniels Solicitors, 6 Chestergate, Macclesfield, Cheshire SK11 6BA. (Ref JML.) (Justine Marie Littlemore.)	28 July 2003	(825)
BENNETT, Marjorie	6 Guildford Court, Lord Warden Avenue, Walmer. Legal Secretary (Retired). 10 April 2003.	Emmerson Brown & Brown, 127 High Street, Deal, Kent CT14 6BD. (John Simon Glenville and Jean Irene Glenville.)	1 August 2003	(025)
BING, Marjorie Edith	Copperfield House, 72 Dumpton Park Drive, Broadstairs, Kent. Widow. 17 March 2003.	Barnes Marsland Solicitors, 103 High Street, Broadstairs, Kent CT10 1JS. (Michael Edward Rider and Jacqueline Rider.)	17 July 2003	(008)
BIRD, Alan	80 Glenfield Frith Drive, Glenfield. Graphic Designer (Retired). 3 February 2003.	Spearing Waite, 41 Friar Lane, Leicester LE1 5RB. Solicitors. (Ref JMW.) (Muriel Joan Bird.)	17 July 2003	(014)
BOOTH, Phyllis	Rhos Priory Nursing Home, 4 Abbey Road, Rhos on Sea, Colwyn Bay, Conwy. Widow. 1 May 2003.	c/o Howell Hughes & Company, 24 Wynnstay Road, Colwyn Bay, Conwy LL29 8NE. (John Patrick Espley.)	17 July 2003	(036)
BOURKE, John	The Lodge, Hillstow Street, Leabridge Road, Hackney, London E5. Park Superintendent (Retired). 21 August 2002.	Clinton Davis Pallis, 26 Lower Clapton Road, London E5 0PD. (Eleanor Weston.)	28 July 2003	(814)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BRIERS, Eric	9 Acomb Crescent, Redhouse Farm Estate, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE3 2AY. Head of Design (Retired). 20 October 2002.	Ward Hadaway, 7 Beach Road, South Shields, Tyne and Wear, NE33 2QR. Solicitors. (Ref (PC)SH.JMM.BRI 012.3.) (Ian Basham and Stuart Hamilton.)	25 July 2003	(308)
BROOK-AKEREDOLU, Margaret Rosalind	T5, Yakwo Street, Barnawa, Kaduna, Nigeria, formerly 33 Bannockburn Road, Plumstead, London SE18 1ET. Widow. 4 May 2002.	Batchelors Solicitors, Charles House, 35 Widmore Road, Bromley, Kent BR1 1RW. (Ref FR.) (Andrew Ernest James Harmer and Adrian Mark Vernon Frisby.)	25 July 2003	(299)
BROWN, Dorothy Joan	Four Lane Ends, Whixall, Wem, Shropshire. Widow. 29 July 2002.	Hatcher Rogerson, 25 Castle Street, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY1 1DA. Solicitor. (Dorothy Pearl Jeffries, Marjorie Joan Marsh and Phillip Ivor Lane.)	17 July 2003	(520)
BURNETT, Michael	23 Garden Close, Grove Park, London SE12 9TG. Care Worker. 31 July 2002.	Miss L A Spearing, 23 Garden Close, Grove Park, London SE12 9TG. (Mrs S Nash.)	17 July 2003	(012)
BUTCHER, Frances Vera	5 Cunningham Way, Pakefield, Lowestoft, Suffolk. Widow. 12 March 2003.	Dunne & Crome, 17-21 Clapham Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 1PG. Solicitors. (Martin Dunne.)	17 July 2003	(024)
CAMILLERI, Anthony	35 Brighton Road, Balsall Heath, Birmingham. 12 October 2002.	P D Barnett Esq, Hadgkiss Hughes & Beale, 83 Alcester Road, Moseley, Birmingham B13 8EB. (Carole Ann Cook.)	17 July 2003	(833)
CEMLYN-JONES, Gaynor Mair	Pen Y Clip, Druid Road, Menai Bridge, Ynys Mon LL59 5BY. 27 April 2003.	Carter Vincent Jones Davis, Wellfield Offices, Bangor, Gwynedd LL57 1EE. Solicitors. (James Stewart Morrison and Janet Elizabeth Lea.)	28 July 2003	(831)
COATES, Ronald Edward	Hillcrest, 42 Wilnecote Lane, Kettlebrook, Tamworth, Staffordshire B77 2JA. Retired. 3 March 2003.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in-Marsh GL56 0JQ.	17 July 2003	(832)
COOMBES, James Edward	19 Stella Road, Preston, Paignton TQ3 1BH. 8 March 2003.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Exeter Estates Office, PO Box 244, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1YQ. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	28 July 2003	(840)
COX, Gladys Mabel Alice	Flat 9, St Barnabas Close, Daventry Road, Knowle, Bristol BS4 1DE. Greengrocer (Retired). 30 November 2002.	Culpan Williams Solicitors, 168-170 Wells Road, Knowle, Bristol BS4 2AG. (Clifford George Cox and Barbara Patricia Cox.)	28 July 2003	(815)
DANGER, Elma Hildred	"Redwood", Farr Hall Drive, Heswall, Wirral. Married Woman. 24 April 2003.	Carter Hodge, 234 Telegraph Road, Heswall, Wirral CH60 0AL. (Brian John Riddell Danger.)	28 July 2003	(842)
DAVIS, Brian John	78 West Hill, East Grinstead, West Sussex. Airport Security Guard (Retired). 3 March 2003.	Allen Ticehurst, Medway House, 18-22 Cantelupe Road, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 3BJ. Solicitors.	28 July 2003	(837)
DAVIS, Carmen Agatha	157 Poplar Avenue, Edgbaston, Birmingham. 11 October 2002.	Highways, 26 Highfield Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B15 3DR. (Stephen Robert Williams and Christine Caroline Davis.)	17 July 2003	(021)
DAVIS, Ronald Alan	16 Longlees, Maple Cross, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire WD3 9UQ. 17 March 2003.	Turner Coulston, 29 Billing Road, Northampton NN1 5DQ. Solicitors. (Jane Elizabeth Rourke and Pauline Dorothy Cox.)	28 July 2003	(848)
DENT, Jennie	Waverley Lodge, Lemington, Newcastle NE15 8AX. 7 November 2002.	David Gray & Co., 56 Westgate Road, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne and Wear NE1 5XU. Solicitors. (Anne Walker.)	17 July 2003	(011)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
DOUGHERTY, John	172 Queens Drive, Walton, Liverpool L4 6XD. 14 October 2002.	Byrne Frodsham & Co., 1-3 Deacon Road, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 6EB. Solicitors. (Maureen Milnes.)	25 July 2003	(295)
ELLIOTT, John	Bugle Cottage, Egton, Whitby, North Yorkshire. Managing Director (Retired). 30 December 2002.	Eaton Smith, 14 High Street, Huddersfield HD1 2HA. (Malcolm Noel Tracey and John Benjamin Cooper.)	28 July 2003	(817)
EYRES, Reginald Morgan	8 Bramley Close, Worthing, West Sussex. Electrical Engineer. 24 January 2003.	Coole & Haddock, 14 Carfax, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1DZ. Solicitors. (Kelly Ann Compton.)	17 July 2003	(521)
FEARN, Edith Annie	Nightingale Nursing Home, 2 Roslin Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH3 7JA, and formerly of 5 Millhams Drive, Bournemouth, Dorset BH10 7LP. 6 March 2003.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Exeter Estates Office, PO Box 244, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1YQ. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	28 July 2003	(839)
FENTON, Elizabeth	18 Horace Gay Gardens, Letchworth, Hertfordshire SG6 4XP. 16 February 2003.	Mark Fenton, 204 Knightsfield, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire AL8 7RQ.	17 July 2003	(018)
FOSTER, Brynmor	Thornhill, Robeston West, Milford Haven. 17 October 2002.	Walter Williams, Europa House, 115 Charles Street, Milford Haven, Pembrokeshire SA73 2HW.	17 July 2003	(016)
FRANKLIN, Elizabeth	12 The Oast House, Grange Road, Cambridge CB3 9AR. School Teacher (Retired). 15 January 2003.	Few & Kester, Chequers House, 77-81 Newmarket Road, Cambridge CB5 8EU. Solicitors. (Ref JAP/FA8/3.) (Margaret Eleanor Mary Henkel and Jennifer Ann Pratt.)	23 July 2003	(809)
FRIEND, Barbara	Ivydene Nursing Home, Staniforth Drive, Ivybridge, Devon PL21 0UJ. Widow. 17 January 2003.	G Lynes, 6 Beacon Close, Ivybridge, Devon PL21 0BT. (Gordon Walter Lynes.)	21 July 2003	(038)
FRIMANNSSON, Birgir	Bardastrond 27, 170 Seltjarnes, Iceland. Pensioner. 24 January 2001.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref LZ/E 190D.)	18 July 2003	(043)
FROST, Frederick John	16 Netherdale Court, Wetherby LS22 6SW. Retired. 10 March 2003.	Hart & Company, 63 St James Street, Wetherby LS22 6RS. Solicitors. (Stephen Waring MacPherson Hepworth.)	28 July 2003	(803)
GILMORE, Gladys Maud	Alton House, 37 St Leonards Avenue, Hayling Island, Hampshire. Widow. 20 March 2002.	Royds RDW, 2 Crane Court, Fleet Street, London EC4A 2BL. (Pauline Grace Oakley.)	25 July 2003	(302)
GODIER, Florence Elizabeth	60 Palmeira Road, Bexleyheath, Kent DA7 4UX. Widow. 27 February 2003.	Thomas Eggar, Arundel House, 1 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1SL. (Ref PLW/KLH.) (Colin W J Godier and Sylvia J Godier.)	28 July 2003	(811)
GOULDING, Olive May	8 Bingham Road, Verwood, Dorset BH31 6TY. Retired. 20 April 2003.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Wychwood Court, Costswold Business Village, Moreton-in-Marsh GL56 0JQ.	28 July 2003	(805)
GREENWOOD, Thomas Frederick	West Ashby Lodge, West Ashby, Horncastle, Lincolnshire. General Practitioner (Retired). 23 November 2002.	Bridge McFarland Haddon Owen, 9 Cornmarket, Louth, Lincolnshire LN11 9PY. Solicitors. (Marjorie Mirabel Greenwood.)	17 July 2003	(072)
GRIGGS, Kate	4 Presdales Drive, Ware, Hertfordshire SG12 9NS. Housewife. 15 August 2000.	Gisby Harrison, Goffs Oak House, Cheshunt, Hertfordshire EN7 5HG. (Ref HS/Griggs.) (David Robert Mitson and Herbert Charles Griggs.)	28 July 2003	(822)
HALL, David Keith	15 Paddock Close, Hunsdon, Hertfordshire SG12 8NL. Head Teacher (Retired). 25 November 2002.	Jameson & Hill, 60-62 High Street, Ware, Hertfordshire SG12 9DA. (Jill Hall and Nicholas Andrew Evans.)	25 July 2003	(315)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HARTLEY, Wilfred Albert	33 Elmswood Gardens, Sherwood, Nottingham. Insurance Assessor (Retired). 27 April 2003.	Edwards Geldard, 44 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5EL. Solicitors. (Charles Pilsworth Bignall and Timothy Richard Cullen.)	28 July 2003	(804)
HEANEY, Dorothy	7 Garland Rothley, Leicestershire. 1 April 2003.	Nelsons, Provincial House, 37 New Walk, Leicester LE1 6TU. Solicitors. (Ref 5/KJG/136938.1.) (James Edward Russell Coningsby and Melanie Stacey Oswin.)	17 July 2003	(013)
HEAYSMAN, Elsie Mary	98 Hazelwick Road, Three Bridges, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 1NH. Shop Assistant (Retired). 16 April 2003.	Lloyds TSB Bank plc, Private Banking and Financial Services, Estates Office, 20-26 St Johns's Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 9NR.	28 July 2003	(849)
HILLS, Peter Thomas	Finbarn, Mill Road, Aveley, Essex RM15 4SJ. Bank Manager (Retired). 1 December 2002.	Trevor William Watkins, 87 South Hill Road, Shortlands, Bromley, Kent BR2 0RW.	31 July 2003	(020)
HORSMAN, Rosemary Jago	17 Carters Meadow, Charlton, Andover, Hampshire SP10 4AF. Postmistress (Retired). 13 March 2003.	Parker Bullen, 8 Newbury Street, Andover, Hampshire SP10 1DW. (Robert Henry Stallibrass Hiscocks and Robert William Sykes.)	17 July 2003	(006)
HORSNELL, Henry Joseph	2 Devon Court, 44 Percy Road, Hampton, Middlesex TW12 2JU, former National Health Administrator (Retired). 30 September 2002.	Adams Delmar, 56 Ashley Road, Hampton, Middlesex TW12 2HU. Solicitors. (Ref SM 1510.1 Horsnell.) (Elizabeth Cull and John Anthony David Adams.)	25 July 2003	(297)
HUNT, Dennis	30 Rosedale Grove, Spring Bank West, Hull. 19 April 2003.	Hamers Solicitors, 9-11 Scale Lane, Kingston upon Hull HU1 1PH. (Kevin Dennis Hunt and Philip Christopher Hamer.)	17 July 2003	(009)
HUSSEY, Charles William	9 Curbey Close, West Chiltington, West Sussex RH20 2HU. Chartered Quantity Surveyor. 13 December 2002.	Coole & Haddock, 14 Carfax, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1DZ. Solicitors. (Meryll Peta Hussey).	17 July 2003	(522)
INGRAM, Marjorie Ellen Ruth	31 Lord Roberts Avenue, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex. Widow. 24 August 2002.	Blocks Solicitors, Arcade Chambers, 2-6 Arcade Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 1EL. (Ref DJA/NCN/ING10-1.) (Victor Henry William Dean.)	28 July 2003	(820)
JACKSON, William Joseph	29 Ambleside Road, Bedworth, Warwickshire CV12 8RR. Machine Tool Engineer (Retired). 26 January 2003.	Lester Dixon & Jeffcoate, 29 Dugdale Street, Nuneaton, Warwickshire. Solicitors. (Peter William Jackson and Alan White.)	28 July 2003	(843)
JAGGARD, Simon Andrew	12 High Street, Cawston, Norwich, Norfolk NR10 4JA. 12 February 2003.	Richard Madle, 1 Birds Lane, Sygate, Norwich NR10 4JA. Accountants.	17 July 2003	(032)
JAKSCH, Joan Edith Barrington	Green Gables Home and Hospital, 241 Bridge Street, Nelson, New Zealand. Pensioner. 17 November 1999.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref L2/E 841B.)	18 July 2003	(042)
KELLY, Raymund	24 Pollard Close, Old Windsor, Berkshire SL4 2PF. 22 September 2002.	Philip Jackson & Co, 679 West Road, Newcastle upon Tyne NE15 7QQ. Solicitors. (Ref PJ/JB/Kelly.K5593.01.) (Suzanne Miller.)	17 July 2003	(071)
KIRKMAN, Doris Eileen	164 Chipstead Way, Woodmansterne, Surrey SM7 3JS. 28 April 2003.	Stone Odell & Frankson, Century House, 100A High Street, Banstead, Surrey SM7 2NN. (Angus John Storar and Derek Risebrow-Smith.)	28 July 2003	(826)
KOGAN, Lily	Parklands Nursing Home, 21-27 Thundersley Park Road, South Benfleet, Essex, formerly of 11 Tylewood, Hadleigh, Benfleet, Essex. Widow. 11 October 2002.	Giles Wilson, 1759 London Road, Leigh on Sea, Essex SS9 2SR. Solicitors. (Melinda Giles and Antony John Giles.)	20 July 2003	(028)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
KUNKLER, Olga	The Bridge House Residential Home, Farnham Road, Elstead, Surrey and formerly of Moonraker, Cobbetts Hill, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 0UA. Nursing Sister. 10 July 2002.	Howell-Jones Partnership, Flint House, 52 High Street, Leatherhead, Surrey KT22 8AJ. (Alan Roper and Clive Barclay Stuart Kunkler.)	28 July 2003	(812)
LANDON, James Leslie	30 Eaton Avenue, Arnold, Nottingham. Retired. 4 March 2003.	Sharp & Partners, 140 Front Street, Arnold, Nottingham NG5 7EG. (Christopher Graham Carlin and John Arthur Hallam.)	17 July 2003	(029)
LITTLE, Maureen Nellie	Westerlands Residential Home, Boelle Cross Road, Kingsbridge, Devon TQ7 INL, formerly of 44 Forest Drive, Weston super Mare, North Somerset BS23 2UF. 1 April 2003.	Mr J B Little, Charterlands, Cleveland Drive, Bigbury on Sea, Kingsbridge TQ7 4AY.	17 July 2003	(017)
LLOYD, Eirian	Flat 15, 200 Yardley Road, Acocks Green, Birmingham B27 6LR. 14 March 2003.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Exeter Estates Office, PO Box 244, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1YQ. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	28 July 2003	(816)
LOONEY, Hanorah Patricia	83 Lulworth Avenue, Hamworthy, Poole, Dorset BH14 4DH. 5 April 2003.	Dickinson Manser, 5 Parkstone Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 1NL. Solicitors.	25 July 2003	(022)
LYNCH, Annie Roberta	Flat 34, The Vineries, Nizells Avenue, Hove, East Sussex BN3 1PY. Widow. 10 March 2003.	Dean Wilson Laing, 96 Church Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1HJ. (Arthur Samuel Robert Lynch and Kenneth Orr Lynch.)	28 July 2003	(823)
LYNCH, Peter John	Thyme Barn, Claverton, Bath BA2 7BG. 5 April 2003.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Exeter Estates Office, PO Box 244, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1YQ. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	28 July 2003	(845)
MACKENZIE, Kurt Michael Cunegund	58 Brownlow Road, Bounds Green, London N11 2BS. 13 August 2002.	N K Evans & Co, 204 John Humphries House, Stockwell Street, Greenwich, London SE10 9JN. (Nicholas Kenneth Evans.)	17 July 2003	(001)
MANCHESTER, Jean Gwendoline	Quarry Edge, Ashby Road, Melbourne, Derbyshire DE73 1ES. Head Teacher (Retired). 26 March 2003.	Chambers & Hind, 6 Bath Street, Ilkeston, Derbyshire DE7 8GT. Solicitors. (Hedley Charles Needham and Margaret Aline Loydall.)	21 July 2003	(033)
MANNERS, Joan Florence	Brundall Nursing Home, 2-4 Blofield Road, Brundall, Norwich, Norfolk NR13 4NN, formerly of 18 Wherry Reach, Acle, Norwich, Norfolk NR13 3RJ. Housewife. 25 April 2003.	Kent & Co, Calthorpe Cottages, The Green, Acle, Norwich, Norfolk NR13 3QX. (Stephen Grange Manners, Jens Thomas Kent and Susan Caroline Kent.)	28 July 2003	(824)
MARCHANT, Cicely Frances Lilian	Westholme, 55 Harestock Road, Winchester, Hampshire SO22 6NT. 15 February 2003.	TWM Solicitors, 128 High Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3HH. (Adrian Bryan Patrick O'Loughlin and Judith Joyce Wynne Wedderspoon.)	28 July 2003	(847)
MARTIN, Barbara	276 Martin Way, Merton Park, London SW20 9BX. 14 January 2003.	Gumersalls, 16 Waterloo Road, Epsom, Surrey KT19 8AZ. Solicitors. (Helen Denise Martin.)	25 July 2003	(040)
MASON, Michael York	6 Abberbury Avenue, Iffley, Oxford. 13 March 2003.	Marshall & Galpin, North Bailey House, New Inn Hall Street, Oxford OX1 2EA. Solicitors. (Philippa Anne Scoones.)	28 July 2003	(829)
MEINERTZHAGEN, Marguerite Josephine Jeslein	Meadbank, 12 Parkgate Road, Battersea, London SW11, and formerly of 82 Old Church Street, London SW3. 23 February 2003.	Vernor-Miles & Noble, 5 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5DD. Solicitors.	1 August 2003	(039)
MILLER, Kathleen Florence	North Cheam, Surrey. Secretary (Retired). 5 February 2003.	Taylor Willcocks, 10 Upper Mulgrave Road, Cheam, Surrey SM2 7BA. (Colin James Thorpe.)	31 July 2003	(027)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
MILNE, Michael John	Second Floor Flat, 54 Islington Park Street, London N1. Display Manager. 5 May 2003.	C Pittordou & Co, 279 Grays Inn Road, London WC1X 8QF. (Christakis Pittordou and Alan Andrew Milne.)	28 July 2003	(810)
MOORE, Sylvia	21 Longlands Park Crescent, Sidcup, Kent DA15 7NG. School Teacher (Retired). 24 March 2003.	Woolsey Morris & Kennedy, 100 Station Road, Sidcup, Kent DA15 7DT. (Gillian Vera Scott and Paul Mervyn Venton.)	25 July 2003	(309)
MOUNTAIN, John Letten	Little Grimsby Hall, Little Grimsby, Near Louth, Lincolnshire. Solicitor (Retired). 8 November 1999.	Bates Mountain, 37 Bethlehem Street, Grimsby, North East Linconshire DN31 1JJ. Solicitors. (John Charles Mountain and Diana Faith Mountain.)	28 July 2003	(827)
MUNN, James Macgregor	139 Old Station Road, Hampton in Arden, Solihull, West Midlands B92 0HE, formerly of 25 Yelverton Drive, Edgbaston, Birmingham B15 3NT, and also formerly of 22 The Willows, Raglan, Gwent, and 36 Grove Road, Bingham, Nottinghamshire. 22 March 2003.	Forster & Wheeler, 817 Hagley Road, West Quinton, Birmingham B32 1AD. Solicitors.	17 July 2003	(010)
NETTLESHIP, Ernest	8 Ivel Grover, Mablethorpe, Lincolnshire. Farm Worker (Retired). 6 January 2003.	Bridge McFarland Haddon Owen, 9 Cornmarket, Louth, Lincolnshire LN11 9PY. Solicitors. (Gladys Josephine Collis.)	17 July 2003	(074)
NEWSOME, Dorothy Mabel	3 Haywra Court, Haywra Street, Harrogate, North Yorkshire HG1 5SP. Retired. 25 December 2002.	Hooper & Wollen, Carlton House, 30 The Terrace, Torquay, Devon TQ1 1BS. (Heather Claire Newsome.)	25 July 2003	(311)
OLIVER, Cyril John	3 The Crescent, Cwmdare, Aberdare, Rhondda Cynon Taff. 15 December 2002.	Marchant Harries, 77 High Street, Hirwaun, Aberdare CF44 9SW. (Ref H.JM.) (William James Partridge.)	17 July 2003	(026)
PAUL, Philip John	22 Grove Hill, Topsham, Exeter, Devon. Chartered Surveyor (Retired). 21 April 2003.	Everys, Council Chambers, Station Road, Budleigh Salterton, Devon EX9 6RL. (Philip Nicholas Paul and Christopher John Paul.)	28 July 2003	(850)
PAYNE, Dennis Clifford	38 Paget Drive, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 3PT. Company Secretary (Retired). 8 October 2002.	Whiting and Mason, 22 Stockport Road, Marple, Stockport, SK6 6AB. Solicitors. (John Geoffrey Blake and Russell Ward.)	25 July 2003	(041)
POTTER, Lady Patricia Anne	3 Royal Avenue, London SW3 4QE. Housewife. 19 October 2002.	Lawrence Graham, 190 Strand, London WC2R 1JN. (Ref PRJ/P2656/2.) (Glenn Charles Hurstfield, Barry David Stuart Lock and Carolyn Anne Parker Bowles.)	25 July 2003	(304)
PROTH, Edward George	15 Cheryl Drive, Thornton Cleveleys, Lancashire. 12 March 2003.	Blackburn & Co, 13-15 Preston Street, Fleetwood, Lancashire FY7 6JD. (Alan George Godwin and Anthony Michael O'Brien.)	25 July 2003	(303)
PYM, Leonard Charles	3 Chiltern View, Tetsworth, Oxfordshire OX9 7AL. 1 March 2003.	Lightfoots, 1-3 High Street, Thame, Oxfordshire OX9 2BX. (Timothy John Morton and Robert Thomas Neville Freeman.)	25 July 2003	(298)
RILEY, Raymond	15 Ruby Street, Denton, Manchester M34 6GY. Cotton Mill Operative (Retired). 13 March 2003.	Sleigh Son & Booth, 1 Ashton Road, Droylsden, Manchester M43 7AB. (Christopher Thomas Sleigh.)	28 July 2003	(801)
RODFORD, Mary Frances	69 Thetford Road, New Malden, Surrey. Office Clerk. 4 September 2002.	Gregsons Solicitors, St Christopher's House, Tabor Grove, Wimbledon, London SW19 4EX. (Edmund Anthony Middlehurst and John Moody.)	28 July 2003	(813)
ROWE, Alan	12 Fowlers Croft, Compton, Guildford, Surrey. Train Driver (Retired). 20 April 2003.	Barlows Solicitors, 30 Church Street, Godalming, Surrey. (Samuel Alan Rowe and Christine Richards.)	25 July 2003	(314)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ROWELL, Beryl Kathleen	Linksway Nursing Home, 17 Douglas Avenue, Exmouth, Devon EX8 2EY. Retired. 31 March 2003.	Everys, Council Chambers, Station Road, Budleigh, Salterton, Devon EX9 6RL. (William Knightley Holled Coxe and Stuart Mortimer Rowland.)	17 July 2003	(834)
SEAMAN, Frederick Holland	Elm Tree Close Older Peoples Home, Elm Tree Avenue, Frinton-on-Sea, Essex. 26 July 2000.	Mark Auden Young, 28-30 Kingsway, Dovercourt, Essex CO12 3AB. Solicitors. (Aubrey Robert Seaman and Robin Thomas Avenell.)	17 July 2003	(005)
SELWAY, Gladys Eleanor	Catherine House, Cork Street, Frome, Somerst BA11 1BL, formerly of 48 Keyford, Frome, Somerset. Widow. 20 April 2003.	FDC Law, Argyll House, Bath Street, Frome, Somerset BA11 1DP. Solicitors. (James Hollis and Sandra Elizabeth Emery.)	17 July 2003	(037)
SHEWRY, Dorothy Lilian	The Laurels, 130-134 Church End Lane, Runwell, Wicked, Essex. 23 September 2002.	Geoffrey Posner & Co, 32 High Street, Burnham-on-Crouch, Essex CM0 8AA. Solicitors. (Ref POS/5466/ams.) (Geoffrey Posner.)	18 July 2003	(307)
SHRIVES, Awdrey	77 Peacock Lane, Brighton, East Sussex. Housewife. 26 April 2003.	Dean Wilson Laing, 96 Church Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1UJ. (Judith Anne Adshead and John Howard Shrives.)	26 July 2003	(821)
SIMMONDS, Charles John	68 East Street, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 1AQ. Sign Writer (Retired). 3 May 2003.	Mrs S Thulborn, Tozers, 10 St Paul's Road, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 4PR. Solicitors. (Ref SLT/NP/12213.5.) (Robin James and Shirley James.)	1 August 2003	(019)
SMALE, Dorothea Madge	10 Patricia Drive, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 3RU. Furniture Salesman (Retired). 25 February 2003.	Pinney Rogers & Co., 52 Station Road, Upminster, Essex RM14 2TU. (Germain Elizabeth McAulay-Moore.)	25 July 2003	(296)
SOWERBUTTS, John Stevenson	Downham, Canada Lane, Faringdon, Oxfordshire SN7 8AR. 1 April 2002.	Robertsons, Oakfield House 59-61 Hill Avenue, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 5BZ. Solicitors. (Christine Elizabeth Hammond and Lesley Rebecca Bennett.)	25 July 2003	(310)
SPURRY, William Gwynne Henry	3 Whitfield Road, Fulwood, Sheffield S7 5EA. Policeman (Retired). 9 February 2003.	Irwin Mitchell, St Peter's House, Hartshead, Sheffield S1 2EL. Solicitors. (Ref PGS.) (Niall David Baker and Julie Louise Atkinson.)	18 July 2003	(306)
STEPHENS, Adelaide Lucinda	37 Shaftesbury Court, Selkirk Drive, Erith, Kent. Housewife. 8 December 2002.	Taylor Walton, 65 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SW. Solicitors. (Ref HJE.)	25 July 2003	(313)
STOKES, Joan Lilah	81 Mount Pleasant Road, Brixham, Devon. 18 September 2000.	Edwin Coe, 2 Stone Buildings, Lincolns Inn, London WC2A 3TH. Solicitors. (Ref GJM.) (David Allan Pack.)	25 July 2003	(301)
STUDLEY, Levi	2 Ashcroft Road, Gainsborough, Lincolnshire DN21 1JY. Shop Proprietor (Retired). 30 August 2002.	Bridge McFarland Haddon Owen, 9 Cornmarket, Louth, Lincolnshire LN11 9PY. Solicitors. (Patrick Murray Purves.)	17 July 2003	(073)
SUSAETA, Iciar (otherwise Itziar Susaeta)	8 Park Street, Goodwick, Pembrokeshire SA64 0HD. 6 December 2002.	Robertsons, 6 Park Place, Cardiff CF10 3RS. (Peter Brian Weber.)	31 July 2003	(002)
SWANSON, William Alexander	28 Beacon House, Upton, Pontefract, West Yorkshire WF9 1NJ. Factory Worker (Retired). 23 January 2003.	Moxon & Barker, The Law Chambers, Belks Court, Pontefract, West Yorkshire WF8 1DF. (Ref Mr M J Scott.) (Gerrard D Swanson and William J Swanson.)	17 July 2003	(007)
SZE, Vana Wai-Na	119 Filton Avenue, Horfield, Bristol BS7 0AT. 7 August 2002.	Hugh James Solicitors, Arlbee House, Greyfriars Road, Cardiff CF10 3QB. (Ref NZ/SZE/1/2.) (Cherry Elizabeth Wright.)	17 July 2003	(003)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
TAIT, John Eland	Pearce Lane Farm, Stubbing, Wingerworth, Chesterfield, Derbyshire. 11 April 2003.	Hartley Linfoot and Whitlam Solicitors, Princess House, 122 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 2DW. (Ref RHG/JW.) (Robert John Murray Tait and Richard Hadley Gilbert.)	31 July 2003	(015)
TAMBLING, Geoffrey George	15 High Street, Cannington, Bridgwater, Somerset. 16 April 2003.	Clarke Willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton, Somerset TA1 2PG. (Stuart George Thorne and Peter Nellist.)	28 July 2003	(828)
TANSEY, Frederick Henry	Southdown Nursing Home, Cheam, Surrey. Company Secretary (Retired). 25 September 2002.	Taylor Willcocks, 10 Upper Mulgrave Road, Cheam, Surrey SM2 7BA. (Colin James Thorpe.)	31 July 2003	(023)
THOMAS, Dilys Blodwen	1 Lewis Street, Ystrad Mynach, Hengoed, Caerphilly. Nurse (Retired). 4 March 2003.	Caswell Jones, 29 Bedwlwyn Road, Ystrad Mynach, Hengoed, Caerphilly CF82 7AA. Solicitors. (Nesta Mary Howells and Nansi Diana Deeks.)	28 July 2003	(841)
THOMAS, Laura Elizabeth	29 Wordsworth Close, Llanwit Major, Vale of Glamorgan CF61 1WZ. 30 March 2003.	Evans Gwyn & Gwyn, Frondeg, 1 Boverton Road, Llanwit Major, Vale of Glamorgan CF61 1XZ. Solicitors. (Christopher Ioan Evans.)	28 July 2003	(844)
THOMPSON, Winifred Mabel	4 Percy Court, Alnwick, Northumberland. Housemaid (Retired). 13 April 2003.	Adam Douglas & Son, Market Place, Alnwick, Northumberland NE66 1HP. (Anne Manners and Norman Luke.)	17 July 2003	(035)
TOMALIN, Kevin Anthony	26 London End, Upper Boddington, Daventry, Northamptonshire NN11 6DP. Panel Beater. 21 April 2003.	Aplin Stockton Fairfax, 36 West Bar, Banbury, Oxfordshire OX16 9RU. Solicitors. (Rebecca Louise Tomalin and Jason Mark Tomalin.)	28 July 2003	(807)
TOWNSEND, Gordon William	25 Queensway, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO12 6JS. 22 April 2003.	Hilary Susan Truefitt, 50 Albemarle Crescent, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO11 1XZ.	28 July 2003	(835)
TRAHAIR, Nicholas Roseveare	The Croft, South Milton, Kingsbridge, Devon. Company Director (Retired). 6 February 2003.	Gill Akaster, Scott Lodge, Milehouse, Plymouth PL2 3DD. Solicitors. (Jacqueline Sandra Ashley, Martin John Paul Leech and Nicholas Martyn Trahair.)	28 July 2003	(802)
TYSON, Moira Kathleen	New Lodge, Links Drive, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 9AW. School Teacher (Retired). 14 April 2003.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 5th and 6th Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	25 July 2003	(312)
WARD, John James	30 High Street, Little Addington, Northamptonshire NN14 4BD. General Building Labourer. 1 April 2003.	Wilson Browne, 26 Silver Street, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 1AY. (Graham Leonard Hill and Dennis James Ward.)	28 July 2003	(819)
WEBB, Howard Gordon	23 The Green, Calne, Wiltshire. 24 April 2003.	Goughs, 28 Church Street, Calne, Wiltshire SN11 0HX. Solicitors.	25 July 2003	(030)
WILDE, Theodore Donald	25 Leighside House, Court Road, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 2LG. 17 November 2002.	Rix & Kay, 84 High Street, Heathfield, East Sussex TN21 8JG. (Hilary Alison Hughes and Martin Edward Terrell.)	17 July 2003	(836)
WILLIAMS, Glenys Elizabeth	Hillparc Residential Home, 102 Pen-ylan Road, Cardiff. Widow. 17 March 2003.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 5th and 6th Floor, Decon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	25 July 2003	(300)
WILLIAMS, John Leslie	27 Penhaligan Way, Hereford HR4 9YB. Special Metals Storeman (Retired). 24 March 2003.	Mr C G Powell, Beaumonts, Beaumont House, Offa Street, Hereford HR1 2LH. (John Charles Williams and Patricia Hunter King.)	28 July 2003	(818)
WILSON, James George Wade	Eildon, Church End, South Leigh, Witney, Oxfordshire OX29 6UR. 23 March 2003.	c/o Morgan Cole, Buxton Court, 3 West Way, Oxford OX2 0SZ. (Alan George Wilson and John Peter Oswald Cole.)	28 July 2003	(830)

6154 THE LONDON GAZETTE FRIDAY 16 MAY 2003

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
WOJCIK, Bronislaw	19 St Vincent Road, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 9PS. Retired. 15 April 2003.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in-Marsh GL56 0JQ.	17 July 2003	(806)

AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 15th OCTOBER 2001



			ruthis at d'Af	ndus vs childr
1	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Camp. (Amendment) Regulations 1967]	anies (Forma)	25 00	2 9 3R
	(C - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the 8 refer (6 -1 C Related Companies will be charged at troble the single of			
?	Winding up Patition [Pursuant to the Insorvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No 1925 and Patherships Order 1986, No 2421]	llie Insplænt	30.00	35.26
1	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding up and First Meetings of Credit [Pursuant to the Insoruency Art 1995] (2 - 5 Resent Companies will be charged at trable the single of (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at trable the single of	empany raici	65.00	76 38
4	Matice to Greditors and Final and Annual Elquidation Meetings of Members / Graditors [Pursuant to the Institution Act 1998 and the Inspirercy Rules (988)] (2 - 5 Reliated Companies will be charged at doubt the single of 10 Reliated Engineers will be charged at trotte the single of 10 Reliated Engineers will be charged at trotte the single of 10 Reliated Engineers will be charged as trotte the single of 10 Reliated Engineers will be charged as trotte the single of 10 Reliated Engineers.		65 QQ	76.38
5	All Other Insolvency / Bankruptcy Holides		30,00	36.25
Б	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll		30.00	36.26
γ	Notice of Intended Dividend		25.00	29.38
В	Appaintment of Administrative Receiver		30.00	35.25
<u>F</u>	Notices under the Anendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies		25.00	29.38
10	Pension Scheme [Pursi.ani to the Trustee Act 1925 Section 27]		65 00	76.38
'1	Insurance Company Mobices [Pursitant to the Insurance Companies Act 1982]		65. 0 0	76.38
17	Notice of Olschamer [Pursuam to the Companies Act 1985 Ch 5, Section \$55 (5)]		65.00	76 18
13	Highiges (Index the Trustee Act (Deceased's Estates)		40.00	47,00
	[Porecent to the Trustee Act 1925]			
14	Deputy (Jeutenants Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Arti 1983]		26.00	29.38
15	Marriage Act [Places registered for solernmaing Marriages]		30.00	36.25
IÊ	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]		65.00	76.38
17	Water Resources Notices [Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991]		100.00	117.50
19	All Public Notices (Including notices in the following Sections - Transport, Planning, Health Environment Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy and Post & Telecomi	up to 25 lines	70.00	82.25
19	All other Natices or Advertisements, (induding Applications to Parisinent)	up to 10 lines	30.00	35.25
		Addt onal 5	12.00	14.10
		Lines or Less		
		Columo Hato Pega Bate	165.00 320 00	193.88 376.00
20	Proofing - per notice (Copy must be submitted at least one week oner to publicate	rion cate)	â0.0 ô	35.26
21	Late Advartisements (Up to 4 33 pm of day provide Publication Date)		30.00	35.26
22 23	Withdrawat of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication Voucher copy (with his pasted on day of publication) (cost free)	pre payment	30.00 1.56	35.26

All Notices and Advertisaments should reach the London Gazette Office before 11 30 am, two working days previous to sublication (eg A Nobice to be published on a Monday, milist be received in the Lendon Gazette office by 11 30 am on the previous 11 ursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set but in (21) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances parmit. See (22) above

The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Enday (Bank holidays excepted)

Fact or Fiction?

benefit claimants on child poverty

tough regime on Brown sets sight

'Tough on crime' plan unveiled

For the full story on current Parliamentary issues Hansard reveals who spoke in debates, what they said and what they decided, giving you the facts behind the headlines

Hansard is the reference source that guarantees you always have access to the word by word account of proceedings in the House of Commons and House of Lords. Hansard lets you:

- · track the progress of new legislation
- · review any debate on any issue
- monitor speeches and voting records for a member
- · follow policy developments in broad areas such as health and education

Hansard is published in daily and weekly editions. Indexes are available to aid location of topics relevant to you.

To subscribe to Hansard or to order Parliamentary and Statutory **Publications call TSO's Parliamentary** Hotline on 08457 023 474 quoting reference BJU.



Government Tracker



Including Daily UK & European Press Releases

A guide to the latest Government publications

Every day, *The* London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday – **New Law Tracker**. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday - Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

Home Affairs

Crime

*Press Release 14.05.2003

DCMS – Kim Howells Backs Private Bill To Outlaw Trade In Stolen Works Of Art

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Police

*Press Release 14.05.2003

Police Complaints Authority – PCA Supervise Investigation Into A Fatal RTI In Dorset

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

International Affairs

Aid

*European Press Release 14.05.2003

Commission Approves Proposed Aid In Favour Of Adolf Jass Schwarza

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 14.05.2003

North Korea: Commission Approves Eur 7.5 Million In Humanitarian Aid

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 14.05.2003

Zimbabwe: Commission Approves Eur 13 Million In Humanitarian Aid http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

European Policy

*European Press Release 14.05.2003

Romano Prodi President Of The European Commission Planning Our Work Until The End Of The Term And The Convention Conference Of Presidents Of The European Parliament Strasbourg, 13 May 2002

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 14.05.2003

Günter Verheugen Member Of The European Commission - Responsible For Enlargement "Implementation Of Reforms In Turkey Is A Determining Factor" EP-Plenary Session Strasbourg, 13 May 2003

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Trade, Industry & Energy

Business

*Press Release 14.05.2003

Office of Fair Trading – OFT Revokes Surrey Motor Dealer's Credit Licence

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 14.05.2003

Office of Fair Trading – Two Lancashire Firms Have Licences Revoked And Refused

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 14.05.2003

Office of Fair Trading – OFT Refuses Credit Licence To North London Mortgage Broker

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 14.05.2003

DTI – SPI Wound Up In The Public Interest

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Communications

Green Paper 06 05 2003

Communications

The Draft Electronic Communications Code (Conditions And Restrictions) Regulations. Copies From: Jane Manning

Communications And Information Industries Directorate Department Of Trade And Industry

Tel: 020 7215 1630

Email: coderegulations@dti.gsi.gov.uk

HYPERLINK

Website: http://www.dti.gov.uk Comments By 19 June 2003

Competition

*Press Release 14.05.2003

OFTEL – Competition And Choice - Review Of OFTEL'S Work http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 14.05.2003

DTI – Merger Clearance - Dorel Industries Inc http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Consumer Issues

*Press Release 14.05.2003

Office of Fair Trading – Virgin Wine Gives Consumers Fairer Online Deal

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Energy

Green Paper 06 05 2003

Gas And Electricity

Strengthening The Transparency And Accountability Of The Gas And Electricity Industry Code Modification Process Draft

Regulatory Impact Assessment Copies From: Stephen Green Department For Trade And Industry

Tel: 020 7215 6201

Email: stephen.green@dti.gsi.gov.uk

HYPERLINK

Website: http://www.dti.gov.uk No Date Given For Comments

Finance & Banking

*European Press Release 14.05.2003

Results Of Council Of Economics And Finance Ministers, Brussels, 13th May 2003 Financial Services And Taxation http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Imports & Exports

*Press Release 14.05.2003

DCMS – Arts Minister Places Temporary Export Bar On A Miniature Of The Nativity

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Industry

*Press Release 14.05.2003

DTI – Major U.S. Showcase For UK Computer Games Firms http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*European Press Release 14.05.2003

Spokesperson's Statement On Dawn Raids In The Copper Concentrate Sector

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Taxation

*Press Release 14.05.2003

HM Customs & Excise – Backing A Winner - Betting Industry Tax Changes

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Telecommunications

*Press Release 14.05.2003

HM Treasury – Peter Gershon Announces New Broadband Service http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Social Policy

Employment

*Press Release 14.05.2003

 $National\ Statistics - Labour\ Market\ Statistics - North\ East\ http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/$

*Press Release 14.05.2003

 $National\ Statistics-Labour\ Market\ Statistics-Scotland\ http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/$

*Press Release 14.05.2003

National Statistics - Labour Market Statistics - Wales http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 14.05.2003

National Statistics - Labour Market Statistics - Briefing http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 14.05.2003

 $National\ Statistics - Labour\ Market\ Statistics - London \ http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/$

*Press Release 14.05.2003

National Statistics – Labour Market Statistics - May 2003 http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 14.05.2003

National Statistics - Labour Market Statistics - Yorkshire And The Humber

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 14.05.2003

National Statistics - Labour Market Statistics - East http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 14.05.2003

National Statistics – Labour Market Statistics - South East http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 14.05.2003

 $National\ Statistics - Labour\ Market\ Statistics\ -\ West\ Midlands\ http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/$

*Press Release 14.05.2003

National Statistics – Labour Market Statistics - North West http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 14.05.2003

 $National\ Statistics - Labour\ Market\ Statistics - East\ Midlands\ http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/$

*Press Release 14.05.2003

National Statistics – Labour Market Statistics - South West http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 14.05.2003

Department For Work And Pensions – 283,000 More People In Work Than A Year Ago - Brown http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Family & Children

*Press Release 14.05.2003

Department for Work and Pensions – Government Publishes Initial Response To Consultation On Measuring Child Poverty http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Health

*Press Release 14.05.2003

Department of Health – 29 Hospitals Invited To Form 1st Wave Of NHS Foundation Trust Applications http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Religion

*Press Release 14.05.2003

FCO – Mike O'brien Spends The Day With Muslim Communities http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Social Security

*Press Release 14.05.2003

Department For Work And Pensions - Benefit Fraud Inspectorate Report

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Transport & Environment

Environment

*Press Release 14.05.2003

DEFRA – DEFRA Publishes 2003 Departmental Report http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Roads

*Press Release 14.05.2003

Highways Agency – Footbridge Over The A27 http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Culture & Sport

Broadcasting

*Press Release 14.05.2003

Radio Authority - Radio Authority Renews Tyne & Wear Local Licences

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Agriculture & Food

Agriculture & Farming

Green Paper 06 05 2003

Sustainable Farming And Food

Meeting The New Data Needs Copies From: Graham Collett Statistics

(Census And Surveys)

Division Department Of Food, Environment And Rural Affairs

Tel: 01904 455261 Fax: 01904 455242

Email: graham.collett@defra.gsi.gov.uk

HYPERLINK

Website: http://www.defra.gov.uk Comments By 31 July 2003

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 6154.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

TSO, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SW8 5WF

Telephone: 020 7873 8308 Fax: 020 7873 8794

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London **SW8 5WF**, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for

the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@tso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 558 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF10 1PT 029 2039 5548 Fax 029 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament